

Averie Justine (Hybridizer – Valerie Despres)

(Photo by Valerie Despres)

Canadian Hybridizers of African Violets

Valerie Després (March 2022)

www.avavs.com

vdespres@eastlink.ca

Contents

Adams (A.E.)	5
Anthoflores	13
Beca (Carlos)	16
Belanger (Claude)	17
Bell (Jeanie)	18
Britt (Beverley)	20
Brownlie (John/Doris)	21
Coon (Gordon R.)	30
Corbin (Hyla)	32
Croteau (Denis)	35
Curcuruto (Bruno)	42
Davey (Carol)	44
Decelles (Yvon)	45
Demers (Normand)	48
Dennee (Robert O.)	50
Després (Valerie)	55
Dethlefsen (Lilian)	56
Djurin (Tom P.)	57
Dorcus (Hazel)	58
Dubois (Marc)	59
Durand (Greta)	60
Eros (Carol)	63
Farraway (J.)	68
Ferguson (David)	69
Fisher (Ernest)	70
Fisher (P.)	96
Fréchette (René)	97
Goretsky (Winston)	98
Gratto (Margaret)	99
Gray (Mrs. Lyle)	100
Griffiths (H.)	101
Guttman (Irit)	107

Hamilton	109
Harborcrest (Jim Yates)	110
Hulleman Tony	113
Hunt (Emily)	114
Hyla (Hyla Corbin)	115
Jackson (Jeff)	117
Jamieson	120
Kosowan (Murna)	121
Lambert (Yvonne)	122
Larochelle (Majella)	124
Laufer	126
Lex (Sandra)	129
Longtin (Pierre-Andre)	130
Marlow-Thomson L.	131
McCann	132
Merilees (R.)	133
Nichols	135
Paradis (Michel)	137
Patterson (Norman)	138
Perreault (Clement)	139
Phipps	141
Pilon (Francine)	142
Reynolds (Shirley)	144
Rieck (H.)	145
Rivest	146
Russell (Lorna)	147
Sansoucy (Paul)	148
Setchell (Del)	149
Simpson (Crawford)	150
Smith (John) – Dusty's	155
Stekelbos (Marie)	156
Storey (Gerald)	157
Switzer (Dorothy)	158

Thomas (V.)	159
Tracey (Pat)	160
Tremblay (Michel)	165
Ubdsell (Mary)	172
Vandam (H.)	173
Veldhuis (Ben)	174
Ward (Michael)	175
Wiseman (Lois)	176
Williams (Helen)	177
Woodford (Denise)	178
Woods	179
Woods (Maureen)	182

Adams (A.E.)

Adam's Lucy (A. E. Adams). Semi-double fuchsia. Variegated yellow and green. Semi-miniature.

Adastra (A.E. Adams). 1987. Dark mauve Semi-double. Slightly wavy, pink and green Tommie Lou foliage. Standard.

Aida (A.E. Adams). 1988. Cerise semi-double with deeper pencil edge, Tommy Lou foliage. Semi-miniature.

Alcantra (A. E. Adams.) (1989 Plants' N Thing). Single fluted velvet mauve star. Crown variegated foliage. Standard.

Alps Charm (A. E. Adams). Semi-double pink. Variegated. Miniature.

Alps Star (A. E. Adams). Single white star. Medium green, plain. Standard.

Alps Trail (A. E. Adams). Semi-double rose-pink. Plain. Semi-miniature trailer.

Ameretta (A. E. Adams). Single pale pink. Medium green. Standard.

Anice Prior (A.E. Adams). 1987. Pansy faced deep rose and white semi-double with frilled green edges. Dark green serrated foliage. Standard.

Annina (A. E. Adams). Double white/pink tinge. Medium green, plain. Miniature.

Arctic Air (A. E. Adams). (1991 Violettes List). Semi-double snow white star. Tommie Lou variegated foliage. Miniature.

Arctic Baby (A. E. Adams). Semi-double white star. Variegated medium green and cream, quilted. Miniature.

Arcturus (A. E. Adams). (1989 Plants' N Thing). Single white star. Variegated foliage. Standard.

Aries (A. E. Adams). 1988. Two-tone single, pale pink with darker eye, medium green foliage. Standard.

Ayesha (A. E. Adams). (5963) 03/14/1985. Double white/pink top tips. Olive green, plain. Standard.

Bambino (A. E. Adams). Semi-double violet two-tone. Variegated. Miniature.

Bambino Mio (A. E. Adams). 1988. Two-tone rose mauve semi-double. Tommy Lou variegated foliage. Miniature.

Beela (A. E. Adams). (1991 Violettes List). Single cerise star, white edge. Tommie Lou variegated foliage. Semi-miniature.

Bellwood Trail (A. E. Adams). (1989 Wagman List). Single blue bell. Pointed foliage. Miniature trailer.

Blaze Star (A. E. Adams). (5962) 03/14/1985. Single rose star/white edge. Variegated, plain. Standard.

Blue Indigo (A. E. Adams). Semi-double mauve two-tone. Variegated dark green and cream, plain. Semi-miniature.

Bow Bells (A. E. Adams). (6715) 08/22/1987. Single pale pink two-tone bell/darker eye, edge. Medium green, plain. Miniature.

Cambridge Beauty (A. E. Adams). 1987. Two tone pink single. Dark wavy foliage. Standard.

Cambridge Blue (A. E. Adams). 1987. Lavender blue two tone semi-double Tommie Lou cream and green with pink foliage. Standard.

Cambridge Carnival (A. E. Adams). Semi-double pink two-tone. Medium green, plain. Standard.

Cambridge Missie (A. E. Adams). 1967. Veined deep rose white lobes semi-double grilled. Dark green girl foliage. Miniature.

Cambridge Wanderer (A. E. Adams). Semi-double pink/darker edge. Variegated medium green and pink, plain. Semi-miniature trailer.

Canopus (A. E. Adams). 1988. Dark blue star semi double. Tommie Lou variegated foliage. Standard.

Cantata (A. E. Adams). Semi-double light pink frilled/darker shading. Dark green, cupped, serrated. Standard.

Carina (A. E. Adams). 87. Violet edged green frilled semi-double dark green girl foliage. Miniature.

Celtic Twilight (A. E. Adams). Semi-double dark violet. Variegated light green and cream, plain. Miniature.

Classic Air (A. E. Adams). Semi-double pink rayed/green edge. Variegated dark green and cream, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Classy Debutante (A. E. Adams). Single dark rose. Crown variegated. Semi-miniature.

Classy Sis (A. E. Adams). Single rose two-tone. Variegated dark green and pink, serrated, girl foliage. Miniature.

Colleen (A. E. Adams). Semi-double lavender/darker rays. Variegated light green and cream, plain. Miniature.

Cool Contender (A. E. Adams). Single pink two-tone/variable darker eye. Variegated green and cream, plain. Semi-miniature.

Countryside Lilac (A.E. Adams). 88. White semi double violet eye and edge. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Damas (A. E. Adams). (1989 Annalee List). Double deep blue/purple. Dark shiny scalloped foliage. Miniature.

Dark Knight (A. E. Adams.) Single dark purple star. Medium green, wavy. Standard.

Dream Stuff (A. E. Adams). Double white/green-pink tinge. Medium green. Standard.

Dulcet (A. E. Adams). Single purple star/orchid back. Variegated pink, cream and green. Standard.

Dusky Rose (A. E. Adams). Single rose-lavender two-tone. Variegated dark green and pink, plain. Miniature.

English Beauty (A. E. Adams). Semi-double orchid/light pink eye, green edge. Variegated medium green and cream, plain. Miniature.

Fanfare (A. E. Adams). Single dark mauve. Dark green, plain. Miniature.

Gaitime (A.E. Adams). White veined deep rose eye, slight frilled single. Dark green girl foliage, serrated edge. Miniature.

Galt Grape (A. E. Adams). Semi-double dark rose/green edge, back. Medium green. Semi-miniature.

Gemini (A. E. Adams). Semi-double velvet purple, frilled/green edge. Dark green, wavy. Standard.

Green Vista (A. E. Adams). Double pink/green tinge. Variegated. Semi-miniature.

Heritage Frolic (A. E. Adams).(6716) 08/22/1987. Double dark rose/white-green fringed edge. Dark green, pointed, wavy/red back. Semi-miniature.

Hibou (A. E. Adams).1988. No description

Ice Fyre (A. E. Adams). Single white/variable dark rose. Crown variegated plain. Miniature.

Indigo Velvet (A. E. Adams). Single dark mauve. Variegated medium green and cream, plain. Standard.

Irish Lassie (A. E. Adams). Deep rose fluted semi-double. Medium green girl foliage. Semi-miniature.

Jewel Song (A. E. Adams). Double light pink/green edge. Medium green, wavy. Standard.

Joy Maker (A. E. Adams). Single rose-pink star/darker eye, green edge. Variegated medium green and cream, quilted. Miniature.

Lauretta (A. E. Adams). Single pink large. Standard.

Lavender Blush (A. E. Adams).(6201) 03/07/1986. Single pale mauve/darker eye. Olive green, plain, serrated. Semi-miniature.

Lilac Hope (A. E. Adams). Gorgeous shades of mauve and lavender single and semi-double blossoms over compact-growing, dark green, symmetrical foliage

Little Bountiful (A. E. Adams).(6717) 08/22/1987. Double dark rose/white edge. Dark green, plain, pointed. Semi-miniature.

Merrywood (A. E. Adams). Frilled two tone single. Green and pink Tommie Lou foliage. Semi-miniature.

Midnight Model (A. E. Adams). Single dark violet. Variegated olive green and cream, girl foliage. Miniature.

Midnite Elf (A. E. Adams). Semi-double dark violet. Variegated. Miniature.

Midnite Manikin (A. E. Adams). Semi-double dark violet. Variegated. Semi-miniature.

Mikinda Girl (A. E. Adams). Single cerise. Crown variegated green and cream, girl foliage. Miniature.

Minikin (A. E. Adams). 1987. Two tone pink frilled. Tommie Lou foliage. Miniature.

Minnie Mine (A. E. Adams).(6202) 08/22/1987. Double dark rose/white to green edge. Dark olive green, plain. Miniature.

Moon Rays (A. E. Adams). Semi-double lavender/darker rays, white edge. Variegated medium green and cream, plain. Miniature.

Norina (A. E. Adams). Semi-double dark violet. Medium green, cupped. Standard.

Party Belle (A. E. Adams).1988. White flushed pink double. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Pearly Buttons (A. E. Adams). Double white. Dark green, plain. Miniature.

Pearly Princess (A. E. Adams). Semi-double light pink. Medium green, plain. Miniature.

Perky Polly (A. E. Adams). Single rose-mauve star/thin white edge. Variegated dark green and cream, plain. Miniature.

Persus (A. E. Adams).1988. Frilled bright mauve star, semi-double. Wavy foliage. Standard.

Petite Blanche (A. E. Adams). Semi-double white. Medium green, plain. Miniature.

Petite Cher (A. E. Adams).(6203) 04/15/1986. Single dark rose. Variegated, plain. Miniature.

Petite Coquette (A. E. Adams). Single pink frilled/darker eye. Variegated medium green and cream, wavy, serrated. Semi-miniature.

Petite Mam'selle (A. E. Adams). Single rose-lavender/darker eye, rays. Variegated dark green and pink, plain. Miniature.

Phoenix (A. E. Adams).1988. two tone violet star single. Standard.

Picotee Shimmer (A. E. Adams).1988. Orchid and mauve semi-double. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Pink Pearlers (A. E. Adams).(CA 373, 1987). Single pale rose star/darker eye. Variegated green and yellow. Miniature.

Pixie Charmer (A. E. Adams). Double light pink two-tone. Variegated medium green and pink, girl foliage. Miniature.

Pixie Glen (A. E. Adams). Semi-double pink two-tone/rays. Variegated medium green and pink, serrated, girl foliage. Miniature.

Pixie Pearl (A. E. Adams). Semi-double pink two-tone. Variegated medium green/some cream. Miniature.

Pleasing Gal (A. E. Adams). Semi-double bright red. Variegated medium green and cream, girl foliage. Miniature.

Princess Jade (A. E. Adams). 1988. Firebird type girl foliage. Semi-miniature.

Rare Jewel (A. E. Adams). Semi-double red-mauve two-tone star. Variegated dark green and cream, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Raspberry Delight (A. E. Adams). Single pink two-tone star/thin red edge. Variegated medium green and cream, plain. Miniature.

Rosalie (A. E. Adams). Semi-double dark rose/rays. Variegated dark green and pink, plain. Miniature.

Rosamunde (A. E. Adams).(6204) 04/15/1986. Single white/dark rose center, edge. Medium green, plain. Semi-miniature.

Rose of Sharon (A. E, Adams). Cream with rose eye and edge, single. Plain medium green foliage. Semi-miniature.

Rosetta Nebulla (A. E. Adams).1988. Pink star, semi-double Tommie Lou variegated foliage with pink variegated foliage. Standard.

Royal Electra (A. E. Adams).(1989 Plants 'N Thing). Semi-double dark mauve. Variegated foliage. Standard.

Satsuma (A. E. Adams). Single dark rose-violet star/white-tinged tips. Variegated medium green and cream, plain. Miniature.

Semada (A. E. Adams).(1989 Plants 'N Thing) Single very pale oink. Medium green plain foliage.

Shaula (A. E. Adams). Cerise two-tone fluted star. Variegated. Semi-miniature.

Snodance (A. E. Adams). Semi-double white. Variegated medium green and cream. Standard.

Snowdon (A. E. Adams).(6205) 04/16/1986. Semi-double light pink fringed. Variegated dark green, pink and cream, quilted, wavy/red back. Large.

So Charming (A. E. Adams). Single pink star/darker rayed center. Variegated medium green and cream, quilted. Miniature.

Star Bits (A. E. Adams). Single pink star/darker eye. Variegated. Miniature.

Star Eclipse (A. E. Adams).(9189 Plants 'N Thing). Single velvet mauve star with geneva edge. Crown variegated foliage. Semi-miniature.

Staretta (A. E. Adams). Single maroon frilled star. Variegated dark green and pink. Miniature.

Starri Eyes (A. E. Adams). Single rose-pink star. Variegated medium green and cream, plain. Miniature.

Starry Night (A. E. Adams). Semi-double dark violet frilled. Variegated. Semi-miniature.

Sure to Please (A. E. Adams). Single white, rose and mauve variable. Crown variegated green and cream, serrated, girl foliage. Semi-miniature.

Tamino (A. E. Adams). Deep mauve single and Semi-double. Yellow and light green variegated foliage. Standard.

Tamsen (A. E. Adams). Single dark rose two-tone/thin green edge. Dark green girl foliage. Miniature.

Tantara (A. E. Adams). Single cerise two-tone. Crown variegated green, pink and tan, girl foliage. Miniature.

Thumbelina (A. E. Adams). Semi-double violet. Variegated. Miniature.

Tiara Rose (A. E. Adams). Single cerise frilled star/rose marking. Variegated dark green and pink, wavy. Semi-miniature.

Tinker Toy (A. E. Adams).(6718) 08/22/1987. Single lavender/dark mauve eye. Light green, pointed, quilted, hairy. Miniature.

Titania (A. E. Adams). Double pink-lavender. Dark green, plain. Miniature. trailer

Toronto Belle (A. E. Adams). Single rose-mauve two-tone. Variegated medium green and cream, serrated, girl foliage. Miniature.

Tristan (A. E. Adams). Mauve two tone single frilled. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Twilite Song (A. E. Adams). Semi-double violet. Variegated green and yellow. Semi-miniature.

Twilite Tan (A. E. Adams). Semi-double violet. Variegated green and tan. Semi-miniature.

White Dwarf (A. E. Adams). Single white star. Medium green, plain. Miniature.

Winsome Pixie (A. E. Adams). Semi-double lavender two-tone. Variegated medium green and cream, plain. Miniature.

Wunnerful (A. E. Adams).(6719) 08/22/1987. Semi-double dark lavender two-tone/darker eye. Variegated, pointed. Miniature.

Zeni (A. E. Adams).1988. Pale pink single star with pink and green variegated foliage. Miniature.

Anthoflores

Alexis (Anthoflores). Dark blue, white edge; light green; Standard

Alf (Anthoflores). Large blue, white edge; medium green;

Alma (Anthoflores). Light blue, white edge; dark green; Compact

Appollonaire (Anthoflores). Frilled white with blue edge; medium green; Compact

Arno (Anthoflores). White & blue bicolor; medium green; Compact

Baker Pink Star (Anthoflores). Single stars, bi-color, pink and white; medium green; Standard.

Bastian (Anthoflores). Large sky blue, medium green; Standard

Bayer (Anthoflores). Dark blue, medium green; Compact

Bayer Mauve (Anthoflores). Single purple; dark green;

Benjamin (Anthoflores). Dark blue frilled; dark green; Standard

Benji M. Bic (Anthoflores). Frilled white with dark purple edge; dark green;

Blue Star (Anthoflores). Single/semi-double white pansy with dark blue thumbprints; plain, dark green. Standard.

Brielle (Anthoflores). Dark mauve with white edge; dark green;

Brutus (Anthoflores). Ruffled purple pansy with fine black edge. Medium green, ovate.

Denise (Anthoflores). Single dark red; light green; Compact

Elias (Anthoflores). Double red with blue tinge. Medium green, ovate.

Hannah (Anthoflores). White frilled with red eye; medium green; Compact

Honore (Anthoflores). Frilled white with red edge; medium green, round;

Irma (Anthoflores). Large medium red frilled; light green round; Standard

Ivan Bic (Anthoflores). Very large white with red edge; large leaves

L. Barty (Anthoflores). Single fuchsia star, wide white fringed edge; dark green, wavy. Miniature.

Lila (Anthoflores). Light purple frilled; medium green;

Lila Bic (Anthoflores). White with light purple edge; medium green

Little Axel (Anthoflores). Semi-double white pansies with blue thumbprints; medium green; Semi-miniature.

Marie (Anthoflores). Single dark red; dark green; Compact

Marion (Anthoflores). (9332) - Blue & pink fantasy; large, dark green, round;

Maxime (Anthoflores). Single orchid-purple pansy with white and darker purple streaks, variable white blooms; Dark green, scalloped, red back.

Moe (Anthoflores). (9328) - Blue & pink fantasy; large, round leaves

Narcissa (Anthoflores). Double lilac blooms; plain dark green, red back. Standard.

Nathalie (Anthoflores). Very large medium blue; medium green; Standard

Pansy (Anthoflores). Large mauve with dark eye; medium green

Patrick (Anthoflores). Very large purple frilled; medium green;

Prosper (Anthoflores). Very large frilled white with purple edge; light green;

Ralph (Anthoflores). Pink 'apple blossom' flower; very dark green

Ramone (Anthoflores). Large single medium pink; medium green round;

Ramses (Anthoflores). Dark rose pink; dark green; Compact

Raoul (Anthoflores). White and pink bicolor; light green;

Raphael (Anthoflores). Semi-double frilled white pansy with peachy-pink markings; plain medium green. Standard.

Reinhardt (Anthoflores). Light pink frilled, darker eye; dark green

Ricardo (Anthoflores). Semi-double/double frilled bicolor, white with pink blush; medium green ovate; Small standard.

Richard (Anthoflores). Single dark pink pansies; plain, medium green; Standard.

Robert (Anthoflores). Light pink frilled; medium green; Compact

Robin (Anthoflores). Dark pink and white bicolor; dark green; (could be "Rodin")

Rock B. Blue (Anthoflores). Medium blue double rosettes; medium green, curly; Standard

Rodin (Anthoflores). Dark pink and white. Dark green. (could be "Robin")

Rosa-Lea (Anthoflores). Single dark rose-pink with ruffled darker rose edge, rose glitter overlay. Medium green, plain, ovate.

Rose (Anthoflores). Double medium pink rose-shaped blooms; medium green, curly.

Rose Blanc (Anthoflores). Single, two-tone white pansies with pink markings; medium olive green; Standard.

Rose Claire (Anthoflores). Double light pink rose-shaped blooms; medium green, curly.

Rouge (Anthoflores). Pink with red edge; dark green;

Saskia (Anthoflores). Dark purple pansy. Medium green, ovate.

Vanessa (Anthoflores). Light blue, white edge; dark green; Standard

William (Anthoflores). Single white; medium green;

Beca (Carlos)

Beca's Botswana (C. Beca) (9888) 02/04/2008. Double white/blue-purple shading. Medium green, glossy wavy scalloped foliage. Semi-miniature.

Beca's Burundi (C. Beca). No description available

Beca's Green Touch (C. Beca) (9889) 02/04/2008. Double white star/pink eye. Light green, pointed. Semi-miniature.

Beca's Malawi(C. Beca) (9890) 02/04/2008. Single Semi-double-double white/lavender patches. Medium green, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Beca's Pink Crochet(C. Beca) (9891) 02/04/2008. Double pink frilled star. Dark green, heart shaped, quilted/red back. Semi-miniature.

Beca's Queen Mother(C. Beca). Semi-double-double white ruffled. Plain

Beca's Sunrise (C. Beca) (9892) 02/04/2008. Semi-double white star/pink eye, variable yellow markings. Light green, serrated. Semi-miniature.

Beca's Supernova(C. Beca) (9890) 02/04/2008. Single slight pink-white pansy/purple eye. Dark green, pointed, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Beca's Zimbabwe (C. Beca) (9894) 02/04/2008. Semi-double-double cerise-pink pansy. Dark green, heart shaped, serrated. Semi-miniature.

Belanger (Claude)

Arpeggé Minuet (Belanger).(3009) 09/22/1976. Double pink frilled. Variegated, pointed. Standard.

Celine (Belanger).(CA 414, 1989). Semi-double dark purple. Variegated medium green and white, holly. Standard.

Gianina (Belanger).(CA 413, 1989). Single dark purple ruffled. Variegated medium green and white, ruffled. Standard.

Bell (Jeanie)

Anita Vivian (J. Bell).(8131) 1/18/1995. Semi-double medium mauve sticktite pansy/darker shading, white ruffled edge. Dark green, quilted/red back. Standard.

Anne Moffett (J. Bell).(8076) 4/18/1994. Single mauve sticktite pansy/darker top petals, white edge. Dark green, plain, quilted/red back. Large.

Bermuda Bell (J. Bell).(7667) 2/3/1992. Light mauve star/pink stripe. Dark green, plain/red back. Standard.

Billy Bell (J. Bell).(CA 88-0388) (1987). Medium blue single. Dark quilted red backed foliage. Standard.

Billy's Missy (J. Bell). Single, magenta with deeper tips, some blossoms are white dogwood tips, many blossoms per stem. Standard.

Donna Marie (J. Bell).(8847). Coral-red flowers with jazzy white edges. Symmetrical, dark, shiny, quilted foliage.

ED & Dorothy Adams (J. Bell).(7424) 9/5/1090. Semi-double purple. Dark green, plain/red back. Standard.

Eva Turner (J. Bell).(CA 86-0347) 1986. Single lavender two-tone. Medium green, plain/red back tailored foliage. Standard.

Friend Phyllis (J. Bell).(CA 88-0390) 1987. Two tone mauve and white with deeper tips double. Dark green foliage. Standard.

Gertrude May Earle (J. Bell). Single dark blue/variable thin white edge. Dark green. Standard.

Hilda Lewis (J. Bell). Single white wavy/green tipped top petals. Medium green. Small standard.

Jimo (J. Bell).(8077) 04/18/1994. Double blush pink/darker coppery tips. Dark green, pointed. Miniature.

Katrina Marie (J. Bell).(7166) 8/1/1989. Single pale mauve-white pansy/darker tips. Dark green, quieted/red back. Standard.

Kimberly May (J. Bell).(CA 90-0434) 1990. Pink deeper pink eye, large star semi-double. Plain dark red backed foliage. Standard.

Lara M^cLellan (J. Bell). Frosted pink single, dark green foliage, Standard.

Moncton's Centennial Trail (J. Bell).(1992 MVL). Magenta-Pink star, lighter stripping, lighter blossoms. Variegated green, pinkish white foliage. Standard trailer.

My Chinook (J. Bell).(CA 84-0320) (7167) 08/01/1989. Single pink two-tone/darker eye. Dark green, quilted/red back. Standard.

Natalie Pineault (J. Bell).(8078) 04/18/1994 Double wine large/white ruffled edge. Dark green, plain, quilted/red back. Large.

Percy Burton Earle (J. Bell).(CA 84-0319) (7168) 08/01/1989. Double mauve blue / darker purple tips. Dark green, quilted/red back. Standard.

Partridge Island (J. Bell). Pink white star with a dent like dogwood tip in each petal. Dark green foliage. Standard.

Rich Hanson (J. Bell).(CA 0400) 1988. Double dark blue/darker tips. Dark green, quilted/red back. Standard.

Susan Brooks (J. Bell).(8079) 04/18/1994. Single wine frosted large sticktite pansy/darker band, white edge. Dark green, quilted, glossy/red back. Large.

Sussex Royal Saintpaulia Club (J. Bell).(1991 Violettes List). Single/Double winepurple. Dark green foliage, red reverse. Standard..

Two Hundred (200)Years Proud (J. Bell).(CA 86-0346) 1986. Single pink/darker frilled edge. Variegated medium green and white. Standard.

Van Mills (J. Bell).(7720) 07/06/1992. Double wine/pink fantasy with pink underside of blossom. Dark green/red back. Standard.

Britt (Beverley)

Albany Sunset (B. Britt).(6852) 02/26/1988. Semi-double bright pink. Dark green, plain, quilted. Large.

Magenta Magic (B. Britt).(6853) 02/26/1988. Semi-double magenta-red. Dark green, quilted/red back. Large.

Monday's Child (B. Britt).(6854) 02/26/1988. Semi-double light blue. Medium green, plain, quilted. Large.

Orchid Frills (B. Britt).(6855) 02/26/1988. Semi-double lavender ruffled. Light green, plain. Large.

Pink Enchantment (B. Britt).(6856) 02/26/1988. Double pink ruffled. Medium green, plain, quilted, wavy. Large.

Silver Seas (B. Britt).(6857) 02/26/1988. Semi-double lavender and white. Light green, plain, quilted, wavy. Large.

Welsh Sunset (B. Britt).(6858) 02/26/1988. Double red. Dark green, plain, quilted/red back. Large.

Brownlie (John/Doris)

Aca's Amiblue (J. Brownlie). (3/84 AVM). Dark royal blue semi-double. Dark red backed. Standard.

Aca's Audris (J. Brownlie). (1/86 AVM). Semi-double two tone pink pansy. Dark glossy. Standard.

Aca's Aurora (J. Brownlie). (1/86 AVM). Semi-double fringed pink. Dark quilted. Standard.

Aca's Betty Davis (J. Brownlie).1983. Single burgundy star. Dark green, pointed. Miniature.

Aca's Beverley (J. Brownlie). (CA 83-0285) (5046) 08/12/1982. Semi-double burgundy and pink/white edge. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Aca's Blue Bijou (J. Brownlie). Semi-double blue. Variegated green and white. Standard.

Aca's Blue Lou (J. Brownlie). Semi-double blue/white edge. Variegated green and white. Standard.

Aca's Blues Singer (J. Brownlie). Semi-double blue two-tone star. Variegated medium green, pink and white. Large.

Aca's Bluey (J. Brownlie). Double dark blue. Variegated green and white. Semi-miniature.

Aca's Blue Joy (J. Brownlie). (1984 Innis List). Semi-double Sapphire blue. Red backed.

Aca's Bluenose (J. Brownlie). (9/86 Kent List). Double dark blue. Variegated green and white. Semi-miniature.

Aca's Buttercup Red (J. Brownlie). (CA 83-0286) (5041) 08/12/1982. Single red. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Aca's Canadian Beauty (J. Brownlie). (1989 Wagman List). Semi-double frilled pink and white. Dark green foliage. Semi-miniature.

Aca's Canadian Spirit (J. Brownlie). (3/85 AVM). Two-tone pink double. Spooned Tommie Lou variegated foliage. Standard.

Aca's Canadian Wonder (J. Brownlie). (8222) 07/20/1995. Semi-double pink two-tone sticktite pansy/white ruffled edge. Variegated green and white, plain, quilted. Small standard.

Aca's Catherine (J. Brownlie). (5035) 08/12/1982. Double pink two-tone. Plain. Semi-miniature.

Aca's Coral Beauty (J. Brownlie). (8621) 06/16/1997. Semi-double coral sticktite star. Dark green, plain. Standard.

Aca's Coral Lagoon (J. Brownlie). (8794) 04/08/1999. Semi-double coral ruffled star. Dark green, heart-shaped, pebbled, scalloped/red back. Large.

Aca's Curious George (J. Brownlie). Semi-double-double blue pansy with white edge. Heart shaped green foliage. Standard.

Aca's Daphne (J. Brownlie). (8223) 07/20/1995. Semi-double blue sticktite pansy/green frilled edge. Variegated green and white, plain, pointed, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Aca's Dashing Red (J. Brownlie). Semi-double red ruffled pansy. Dark green, plain. Standard.

Aca's Eloise (J. Brownlie). (9117) 04/20/2002. Single-Semi-double red and white pansy. Light green, plain, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Aca's Esther (J. Brownlie). (8224) 07/20/1995. Semi-double pink two-tone star. Variegated green and white, plain. Small standard.

Aca's Eye Knees (J. Brownlie). (CA-83-0294) (5042) 08/12/1982. Double pink/green white edge. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Aca's Family Reunion (J. Brownlie). (8866) 06/13/2000. Semi-double pink and white star. Medium green plain. Small standard.

Aca's Flying Free (J. Brownlie). (8757) 10/27/1998. Single-Semi-double pink sticktite star. Medium green plain quilted serrated. Standard.

Aca's Genuine Jackie (J. Brownlie).(5913) 01/11/1985. Double pink. Variegated green and white plain. Semi-miniature trailer.

Aca's Georgene (J. Brownlie).(8622) 06/16/1997. Semi-double light pink sticktite pansy/red streaks, red sparkle edge. Variegated dark green and pink, plain, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Aca's Glamour Puss (J. Brownlie). Semi-double-double plum-pink two-tone pansy. Medium green. Semi-miniature.

Aca's Golden Monent (J. Brownlie). Double white ruffled star/yellow patches. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Aca's Happy Star (J. Brownlie). (8867) 06/13/2000. Semi-double pink bell. Medium green, plain/red back. Semi-miniature.

Aca's Harmony (J. Brownlie). (CA 83-0287) (5043) 08/12/1982. Double white. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Aca's Heavenly Blue (J. Brownlie). (9/84 AVM). Slightly ruffled indigo blue, two-tone double. Standard.

Aca's Hilda K. (J. Brownlie). 1983. Single-Semi-double white. Light green, quilted. Standard.

Aca's Honey Bear (J. Brownlie). Semi-double fantasy. Variegated, plain. Small standard.

Aca's Inuit Midnight (J. Brownlie). Semi-double blue. Variegated, plain. Small standard.

Aca's Jackie (J. Brownlie). Semi-double red. Variegated. Semi-miniature.

Aca's Johnny Redcoat (J. Brownlie). 1983. Semi-double red/white tips. Dark green. Semi-miniature.

Aca's Lady (J. Brownlie). 1983. Single pink two-tone. Medium green, plain. Standard.

Aca's Lady Jane (J. Brownlie). (CA 83-0288) (5037) 08/12/1982. Semi-double pink. Plain, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Aca's Laura (J. Brownlie).1983. Single-Semi-double pink two-tone. Light green, quilted. Miniature.

Aca's Libbie (J. Brownlie). (8623) 06/16/1997. Single-Semi-double light pink sticktite pansy/red sparkle edge. Variegated green, pink and white, plain, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Aca's Little John (J. Brownlie). (3/84 AVM). Single deep fuchsia with white tips. Dark green foliage. Miniature.

Aca's Lucky Lady (J. Brownlie). (8225) 07/20/1995. Double pink two-tone frilled sticktite/variable green. Variegated green and white, plain, quilted. Standard.

Aca's Maija (J. Brownlie).1983. Single pink two-tone. Plain. Standard.

Aca's Margaret Joan (J. Brownlie). (5915) 01/11/1985. Double pink. Dark green, plain, quilted/red back. Large.

Aca's Marie (J. Brownlie). Semi-double pink pansy/green-white edge. Variegated medium green and white. Small standard.

Aca's Megan (J. Brownlie/Guelph University). (9118) 04/20/2002. Semi-double-double light pink ruffled star/thin white-green edge. Light green, quilted, glossy, wavy, serrated. Large.

Aca's Merry Mary (J. Brownlie). (5918) 01/11/1985. Semi-double red. Variegated green, white, and pink, plain. Semi-miniature.

Aca's Mindy (J. Brownlie). (CA 83-0289) (5045) 08/12/1982. Semi-double pink two-tone. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Aca's Ms. Plum (J. Brownlie). (8868) 06/13/2000. Semi-double plum purple ruffled star. Medium green, ruffled. Standard.

Aca's Northern Sparkle (J. Brownlie). (1/86 AVM). Semi-double two-tone pink. Plain, standard.

Aca's Passionate (J. Brownlie). Semi-double purple frilled. Dark green, plain. Standard.

Aca's Peaches 'n' Cream (J. Brownlie). 1983. Double pink. Dark green. Standard.

Aca's Penny Alice (J. Brownlie). (9/86 Kent List). Fringed pink semi-double. Standard.

Aca's Pink Champagne (J. Brownlie). (CA 83-0290) (5048) 08/12/1982. Single pink. Plain. Large.

Aca's Pink Cloud (J. Brownlie). 1983. Single pink ruffled. Dark green, quilted. Standard.

Aca's Pink Delight (J. Brownlie). Pink two-tone/red eye. Medium green, quilted. Standard.

Aca's Pink Pansy (J. Brownlie).(5914) 01/11/1985. Semi-double pink. Medium green, plain, quilted. Large.

Aca's Pink Pet (J. Brownlie). (8471) 07/05/1996. Semi-double pink two-tone pansy. Medium green, pointed, glossy, hairy. Miniature.

Aca's Pink Satin (J. Brownlie). (1/86 AVM). Fringed double pink. Standard.

Aca's Plum (J. Brownlie). Single pink two-tone. Variegated, plain. Standard.

Aca's Puff Ball (J. Brownlie). Double red. Dark green/red back. Small standard.

Aca's Purple Explosion (J. Brownlie). (8795) 04/08/1999. Single-Semi-double dark blue large ruffled star/purple overlay. Dark green, quilted, scalloped/red back. Large.

Aca's Purple Peace (J. Brownlie). (8796) 04/08/1999. Semi-double purple two-tone ruffled star. Dark green, quilted, wavy/red back. Large.

Aca's Raspberry Rapture (J. Brownlie). (9360) 08/07/2004. Semi-double pink frilled pansy/raspberry fantasy, edge. Variegated green and white, plain, quilted. Standard.

Aca's Red Charmer (J. Brownlie). (8797) 04/08/1999. Semi-double red ruffled star. Medium green, plain, quilted. Large.

Aca's Red Delight (J. Brownlie). (CA 79-0040) (4601) 11/09/1981. Double red frilled. Dark green, heart-shaped. Standard.

Aca's Red Ember (J. Brownlie). (8732) 06/29/1998. Single-Semi-double red sticktite pansy. Variegated medium green and white, plain. Standard.

Aca's Red Face (J. Brownlie). (8798) 04/08/1999. Single-Semi-double red large star. Dark green, plain, quilted/red back. Large.

Aca's Red Feather (J. Brownlie). Single red sticktite star. Dark green/red back. Standard.

Aca's Red Rave (J. Brownlie). 1983. Single red. Plain. Standard.

Aca's Ronnie Redhead (J. Brownlie). (8799) 04/08/1999. Single-Semi-double plum-red large star. Dark green, quilted, scalloped/red back. Large.

Aca's Rosy Outlook (J. Brownlie). Semi-double pink frilled pansy. Variegated green and white. Standard.

Aca's Sakura (J. Brownlie). (5917) 01/11/1985. Semi-double pink/darker eye. Dark green, plain, pointed. Miniature.

Aca's Sesqui (J. Brownlie). Double pink/white edge. Medium green, pebbled. Standard.

Aca's Sizzle (J. Brownlie). (8869) 06/13/2000. Semi-double plum red pansy. Variegated medium green, pink and white, quilted/red back. Semi-miniature.

Aca's Snow Queen (J. Brownlie). Double white ruffled star. Medium green. Small standard.

Aca's Snowbird (J. Brownlie). (CA 83-0291) (5044) 08/12/1982. Double white. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Aca's Snowstorm (J. Brownlie). Double white frilled large. Medium green. Standard.

Aca's Sparkle (J. Brownlie). (8870) 06/13/2000. Semi-double pink star/thin red edge. Variegated medium green, pink and white, plain. Small standard.

Aca's Summer Parfait (J. Brownlie). (8800) 04/08/1999. Single-Semi-double pink and white frilled pansy. Variegated green, white and pink, plain, quilted, scalloped. Standard.

Aca's Sunrise (J. Brownlie). (5047) 08/12/1982. Semi-double pink. Plain. Standard.

Aca's Syracuse (J. Brownlie). 1983. Semi-double pink. Medium green, plain. Standard.

Aca's Tornado (J. Brownlie). (8472) 07/05/1996. Semi-double red star. Variegated green and white. Standard.

Aca's Vasco (J. Brownlie). (8226) 07/20/1995. Semi-double pink sticktite frilled star/red eye, purple fantasy. Variegated dark green, pink and white, plain, quilted. Standard.

Aca's Vivien Leigh (J. Brownlie). (5036) 08/12/1982. Semi-double pink and burgundy star. Plain, pointed, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Aca's Wackie Jackie (J. Brownlie). (5916) 01/11/1985. Semi-double white and red. Variegated, plain. Semi-miniature.

Aca's Wewonchu (J. Brownlie). (C 86-0349) (6162) 02/18/1986. Semi-double pink-red two-tone ruffled. Dark green, plain, quilted. Large.

Aca's White Jewel (J. Brownlie). Single white frilled. Medium green, ruffled. Standard.

Arctic Bear (J. Brownlie). (CA 83-0292) (4600) 11/09/1981. Double white. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Aussie Skies (J. Brownlie). (1981). Double blue. Dark green, quilted foliage. Standard.

Bahamian Sunset (J. Brownlie). (CA 79-0047) (4604) 11/09/1981. Double burgundy/white tips. Plain, pointed, pebbled. Miniature.

Bob Serbin (J. Brownlie). (8292) 09/21/1995. Semi-double red sticktite pansy/thin white edge. Dark green, quilted, serrated/red back. Standard.

Boomerang (J. Brownlie). (CA 79-0038). Double dark blue to purple. Quilted. Standard.

Daphne's Child (J. Brownlie). (8473) 07/05/1996. Double red pansy/thin white edge. Variegated green and white, pointed, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Dear Doris (J. Brownlie). (CA 83-0293) (5050) 08/12/1982. Double pink two-tone. Plain. Semi-miniature.

Decent Davey (J. Brownlie). (CA 81-0271) (4608) 11/09/1981. Double pink. Dark green, scalloped. Standard.

Disco Shoes (J. Brownlie). (1981). Semi-double, slightly ruffled pink. Medium green scalloped foliage. Standard.

Eleanor (J. Brownlie). (4609) 11/09/1981. Double white. Plain, scalloped. Standard.

Esther Hopper (J. Brownlie). (CA 84-0305) (5954) 02/21/1985. Semi-double lavender/darker edge. Variegated, plain. Miniature.

Fanny Sue (J. Brownlie). (8733) 06/29/1998. Single-Semi-double blue two-tone star. Variegated green, pink and white, plain, quilted. Standard.

Gladys K. (J. Brownlie). (CA 79-0041). Double lavender two-tone. Quilted. Standard.

Golden Spirit (J. Brownlie). (8871) 06/13/2000. Semi-double white and yellow pansy. Variegated medium green and white, plain. Standard.

Green Dragon (J. Brownlie). (9119) 04/20/2002. Semi-double-double white star/green edge. Variegated green and white, plain, pointed. Semi-miniature.

Green Machine (J. Brownlie). Semi-double white, sometimes pink and sometimes slight green edge. Medium foliage. Standard.

Guelph's Christmas (J. Brownlie/Guelph University). (9120) 04/20/2002. Semi-double-double fuchsia large frilled star/thin white-green edge. Medium green, quilted, glossy, wavy, serrated/red back. Large.

Guelph's Dynamite (J. Brownlie/Guelph University). (9121) 04/20/2002. Semi-double-double pink ruffled star/variable fuchsia fantasy markings; thin white-green edge. Light green, quilted, glossy, wavy, serrated. Large.

Happy Find (J. Brownlie). (CA 79-0042). Double lavender two-tone. Plain. Standard.

Helen B. (J. Brownlie). 1983. Single pink/thin white edge. Medium green, pointed. Miniature.

Jean Hamilton (J. Brownlie). (CA 83-0295). Single pink. Dark green, quilted. Standard.

Jenny (J. Brownlie) .(CA 81-0272). Double red. Medium green quilted foliage. Standard.

Joan Hambley (J. Brownlie). (8624) 06/16/1997. Semi-double pink two-tone sticktite pansy. Variegated green, pink and white, plain. Standard.

June Allison (J. Brownlie). (1989 Wagman List). Single / Semi-double pink, fantasy blue dots. Light green foliage. Semi-miniature.

Kinky Blue (J. Brownlie). Semi-double blue/white edge. Variegated green and white. Semi-miniature.

Kinky Pinky (J. Brownlie). (8474) 07/05/1996. Semi-double pink pansy/green edge. Variegated green and white. Semi-miniature.

Lakeshore Silver (J. Brownlie). (8227) 07/20/1995. Semi-double pink two-tone sticktite pansy. Variegated green and white, plain, pointed, serrated. Semi-miniature.

Lakeshore Southern Belle (J. Brownlie). (CA 79-0043) (4607) 11/09/1981. Semi-double white bell star/purple edge. Plain, sometimes ruffled. Standard.

Lakeshore Star (J. Brownlie). (CA 81-0251) (4606) 11/09/1981. Single pink star with red edge. Light green tailored foliage. Standard.

Lindsay's Delight (J. Brownlie). Single-Semi-double pink star/white edge. Medium green. Semi-miniature.

Mildly Meek (J. Brownlie). (CA 83-0296) (5038) 08/12/1982. Single pink star. Plain, quilted. Miniature.

Mystic Green (J. Brownlie). Double blush-white frilled star/variable green edge. Medium green. Semi-miniature.

Nakuru (J. Brownlie). (CA 79-0045). Pink two-tone with white edge. Medium green, heart shaped quilted foliage. Miniature.

Northern Freedom (J. Brownlie). (CA 83-0297) (4602) 11/09/1981. Double blue. Plain. Standard.

Pat Red Elk (J. Brownlie). (5955) 02/21/1985. Double white. Medium green, plain, quilted. Large.

Pierre T. (J. Brownlie). (CA 79-0039). Semi-double dark blue to purple. Dark green, quilted. Standard.

Pretty Face (J. Brownlie). (CA 79-0044). Semi-double light pink two-tone. Variegated. Standard.

Sir Red (J. Brownlie).1983. Double red. Dark green, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Sylvia Saalmans (J. Brownlie). (8290) 07/30/1995. Semi-double lavender-purple two-tone pansy. Variegated green and white, pointed. Semi-miniature.

Sylvia's Choice (J. Brownlie). (CA 79-0046) (4605) 11/09/1981. Double pink two-tone. Plain. Semi-miniature.

Tapping's Toy (J. Brownlie). (CA 83-0298) (5039) 08/12/1982. Single pink two-tone. Plain, pointed, quilted. Miniature.

Teeny Jeanie (J. Brownlie). (CA 83-0299) (5040) 08/12/1982. Single pink two-tone star. Plain, quilted. Miniature.

Therese (J. Brownlie). (8726) 04/25/1998. Semi-double pink two-tone pansy. Variegated medium green and white, plain. Standard.

Tooly McCooly (J. Brownlie). (4603) 11/09/1981. Double pink/white edge. Tiny dark green, pointed, foliage. Miniature.

Toy Joy (J. Brownlie). (CA 83-0300) (5049) 08/12/1982. Double pink two-tone. Plain. Miniature.

Ukrainian Winter (J. Brownlie). (8872) 06/13/2000. Semi-double white frilled star/slight pink blush, thin green edge. Variegated medium green and white, ruffled. Standard.

Vegas Doll (J. Brownlie). Semi-double pink two-tone. Variegated. Small standard.

Vegas Dream (J. Brownlie). Semi-double red-purple star. Variegated dark green. Small standard.

Very Cherry (J. Brownlie). (1983 ML). Double dark red. Quilted. Semi-miniature.

Woomera (J. Brownlie). (CA 81-0273). Double blue. Dark green spooned foliage. Standard.

Yvon Decelles (J. Brownlie). (8727) 04/25/1998. Semi-double blue star/white streaks, edge. Variegated medium green, pink and white, scalloped. Standard.

Zachary (J. Brownlie). Semi-double purple and white star. Medium green, quilted. Standard.

Zachary Blue (J. Brownlie). Semi-double blue star. Medium green, quilted. Standard.

Coon (Gordon R.)

Audry (G. Coon).(1754) 11/07/1967. Double dark pink/medium pink edge. Supreme, scalloped. Standard.

Cherry Cocktail (G. Coon).1966. Fuchsia medium semi-double. Moderate green tailored and wavy foliage. Standard.

Connie (G. Coon).(1755) 11/07/1967. Double pink. Longifolia, plain, scalloped. Standard.

Dusty Pink (G. Coon).1967. Moderate pink medium double. Moderate green tailored and plain foliage. Standard.

Dusty Rose (G. Coon).1967. Fuchsia pink medium double. Moderate green plain and tailored foliage. Standard.

Gordon's Dream (G. Coon).(1756) 11/07/1967. Double pink/fuchsia frilled edge. Spooned, supreme. Large.

Jean Victoria (G. Coon).(1757) 11/07/1967. Double blue/white shaded ruffled edge. Quilted, ruffled, frilled, and pointed. Standard.

La Vena (G. Coon).(1758) 11/07/1967. Double light pink frilled. Wavy girl foliage. Standard.

Margarett Jean (G. Coon).(1759) 11/07/1967. Double dark blue and white variable. Quilted, glossy, ruffled, scalloped. Standard.

Mixed Bouquet (G. Coon).(1760) 11/07/1967. Variable lilac to white. Quilted, scalloped. Standard.

Muskoka Blue Skies (G. Coon).1967. Dark blue medium double. Moderate green tailored and ruffled foliage. Standard.

Pink Orchid (G. Coon). 1967. Moderate pink large double. Dark green plain and quilted foliage. Standard.

Purple Cluster (G. Coon).(1761) 11/07/1967. Double lilac and purple two-tone. Quilted, wavy. Standard.

Susan (G. Coon).(1762) 11/07/1967. Double mauve two-tone. Pointed, quilted, and ruffled. Standard.

Thelma Jean (G. Coon).(1763) 11/07/1967. Double red, pink and white ruffled. Plain, pointed. Semi-miniature.

Corbin (Hyla)

Frillette (H. Corbin).(CA 230, 1979). Double plum pink/fuchsia band, lighter frilled edge. Dark green, wavy. Standard.

Heather Lee (H. Corbin).(CA 231, 1979). Single-Semi-double white and dark purple star. Medium green, serrated. Small standard.

Hyla's Baybee Ruth (H. Corbin).(4879) 07/17/1982. Semi-double royal blue. Variegated, plain. Miniature.

Hyla's Black Forest (H. Corbin).(1983 ML). Double frilled purple. Slightly ruffled red reverse. Semi-miniature.

Hyla's Blue Leprechaun (H. Corbin).(4880) 07/17/1982. Double medium blue. Serrated, tiny girl foliage. Miniature.

Hyla's Clea (H. Corbin).(1983 ML). Single baby pink geneva. Variegated. Miniature.

Hyla's Cool Million (H. Corbin).(5956) 02/23/1985. Double white/light blue shading. Variegated, plain, hairy. Semi-miniature.

Hyla's Cricket Song (H. Corbin). Semi-double lavender-purple two-tone. Serrated girl foliage. Miniature.

Hyla's Dark Forest (H. Corbin).(5957) 02/23/1985. Double royal purple frilled. Dark green, pointed, hairy, ruffled. Semi-miniature.

Hyla's Fairy Sparkles (H. Corbin).(5958) 02/23/1985. Double pink/purple-blue fantasy, white-green edge. Medium green, plain, pointed, hairy. Semi-miniature.

Hyla's Koki (H. Corbin). Semi-double dark blue. Variegated, heart-shaped. Miniature.

Hyla's Lark Song (H. Corbin). Semi-double purple fantasy/green frilled edge. Medium green, wavy. Standard.

Hyla's Leopard (H. Corbin).(4881) 07/17/1982. Semi-double bright pink/purple fantasy. Variegated. Miniature.

Hyla's Little Chris (H. Corbin). Semi-double-double peach-pink. Variegated dark green. Miniature.

Hyla's Little Lira (H. Corbin). Single-Semi-double purple two-tone. Dark green, plain. Miniature.

Hyla's Merry Garden (H. Corbin).(1984 MVL). Double purple two-tone. Variegated Tommie Lou. Standard.

Hyla's Muffin (H. Corbin). Semi-double white ruffled/lavender eye. Girl foliage. Miniature.

Hyla's Puppy Love (H. Corbin). Double white/blue edge, shading. Bright green, serrated. Miniature.

Hyla's Royal Heart (H. Corbin).(4882) 07/17/1982. Double royal purple. Variegated, plain. Miniature.

Hyla's Shabette (H. Corbin). Double pale pink/dark lavender fantasy. Girl foliage. Miniature.

Hyla's Smadgen (H. Corbin). Purple/thin white edge. Variegated dark green, cream and tan. Miniature.

Hyla's Sun Thunder (H. Corbin). Double medium pink. Variegated, serrated, pointed. Standard.

Hyla's Tiko (H. Corbin). Single-double pink/lavender fantasy. Variegated. Miniature.

Hyla's Tippin (H. Corbin). Semi-double bright pink/purple fantasy. Serrated girl foliage. Miniature.

Hyla's Tuffy (H. Corbin). Double white/blue eye. Bright green, plain. Miniature.

Lil Coleman (H. Corbin).(CA 233, 1979). Double dark pink ruffled/lavender overlay. Dark olive green, plain. Standard.

Linda Fern (H. Corbin).(CA 232, 1979). Semi-double-double red-plum and white. Light green, plain. Small standard.

Lyhjere (H. Corbin).(CA 234, 1979). Single-double white star/dark red-purple frilled edge. Bright green, wavy. Standard.

Meisha (H. Corbin).(CA 235, 1979). Single-Semi-double white/wide red-pink frilled edge. Bright green, holly. Standard.

Midnight Purple (H. Corbin).(CA 0236) 1979. Single-double dark plum-purple star/darker frilled edge. Black-green, wavy. Standard.

Orchid (H. Corbin).(CA 0237) 1979. Double white frilled/green and pink tints. Medium green, wavy. Standard.

Pink Snowfrill (H. Corbin).(CA 0238) 1979. Single white frilled/red-pink eye, edge. Bright green, plain, quilted. Standard.

Pinto Purple (H. Corbin).(CA 0239) 1979. Semi-double white and dark purple. Dark green, heart-shaped. Standard.

Royal Heart (H. Corbin).1982. Royal purple double, large bloom. Symmetrical (Tommie Lou) lightly variegated foliage. Miniature.

Shell Pink (H. Corbin).(CA 0243) 1979. Semi-double shell pink. Variegated bright green. Semi-miniature.

Speckles (H. Corbin).(CA 0244) 1979. Single-Semi-double shell pink/light purple fantasy. Variegated bright green and white. Miniature.

Croteau (Denis)

Alliance (D. Croteau).(8663) 09/27/1997. Semi-double medium blue star/white and pink fantasy. Variegated green, cream and pink. Standard.

Allosius (D. Croteau).(CA 0360) 1986. Semi-double purple pansies. Dark green, plain. Standard.

Artistique (D. Croteau). Semi-double-double light to medium coral star. Dark green. Standard.

Astral (D. Croteau).(6776). Semi-double star, medium blue flowers with a double reverse fantasy of pink puffs. Dark green quilted, tailored, creamy-white variegated foliage.

Baby Cotton (D. Croteau).(CA 86-0361) 1986. Single light pink ruffled star. Medium green, frilled. Standard.

Balladin (D. Croteau). Semi-double fuchsia two-tone. Dark green, plain, quilted. Standard.

Belle Lurette (D. Croteau).(CA 0401)1988. Semi-double blush pink pansy. Dark green, quilted. Standard.

Bergerette (D. Croteau).(CA 0337) 1985. Double peach-pink frilled. Medium green, plain. Standard.

Boréal (D. Croteau). Large dark shiny foliage. Semi double purple pansy, coral fantasy puffs and occ white lines. Standard.

Bourguignon (D. Croteau). Burgundy star. Dark green/red back. Standard.

Brin d'Amour (D. Croteau). Semi-double fuchsia-pink star. Dark green, plain, quilted. Large.

Cameleon (D. Croteau).(CA 0366) 1987. Semi-double pink to lavender-red. Dark green. Standard.

Canadian Reveur (D. Croteau).(7457) 12/29/1990. Double dark blue large wavy pansy. Dark green, plain, quilted. Standard.

Cantonnier (D. Croteau). Lavender-red semi-double pansy occ. Pink veined rays. Dark green quilted, fringed edge creamy Tommie Lou variegation, Standard.

Carignan (D. Croteau).(CA 0334) 1985. Single dark fuchsia. Medium green, serrated. Standard.

Champetre (D. Croteau). Semi-double mauve star. Variegated green and pink. Small standard.

Charisme (D. Croteau).(CA 0332) 1985. Double dark lavender/white edge. Medium green, plain. Standard.

Charivari (D. Croteau).(CA 86-0362) (1986). Double dark cherry-red pansy. Dark green tailored foliage. Standard.

Charline (D. Croteau).(7245) 11/09/1989. Semi-double burgundy star ruffled/darker center. Dark green, quilted, frilled/light red back. Large.

Citadin (D. Croteau). Semi-double-double red-wine frilled star/red center. Dark green, plain. Standard.

Coeur Corail (D. Croteau). Semi-double coral pansy. Dark green, quilted, tailored foliage. Standard

Coeur Vaillant (D. Croteau). Semi-double mauve stars, crisp raspberry edge, trace of geneva. Light green quilted foliage with white Tommie Lou variegation. Standard

Commandeur (D. Croteau). Semi-double-double dark blue/thin white edge. Dark green, quilted. Large.

Cantonnier (D. Croteau). Dark green quilted standard, fringed edge, creamy Tommy Lou variegation. Lavender-red semi-double pansies occasional pink veined rays.

Contraste (D. Croteau).(CA 0367) 1987. Semi-double dark purple. Light green, frilled. Standard.

Coraline (D. Croteau). Semi-double coral stars, darker veining. Quilted tailored green foliage.

Dear Angela Marie (D. Croteau). Semi-double lavender-red, pencil edge. Medium green foliage.

Deep Sky (D. Croteau). Single dark blue pansy/dark pink markings, some white. Dark green, plain. Large.

Désir (D. Croteau).(6848) 02/10/1988. Semi-double light blue/variable white-green edge. Dark green, quilted/light red back. Large.

Désirée Jolie (D. Croteau). Semi-double coral star/white edge. Dark green, quilted/red back. Large.

Dignitaire (D. Croteau). Semi-double medium blue large star. Dark green, quilted. Standard.

Dora Picard (D. Croteau).(8664) 09/27/1997. Semi-double light pink star/variable raspberry edge. Variegated medium green, cream-pink and tan. Standard.

Fantaisie Florale (D. Croteau).(7037) 01/09/1989. Semi-double-double medium pink star/medium blue fantasy. Medium green, quilted, serrated/red back. Standard.

Flashing Star (D. Croteau). Semi-double purple-blue star/pink fantasy, white edge. Medium green, plain, quilted. Standard.

Frangine (D. Croteau). Semi-double pink star/raspberry edge. Medium green, quilted. Standard.

Funambule (D. Croteau). Semi-double dark blue pansy/white and pink fantasy. Variegated dark green and pink, plain. Standard.

Fusion (D. Croteau). Semi-double rose-red frilled/fuchsia rays. Dark green, quilted. Standard.

Futuriste (Regan/Croteau).(8659) 09/19/1997. Semi-double mauve star/darker veining, raspberry edge. Variegated medium-dark green, cream and pink, quilted. Standard.

Guest (D. Croteau). Double to triple blue pansy, heavily splashed by striking pink reverse fantasy. Quilted tailored foliage, creamy-pink Tommie Lou variegation.

Impressario (D. Croteau). Semi-double mauve pansies that exhibit darker veining with geneva edge. Symmetrical, quilted foliage in dark green and cream.

Intrigue (D. Croteau).(6454) 12/23/1986. Single violet-red/darker center. Dark green, quilted/red back. Large.

Italian Spice (D. Croteau). Semi-double dark coral red star. Dark green quilted tailored foliage, creamy-pink Tommie Lou variegation.

Jean-Pierre Croteau (D. Croteau).(CA 86-0363) (7038) 01/09/1989. Semi-double dark purple/coral fantasy. Dark green, quilted, serrated. Large.

Jee Pee (D. Croteau). Semi-double coral stars, pale bluish puff fantasy spots and occ. Pink and white lines. Dark quilted tailored foliage. Standard.

Jérémie (D. Croteau). Semi-double lightly frilled medium blue stars, light raspberry edge. Green quilted tailored foliage, creamy pink center Tommie Lou variegation. Standard.

Joelle (D. Croteau).(6455) 12/23/1986. Single hot pink. Medium green, quilted/rose back. Large.

Jolie Québécoise (D. Croteau). No description.

Jolie Roxane (D. Croteau).(7246) 11/09/1989. Single-Semi-double chimera purplered/white stripe. Light green, quilted. Standard.

Jonathan (D. Croteau). Semi-double light lavender/darker top petals. Dark green. Standard.

Kimono (D. Croteau). Semi-double burgundy pansy/pink fantasy. Medium green. Standard.

L'Ambassadeur (D. Croteau).(6849) 02/10/1988. Semi-double medium blue/white edge. Dark green, quilted/medium red back. Large.

Lambert Closse (Regan/Croteau).(8660) 09/19/1997. Semi-double lavender-red large star. Variegated medium green and cream. Standard.

L'Ange Bleu (D. Croteau).(7247) 11/09/1989. Single-Semi-double medium blue star frilled. Dark green, quilted, frilled. Large.

Lavender Lady (D. Croteau). Large semi-double lavender stars with splash of pink puff fantasy. Medium green creamy Tommie Lou variegated foliage. Standard.

Louise Croteau (D. Croteau).(6456) 12/23/1986. Double white to pale pink. Dark green, quilted/medium red back. Large.

Lucien Croteau (D. Croteau).(8665) 09/27/1997. Semi-double plum pansy/pink fantasy. Variegated medium green, cream and pink, quilted. Standard.

Lucky Charm (D. Croteau).(1988 Ray List). Bell shaped lavender blue with fantasy markings. Tommie Lou variegated foliage Semi-miniature.

Ma Gigi (D. Croteau).(7248) 11/09/1989. Semi-double-double burgundy star/light pink fantasy, darker frilled edge. Dark green, quilted, frilled. Standard.

Manège (D. Croteau). Semi-double violet-red star. Variegated dark green, tan and pink. Standard.

Marco (D. Croteau). (CA 0403) 1988. Single-Semi-double fuchsia-red. Dark green, quilted. Small standard.

Marie-Noel (D. Croteau). (CA 0371) 1987. Semi-double medium pink. Medium green, quilted. Standard.

Marijo (D. Croteau). (CA 0335) 1985. Semi-double violet-lavender frilled. Dark green, serrated. Standard.

Merci Beaucoup (D. Croteau).(7039) 01/09/1989. Double white, variable pale pink. Dark green, quilted, serrated/red back. Standard.

Merlin (D. Croteau).(CA 86-0364) (1986). Double dark red ruffled. Dark green, symmetrical tailored foliage. Standard.

Missing You (D. Croteau). Semi-double purple star/raspberry edge. Variegated green and pink, plain, quilted. Standard.

Monarque (D. Croteau). Semi-double dark blue star/thin white edge. Medium green, quilted. Standard.

Monseigneur (D. Croteau). Semi-double pink star/coral eye, white edge. Medium green, plain, quilted. Standard.

Mosaïque (D. Croteau). Semi-double medium blue large star/pink fantasy. Medium green, plain, quilted. Large.

Mystique (D. Croteau).(6457) 12/23/1986. Single lilac-lavender. Medium green, quilted. Large.

Noblesse (D. Croteau).(CA 0336) 1985. Double medium pink. Dark green, pebbled. Standard.

Northern Seduction (D. Croteau). Semi-double red large star/darker veins. Variegated dark green and pink. Standard.

Ovation (D. Croteau).(6850) 02/10/1988. Semi-double chimera medium pink/hot pink stripe. Medium green, quilted, ruffled. Large.

PA Longtin (D. Croteau). Purple blue Semi-double with pink and white fantasy. Variegated, scalloped and quilted foliage. Standard.

Peacemaker (D. Croteau). Dark blue, semi-double wavy stars with pink fantasy reverse and thin raspberry edge. Symmetrical, dark green, tailored and quilted foliage.

Phase (D. Croteau). Semi-double medium coral star. Dark green. Large.

Phobos (Regan/Croteau).(8661) 09/19/1997. Semi-double burgundy star/pink fantasy. Medium green, quilted. Large.

Pourquoi Pas (D. Croteau).(CA 0412) 1989. Semi-double lavender-red. Dark green, quilted. Standard.

Pretty Miss Kelly (D. Croteau).S/S/D frilly stars of light purple with pink and dark blue fantasy streaks and splashes and puffs. Variegated med green and beige standard foliage.

Privilège (D. Croteau).(CA 0409) 1989. Semi-double dark purple. Dark green, quilted. Standard.

Purple Rain (D. Croteau). Single violet-red/purple fantasy. Variegated medium green and white. Semi-miniature.

Pyro (D. Croteau). Semi-double red star. Dark green, round, quilted/red back. Standard.

Rêverie (D. Croteau.) Semi-double-double lavender star. Variegated dark green and pink. Standard.

Richelieu (D. Croteau).(6458) 12/23/1986. Single dark blue/darker center. Dark green, quilted. Large.

Rivale (D. Croteau). Semi-double light pink star/raspberry edge. Medium green, quilted. Standard.

Robert Croteau (D. Croteau).(6851) 02/10/1988. Double lilac/light pink fantasy. Dark green, quilted/medium red back. Large.

Robert Mayer ((D. Croteau).(8895) 11/20/2000. Semi-double medium pink large star/raspberry edge. Dark green, plain, quilted. Large.

Rouget (Club Violettes Longueuil / D. Croteau).(8916) 11/28/2000. Semi-double red large star/white edge. Dark green, quilted/red back. Standard.

Scénario (Regan/Croteau).(8662) 09/19/1997. Semi-double violet-red/variable purple edge. Variegated medium green, cream and light pink, quilted. Large.

Scrupules (D. Croteau). Semi-double dark purple star/variable fantasy, white edge. Dark green, quilted. Large.

Simon (D. Croteau). Medium blue stars highlighted by a thin raspberry line and a strong, permanent Geneva edge. Pink Tommie Lou styled foliage.

Sky Bandit (D. Croteau). Semi-double blue star, thin raspberry, permanent geneva edge. Green quilted, pink Tommie Lou variegation. Standard.

Sky of Mars (D. Croteau). Large semi-double frilled plum stars, small pinkish puff fantasy. Medium green quilted, creamy Tommie Lou variegation. Standard.

Sky of Venus (D. Croteau). Semi-double plum pansy, light pink puffs. Medium dark green fringed quilted, creamy Tommie Lou variegated foliage Standard.

Sortilège (D. Croteau).(CA 0372) 1987. Semi-double light blue. Dark green. Standard.

Starlette (D. Croteau). Semi-double pink large star/red sparkle band, white-green edge. Dark green, plain, quilted/red back. Large.

Starmaker (D. Croteau). Semi-double lavender star/light pink fantasy. Variegated dark green and pink/red back. Standard.

Startrick (D. Croteau). Dark purple to blue semi-double stars, pink fantasy puffs and occ white lines. Dark green quilted, cream light pink Tommie Lou variegated foliage. Standard.

Stéphanie Croteau (D. Croteau).(8666) 09/27/1997. Semi-double dark purple star/dark coral fantasy, white edge. Dark green, quilted. Standard.

Stolen Dream (D. Croteau).(7040) 01/09/1989. Semi-double dark blue/pink fantasy. Variegated medium green, quilted. Large.

Symphonie (D. Croteau). Semi-double coppery-pink stars cerise centers. Dark green quilted fringed foliage. Standard.

Timide (D. Croteau).(CA 0406) 1988. Semi-double lavender two-tone/mauve top petals green edge. Dark green, quilted/red back. Standard.

Virtuose (D. Croteau). Semi-double pink-copper star/white edge. Dark green, quilted. Standard.

Curcuruto (Bruno)

B-Man's Agrigento (B. Curcuruto). Single lavender pansy/darker top petals. Medium green, spooned, pointed, quilted, serrated. Standard.

B-Man's Alessio (B. Curcuruto.) (8652) 07/21/1997. Double medium pink ruffled pansy/green-edged top petals. Medium green, spooned, glossy, serrated. Large.

B-Man's Auola (B. Curcuruto). (8828) 07/29/1999. Single medium blue star. Medium green, plain, spooned. Standard.

B-Man's Barcellona (B. Curcuruto). Single light pink frilled pansy/red markings. Dark green, heart-shaped, quilted, serrated. Standard.

B-Man's Caltanisetta (B. Curcuruto). (8653) 07/21/1997. Single medium pink frilled pansy. Dark green, pointed, quilted, serrated. Large.

B-Man's Catania (B. Curcuruto). (8654) 07/21/1997. Single light pink star. Light green, pointed, quilted, serrated. Large.

B-Man's Corleone (B. Curcuruto). (8655) 07/21/1997. Single cream pansy/variable pale pink. Medium green, spooned, pointed, quilted, serrated. Standard.

B-Mans Cosimo (B. Curcuruto). Single pink pansy with blue fantasy markings, ruffled edge. Heart shaped green foliage. Standard

B-Man's Delia (B. Curcuruto). (8656) 07/21/1997. Semi-double medium pink ruffled pansy. Dark green, spooned, quilted, glossy, serrated/red back. Large.

B-Man's Etna (B. Curcuruto). Single medium pink ruffled pansy/purple fantasy. Medium green, spooned, quilted, ruffled. Standard.

B-Man's Gracie (B. Curcuruto). (8829) 07/29/1999. Single-Semi-double dark purple pansy. Variegated dark green, white and light pink, pointed, serrated. Large.

B-Man's Irish Red (B. Curcuruto). (8657) 07/21/1997. Semi-double lavender ruffled pansy/darker top petals. Mosaic variegated dark green and pink, heart-shaped, quilted, ruffled/red back. Large.

B-Man's Melila (B. Curcuruto). (8830) 07/29/1999. Single medium pink ruffled pansy. Variegated medium green and white, pointed, serrated. Large.

B-Man's Messina (B. Curcuruto). Single burgundy pansy. Medium green, heart-shaped, quilted, serrated. Large.

B-Man's Milazzo (B. Curcuruto). Semi-double light pink ruffled pansy/darker top petals. Medium green, plain, quilted, wavy. Standard.

B-Man's Modica (B. Curcuruto). Semi-double blue and white blossoms, dark green foliage.

B-Man's Moncibello (B. Curcuruto). (8831) 07/29/1999. Single mauve ruffled pansy/variable white edge. Variegated dark green and light pink, pointed, serrated. Large.

B-Man's Palermo (B. Curcuruto). Single purple star. Medium green, heart-shaped, quilted, serrated. Standard.

B-Man's Palma (B. Curcuruto). (8832) 07/29/1999. Double medium pink frilled pansy. Variegated medium green and white, plain, quilted, serrated. Large.

B-Man's Taormina (B. Curcuruto). Semi-double red and white pansy blooms. Medium green quilted foliage. Standard.

Davey (Carol)

Santa Anita (C. Davey). (CA 84-0318) (5363) 07/19/1983. Semi-double pink sticktite. Medium green, plain. Large.

Decelles (Yvon)

Decelles' Apollo (Y. Decelles). Semi-double purple pansy/coral fantasy, pink spots. Variegated dark green and cream. Large.

Decelles' Arctica (Y. Decelles). Single white sticktite star. Variegated medium green and cream. Standard.

Decelles' Avalanche (Y. Decelles). Semi-double red-fuchsia star. Variegated medium green and cream, plain. Standard.

Decelles' Bijoux (Y. Decelles). Semi-double fuchsia pansy. Variegated medium green and cream. Standard.

Decelles' Celebration: (Y. Decelles). Semi-double bright pink with purple fantasy. Variegated foliage. Standard.

Decelles' Classique (Y. Decelles). (1991 Violettes List). Single / Semi-double medium pink pansy. Variegated, medium green and cream foliage. Standard.

Decelles' Coralia (Y. Decelles). (8467) 06/15/1996. Single coral sticktite pansy. Variegated medium green and cream, plain. Standard.

Decelles' Cosmos (Y. Decelles). Single pink pansy/blue fantasy. Variegated dark green, cream and pink. Standard.

Decelles' Defi (Brownlie/Decelles). (8658) 08/18/1997. Semi-double blue-purple pansy/pink fantasy. Variegated medium green and cream, plain. Standard.

Decelles' Delphine (Y. Decelles). (1991 Violettes List). Semi-double, lightly ruffled pink. Variegated dark green and cream foliage. Standard.

Decelles' Delta (Y. Decelles). Semi-double pink/blue fantasy on petal sides. Variegated dark green and white. Standard.

Decelles' Elisa (Y. Decelles). (1991 Violettes List). Semi-double pale blue star. Variegated dark green, pink and cream foliage. Standard.

Decelles' Explosion (Y. Decelles). Semi-double pink/blue fantasy. Variegated dark green and white. Standard.

Decelles' Fantasia (Y. Decelles). Semi-double pink pansy/blue fantasy on petal sides. Variegated dark green and white. Standard.

Decelles' Fascination (Y. Decelles). (CA 89-0417) (7428) 09/26/1990. Semi-double lavender, some two-tone. Variegated medium green and cream, quilted. Standard.

Decelles' Flamingo (Y. Decelles). (8468) 06/15/1996. Single red sticktite star/white edge. Variegated medium green and cream, plain. Standard.

Decelles' Illusion (Y. Decelles). Semi-double medium blue star. Variegated dark green, white and pink. Large.

Decelles' Julie Belle (Y. Decelles). (1991 Violettes List). Semi-double pink star. Variegated medium green and cream foliage. Standard.

Decelles' Obsession (Y. Decelles). Semi-double dark blue star/pink and coral fantasy. Variegated dark green and cream. Standard.

Decelles' Papillon (Y. Decelles). (CA 0418) 1989. Semi-double white and blue. Variegated medium green and white. Standard.

Decelles' Prestige (Y. Decelles). Semi-double fuchsia pansy. Variegated medium green and cream. Standard.

Decelles' Reflets (Y. Decelles). (CA 0419) 1989. Semi-double white/thin blue edge. Variegated medium green and white. Standard.

Decelles' Romance (Y. Decelles). Semi-double pink two-tone star. Variegated dark green and cream. Large.

Decelles' Serenade (Y. Decelles). Semi-double pink two-tone star/white edge. Variegated medium green and cream. Standard.

Decelles' Splendeur (Y. Decelles). Semi-double-double light-medium blue/white edge. Variegated dark green and white. Standard.

Decelles' Superbe (Y. Decelles). (CA 0420) 1989. Semi-double fuchsia pink. Variegated dark green and cream, wavy, frilled. Standard.

Decelles' Triomphe (Y. Decelles). (CA 0423) 1989 (7429) 09/26/1990. Semi-double blue-purple. Variegated dark green and white, quilted. Standard.

Decelles' Vibration (Y. Decelles). (1991 Violettes List). Semi-double pale pink star. Tommie Lou variegated dark green and cream foliage. Standard.

Montreal (Y. Decelles). (7874) 06/01/1993. Semi-double medium blue star. Variegated dark green and pink, plain. Standard.

Suzanne Levesque (Y. Decelles). (CA 0439) 1991. Semi-double lavender star/thin darker edge. Variegated green and cream, quilted, plain. Large.

Demers (Normand)

Blue Night Trail (Demers). Pretty trailer with small pointed leaves and medium green foliage. The double flowers are dark blue. The plant does not need to be pinched to make many crowns. Semi-miniature.

Blue Storm Trail (Demers). Flowers, cup-shaped, semi-double to doubles blue with icy white upper tips on curved petals. Medium green, pointed foliage. Semi-miniature trailer.

Dancing Queen Trail (Demers). Sumptuous flowers semi-double to double, pansy form with fuchsia colour extend well over a pointed, medium green foliage. Good trail. Semi-miniature.

Demers Blanche Colombe (Demers). Pretty white single to double, star/shaped flower. Medium green, pointed leaves. Semi-miniature trailer.

Demers Blue Angel (Demers). Singles to semi-doubles very larges blue flowers. Green foliage. Large.

Demers Fabulous Stars (Demers). Single salmon colored star shaped flowers. Green foliage, lightly pointed. Standard.

Demers Icy Blue (Demers). Semi-double icy blue flowers. Small heart-shaped leaves, burgundy under leaf. Compact trailer.

Demers "Pixie Bell" (Demers). Very tiny pink single flowers, bell-shaped on beautiful deep green foliage with pink on the reverse. Miniature trailer.

Demers Prince Williams (Demers). Small purple single flowers, on beautiful deep green, variegated, pointed foliage. Semi-miniature trailer.

Fancy Stripes (Demers). Waiting for description.

Gentil Dauphin (Demers). Waiting for description.

Giacomo's Rose (Demers). Semi-doubles to full double candy pink flowers each petal is lightly fringed. Round green hairy leaves. Standard.

Harfang Des Neiges (Demers). This trailer is very nice with white sugar double flowers, pansy shaped. The leaves are pointed and medium green. No need to pinch to make crowns. Semi-miniature.

Joli Concerto (Demers). Remarkable double plum color flowers of exquisite beauty covered with a pale blue overlay in the middle with prominent yellow sparkling stamens. This semi-miniature trailer is very floriferous and the flowers are eye-catching over splendid deep green, pointed foliage.

Magic Shading (Demers). Semi-double to double cup-shaped flower, the petals are lightly pointed, white splashed with fuchsia. Semi-miniature trailer

Mammouth Blue (Demers). Giant flowers are semi-double to double with prominent yellow stamens. Green foliage, red burgundy under the leaves. Large.

My Wild One (Demers). Single, fuchsia. Dark green foliage, red underside. Standard.

Nice Girl (Nancy Demers) (Demers). Very beautiful variety, flowers are cup-shaped, white with a light tint of deep blue in the middle of each petal. Medium green foliage. Miniature trailer.

Peppermint Doll Sport (Demers). Single chimera white with fuchsia stripes. Variegated yellow foliage. Semi-miniature.

Petit Cupidon (Demers). Cup-shaped flowers are semi-doubles to doubles white splashed with sky bleu. Semi-miniature trailer.

Petite Lucie (Lucie Demers) (Demers). Charming semi-double, cup-shaped flowers of vivid pink over deep olive green foliage with red back, round leaves. Miniature trailer.

The Blue Nose (Demers). Large, semi-doubles flowers are sky bleu with geneva edging Darker green foliage, burgundy under leaves. Large.

Valencia (Demers). Waiting for description.

Dennee (Robert O.)

Algonquin (Dennee). 1971. Violet-rose deeper center medium single semi-star semi-geneva edge. Dark green serrated semi-wavy foliage. Standard.

Aperitif (Dennee).1969. Pure pink, medium and semi-double semi-star semi-geneva edge. Moderate green flat incise and ovate foliage. Standard.

Arabian Purple (Dennee).1985(1976). Deep blue-purple double Star. Tailored pointed dentate medium green foliage. Standard.

Arbutus Pink (Dennee).1969. Pure pink medium semi-double semi-star semi-geneva edge. Dark green semi-quilted and flat foliage. Standard.

Assiniboine (Dennee).1985 (1984). Large light medium blue double star, prominent yellow anthers. Dark quilted serrated foliage. Standard.

Athabasca (Dennee).1971. Frosty pink medium semi-double semi-star semi-geneva edge. Dark green flat serrated and cordate foliage. Standard.

Big Red (Dennee).1985(1976). Single magenta star. Pointed tailored medium green serrated foliage. Standard.

Bleueraie (Dennee).1971. Rich blue medium double semi-star semi-geneva edge. Dark green quilted and pointed foliage. Large.

Blue Hooligan (Dennee).1985 (1977). Dark blue semi-double star. Tailored quilted medium green foliage. Standard.

Blue Hullabaloo (Dennee).1985 (1977). Blue-purple semi-double star. Tailored rippled medium green foliage. Standard.

Bob's No.1 (Dennee).1985 (1973). Bright pink geneva single star. Glossy quilted medium green foliage. Standard.

Bob's No.2 (Dennee).1985(1973). Single pink "naturals" (species-shaped) with reddish eye. Glossy deep green foliage. Standard.

Bob's No.4 (Dennee).1985(1973). Medium blue semi-double. Husky quilted bright green. Standard.

Bob's No.7 (Dennee).1985(1974). Violet star crested semi-double much reflexed corolla "like a shooting star" from back of lobe to back of lobe at 90 degree. Dark olive-green tailored foliage. Standard.

Bob's No.8 (Dennee).1985(1974). Violet single sticktite star much reflected (like a shooting star) corolla. Wavy black-green quilted foliage. Standard.

Boreal Rose (Dennee).1985(1977). Frosty rose-pink single star. Wavy pointed dark green foliage. Standard.

Bucheron (Dennee).1971. Deep violet-blue medium semi-double semi-star semi-geneva edge. Deep green glossy and serrated foliage. Standard.

Celebrite (Dennee).1969. Smooth pink medium semi-double semi-star semi-geneva edge. Dark green flat and serrated foliage. Standard.

Cingleraie (Dennee).1971. Deep blue medium single semi-star semi-geneva edge. Deep green plain and quilted foliage. Standard.

Dawn Rose (Dennee).1985(1975). Clear pink double and semi-double "naturals" reddish centers. Deep olive-green quilted foliage occasionally spoons. Standard.

Donald William (Dennee).1985 (1976). Royal brie star. Husky quilted deep green foliage. Standard.

Eden Rose (Dennee).1985 (1975). Bright pink "sticktite" single naturals ruffled edges. Glossy quilted olive-green strawberry foliage. Standard.

Emilie Cherie (Dennee).1971. Pink large double star plain edge. Moderate green glossy strawberry and pointed foliage. Standard.

Emily Eleanor (Dennee).1985 (1976). Pink fancy semi-double star. Husky quilted deep green foliage. Standard.

Fairy Bells (Dennee).1985 (1978). Rose-pink bell-shaped star single with narrow pointed lobes. Plain light green foliage. Semi-miniature.

Fairy Pink (Dennee).1985 (1978). Frosty light pink single naturals. Heart-shaped dentate medium green foliage. Standard.

Floralies (Dennee).1971. Smooth deep pink double star semi-geneva edge. Moderate green quilted and pointed foliage. Large standard.

Forever Wine (Dennee).1985 (1973). Orchid red naturals, fringed double and semi-double. Ruffled pointed light green foliage. Standard.

Firsted Angel Denne) 1955 (1977) Pelepirkstas department in the Talbed Talbed medium geen folgeind in editors on Sandad

Jane (Dennee).1985 (1977). Light pink semi-double star. Tailored dentate light green foliage. Standard.

Jean Talon (Dennee).1969. Moderate blue medium double semi-star geneva edge. Dark green cupped foliage. Standard.

Judith Elaine (Dennee).1985 (1976). Light pink star. Wavy bent hairy medium green foliage. standard.

Klahanie (Dennee).1971. Light pink large double star semi-geneva edge. Moderate green quilted and semi-wavy foliage. Large.

Libellule (Dennee).1971. Moderate blue spotted pink medium full double semi-star geneva edge. Deep green quilted flat foliage. Standard.

Lilian Cartledge (Dennee).1971. Deep pink medium full double star. Dark green glossy pointed and strawberry foliage. Standard.

Little Red (Dennee).1985 (1977). Fuchsia single naturals with traced geneva edges. Tailored bright green dentate foliage. Small standard.

Little Sweetheart (Dennee).1985 (1973). Light pink geneva stars single and semi-double. Pointed tailored serrated medium foliage. Small standard.

Lyle Robert (Dennee).1985 (1976). Medium blue star single with crinkled geneva edges. Husky quilted pointed scalloped bright green foliage. Standard.

Majolica Blue (Dennee).1985 (1978). Medium blue semi-double star. compact tailored quilted medium green foliage. Standard.

Majolica Pink (Dennee).1985 (1978). Soft pink double stars. Wavy dark green foliage. Standard.

Manitoba (Dennee).1971. Orchid shades large double star miracle edge. Light green quilted and pointed and serrated foliage. Standard.

Mantiou (Dennee).1971. Blue-violet medium single semi-star semi-geneva edge. Dark green incise and serrated foliage. Standard.

Maytime (Dennee).1969. Light pink large double star semi-geneva edge. Moderate green quilted glossy foliage. Standard.

New Brunswick (Dennee).1971. Dark blue large single semi-star semi-geneva edge. Dark green quilted and flat foliage. Standard.

Nipigon (Dennee).1972. Orchid-violet medium single semi-star semi-geneva edge. Moderate green glossy and semi-quilted foliage. Standard.

Northern Queen (Dennee).1985(1978). Frosty pale pink star single fuchsia overlay. Glossy pointed tailored dark green foliage. Standard.

Pastorale (Dennee).1974. Light blue large semi-double star geneva edge. Dark green pointed serrated and semi-quilted foliage. Large.

Patsy (Dennee).1985(1976). Rich bright pink semi-double naturals. Deep green semi-longifolia foliage. Standard.

Pelerinages (Dennee).1971. Light blue medium single semi-star geneva edge. Light green entire and pointed foliage. Standard.

Pink Dragon (Dennee).1985(1977). Light pink stars single and Semi-double. Waved medium green semi-longifolia foliage. Standard.

Pointeraie (Dennee).1971. Deep pink large single star semi-geneva edge. Moderate green pointed and ruffled foliage. Standard.

Quebec (Dennee).1973. Royal blue large single star geneva edge. Moderate green and plain foliage. Standard.

Rondeau (Dennee).1972. Light blue large single. Moderate green plain flat and incise foliage. Standard.

Ronderaire (Dennee).1972. Pure light pink medium Semi-double semi-star semi-geneva edge. Moderate green serrated and ruffled foliage. Miniature.

Roseraie (Dennee).1972. Peachy pink medium double semi-star semi-geneva edge. Dark green flat quilted and incise foliage. Large.

Rosy Morn (Dennee).1972. Deep pink large single star semi-geneva edge. Moderate green ruffled and pointed foliage. Standard.

Ruth Doxsee (Dennee).1985 (1973). Two-toned lilac-rose stars double and semi-double. Quilted slightly wavy foliage. Standard.

Snowbird (Dennee).1985 (1977). Creamy pink stars double and semi-double. Tailored quilted olive green foliage. Standard.

Snowstar (Dennee).1985 (1978). Frosty white single star with pink eye sticktite. Plain quilted dark green foliage. Standard.

Star Boarder (Dennee).1985 (1978). Deep pink stars round ruffled reflexed single and semi-double. Heart-shaped scalloped medium green foliage. Standard.

Sweet Hallie (Dennee).1985 (1977). Clear pink geneva star single and semi-double. Compact wavy scalloped medium green foliage. Standard.

Valentine (Dennee).1974. Wine-red medium double semi-star semi-geneva edge. Moderate green and hairy foliage. Standard.

Vera Moir (Dennee).1971. Royal blue double semi-star semi-geneva edge. Dark green quilted pointed and ovate foliage. Standard.

Wayward Pink (Dennee).1985 (1976). Light pink geneva star double and semi-double. Wavy deep green semi-longifolia foliage. Standard.

Windermere (Dennee).1970. Hyacinth blue double semi-star semi-geneva edge. Moderate green quilted and pointed foliage. Standard.

Després (Valerie)

Averie Justine (V. Després) Single white, medium green. Standard.

Chelsea Chantalle (V. Després) (11269). 05/09/2020. Semi-double/double pink fantasy, medium green. Standard.

Dethlefsen (Lilian)

Bella Gitana (L. Dethlefsen). (CA 84-0315) (5805) 09/01/1984. Double chimera pink ruffled pansy/white stripe. Variegated light green and cream, plain.

Bonita (L. Dethlefsen). 1984. Medium blue, semi-double with fluted edges and prominent yellow pollen sacks. Medium green tailored foliage. Standard.

Cara Mia (L. Dethlefsen). 1984. Single peachy pink with pencil fine fuchsia edges and tips. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Drifter (L. Dethlefsen). 1984. Lavender blue semi-double with wide band of purple blue and white, frilly edge. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Fortune Teller (L. Dethlefsen). (CA 84-0316). White, lavender, pink and sometimes purple semi-double. Medium green ornamental foliage. Standard.

Glacier (L. Dethlefsen). 1986. White with delicate lavender frilled edge double. Light green and white wavy variegated foliage. Standard.

Harlequin (L. Dethlefsen). 1984. Semi-double rosy plum. Medium to dark green foliage. Standard.

Mandala (L. Dethlefsen). (1991 Violettes List). Full double hot pink, lavender overlay. Dark green, pointed foliage. Standard.

Muchado (L. Dethlefsen). (1988 Fantasyland List). Single purple pansy, pink puffs. Standard.

My Little Prince (L. Dethlefsen). (1991 Violettes List). Single fluted royal blue. Variegated foliage. Miniature.

Spring Song (L. Dethlefsen). (CA 84-0317). Two-tone pink pansy face, semi-double ruffled edge. Medium green and cream variegated tailored foliage. Standard.

Djurin (Tom P.)

Blue Dream (Djurin). 1974. (Melody series). Sky blue semi-double star. Dark foliage. Standard.

Dancing Star (Djurin). 1974. No description.

Fire N' Ice (Djurin). 1974. (Melody series). Pink medium semi-double star geneva edge. Moderate green tailored foliage. Miniature.

Happy Sailor (Djurin). 1972. (Melody series). Moderate blue large semi-double star, geneva edge. Dark green serrated glossy and strawberry foliage. Standard.

Nite Surf (Djurin). 1974. No description.

Pink Sensation (Djurin). 1974. (Melody series). Moderate pink large semi-double. Moderate green foliage. Standard.

Pink Treasurer (Djurin). 1974. (Melody series). Moderate pink full double. Dark green and tailored foliage. Standard.

Purple Star (Djurin). 1974. (Melody series). Dark purple medium semi-double star. Dark green foliage. Standard.

Raspberry Red (Djurin). 1974. (Melody series). Fuchsia red full double. Dark foliage. Standard.

Sailor Boy (Djurin). 1974. (Melody series). Very dark blue double star geneva edge. Dark green strawberry foliage. Standard.

Shirley (Djurin). 1972. Moderate pink double. Moderate green quilted and tailored foliage. Standard.

Star Spotlight (Djurin). 1974. (Melody series). Moderate Pink semi-double star, darker centre. Dark green tailored foliage. Standard.

White Melody (Djurin). 1972. White double. Moderate green quilted tailored foliage. Standard.

Dorcus (Hazel)

Hazel's Pride (Dorcus). (CA 79-0028) (1979). Single white and blue. Medium green, plain. Standard.

Pink Frills (Dorcus). (CA 79-0029) (1979). Semi-double dark pink star. Medium-dark green, scalloped. Standard.

Dubois (Marc)

Dubois' Celebrite (M. Dubois). (8110) 10/25/1994. Semi-double light lavender. Variegated medium green and pink. Large.

Dubois' Coralie (M. Dubois). (8111) 10/25/1994. Double light pink/darker tips. Variegated dark green, pink and white, pointed, scalloped/red back. Standard.

Dubois' Othello (M. Dubois). (8112) 10/25/1994. Semi-double pink/darker tips. Variegated light-medium green and cream, pointed. Standard.

Dubois' Rosel (M. Dubois). (8113) 10/25/1994. Single pink. Variegated light-medium green and cream, hairy. Large.

Durand (Greta)

Ahoy There (G. Durand).(7831) 01/04/1993. Single-Semi-double dark blue large star/white ruffled edge. Dark green, plain, quilted, scalloped. Large.

Bewitched (G. Durand).(9007) 03/13/2001. Single-Semi-double chimera white large star/violet fantasy stripe. Dark green, plain, scalloped/red back. Standard.

Chic (G. Durand).(7832) 01/04/1993. Semi-double bright pink star/dark blue fantasy, white edge. Medium green, plain, scalloped. Large.

Chimo (G. Durand).(9008) 03/13/2001. Single-Semi-double chimera dark blue ruffled large/white stripe. Medium green, heart-shaped, quilted, glossy, serrated. Large.

Feathered Friend (G. Durand). Double pale lavender/dark blue fantasy, white frilled edge. Medium green, glossy, scalloped. Standard.

Geisha Girl (G. Durand). Single peach two-tone sticktite pansy/darker top petals. Dark green, pointed, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Gentility (G. Durand).(7833) 01/04/1993. Double lavender star/purple fantasy, darker tips, white edge. Medium green, plain, heart-shaped, scalloped. Standard.

Good Vibes (G. Durand).(9325) 03/31/2004. Single two-tone fuchsia star. variegated medium green and cream, plain, ovate. Standard.

Grape Cooler ((G. Durand).7834) 01/04/1993. Single-Semi-double purple pansy. Variegated dark green, white and pink, plain, glossy. Large.

Highwayman (G. Durand).(8162) 06/03/1995. Single bright purple star. Variegated dark green and pink, heart-shaped, glossy/red back. Standard.

Ice Storm (G. Durand).(8833) 09/03/1999. Single-Semi-double white ruffled star. Dark green, heart-shaped, quilted, glossy, serrated/red back. Standard.

Itza Peach (G. Durand).(7835) 01/04/1993. Semi-double peach two-tone large ruffled star. Dark green, pointed, quilted, serrated. Large.

Lavender Luv (G. Durand).(9326) 03/31/2004. Single-semi- double bright lavender large star. Medium green, plain, heart-shaped/red back. Large.

Little Emily (G. Durand).(9009) 03/13/2001. Double bright pink star. Medium green, plain, glossy, ruffled. Miniature.

Lucky Lucas (G. Durand).(9010) 03/13/2001. Single-Semi-double dark blue large ruffled star. Medium green, heart-shaped, quilted, glossy, serrated. Large.

Lusty Lady (G. Durand).(7836) 01/04/1993. Double orchid-pink large star. Dark green, plain, scalloped. Large.

Mellow Fellow (G. Durand).(7837) 01/04/1993. Double medium blue large star/white edge. Medium green, plain, glossy, scalloped. Large.

Mood Music (G. Durand).(7838) 01/04/1993. Single violet two-tone sticktite star. Dark olive green, plain, quilted, serrated/red back. Standard.

Motley Crew (G. Durand). Semi-double bright pink star/white eye, variable markings. Medium green, plain, ovate. Semi-miniature.

Mystery Lady (G. Durand).(7839) 01/04/1993. Semi-double bright lavender two-tone pansy. Variegated medium green and white, plain, pointed. Standard.

Newborn (G. Durand).(9011) 03/13/2001. Single blush white sticktite star. Dark green, plain, serrated/red back. Standard.

Newcomer (G. Durand).(8163) 06/03/1995. Single medium lavender two-tone star. Variegated dark green and pink, heart-shaped, glossy/red back. Standard.

Plumtree (G. Durand).(9327) 03/31/2004. Single bright magenta ruffled star. Variegated medium green and cream, plain. Standard.

Power Pak(G. Durand).(9328) 03/31/2004. Single-semi- double magenta large star/thin white edge. Medium green, plain, heart-shaped/red back. Large.

Purple Heart (G. Durand).(8164) 06/03/1995. Single dark purple star. Dark green, ovate, serrated/red back. Standard.

Rhythm 'n' Blues (G. Durand).(7840) 01/04/1993. Single dark blue large star. Variegated dark green, white and pink, plain, glossy, wavy, scalloped. Large.

Silk Taffeta (G. Durand).(8165) 06/03/1995. Single rose-coral star. Dark green, ovate/red back. Standard.

Snowy Sky (G. Durand).(8834) 09/03/1999. Semi-double light blue ruffled star/white fantasy. Dark green, ovate, quilted, serrated/red back. Standard.

Spring Crocus (G. Durand).(7841) 01/04/1993. Semi-double lavender fantasy/white edge. Medium green, quilted, scalloped. Standard.

Star Sapphire (G. Durand).(8166) 06/03/1995. Single medium blue two-tone star/darker rays. Dark green, ovate, serrated/red back. Standard.

Topnotch (G. Durand).(7842) 01/04/1993. Semi-double coral large ruffled star. Dark green, pointed, quilted, serrated. Large.

Wine Tippler (G. Durand). Single purple/darker tips. Variegated medium green and white, glossy, wavy. Standard.

Youth (G. Durand).(7843) 01/04/1993. Double pink star/dark blue fantasy, white edge. Medium green, glossy, scalloped. Large.

Eros (Carol)

Morgan's Angel Band (C Eros) Double pink edged, fantasy slashes, dark green quilted serrated foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Angel Cloud (C Eros) (10319) (7/24/2010). Single to semi-double white pansy/variable magenta edge. Variegated medium green and cream, plain. Miniature.

Morgan's Artic Chiller (C Eros) (10320) (7/24/2010). Double white pansy, Light green plain foliage. Miniature.

Morgan's Barossa (C Eros) (10321) (7/24/2010). Semi-Double pansy, peachy-pink with some green edging medium green plain foliage. Semi miniature.

Morgan's Belvedere Smoke (C Eros) Description to be added.

Morgan's Berry Pink (C Eros) Semi-Double to double deep pink flowers with purple fantasy, dark green foliage. Miniature.

Morgan's Bibighar (C. Eros) (10322) (7/24/2010). Double white ruffled pansy/variable pink/green edge. Medium green, plain, quilted, variegated foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Brittany White (C. Eros) (10323) (7/24/2010). Double pure white ruffled flowers. Cream and green variegation. Miniature.

Morgan's Cheshire Smile (C. Eros). Two-tone single pansy. Upper lobes dark lavender/lower lobes are a soft lavender with pencil think Geneva edging. Variegated Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Classic Bouquet (C. Eros). Semi-double to double fuchsia flower. Heart shape foliage. Miniature.

Morgan's Chutney Popcorn (C Eros) Double green flowers with purple fantasy, slightly serrated foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Come Heather (C Eros) Single to semi-double, lavender and coral fantasy, variegated foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Declan Duff (C. Eros) (10324) (7/24/2010). Single white ruffled pansy/fuchsia patches. Light green, plain. Miniature.

Morgan's Drifters Rose (C. Eros) (10325) (7/24/2010). Double white blossom with variable /pink-green edge. Medium green, plain, quilted, serrated. Miniature.

Morgan's Electric Grape (C Eros). Purple fantasy, smoky purple with coral undertones and puffs. Variegated foliage. Semi-miniature. (Does not like heat)

Morgan's Elvin Earl (C. Eros) (10326) (7/24/2010). Semi-double wine. Variegated dark green and pink, quilted, girl foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Enchantment (C. Eros). Single to semi double soft pink with deep magenta edge. Heart shaped foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Festival (C. Eros). Wasp, white with pink, medium green foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Fool's Thin Air (C. Eros) (10327) (7/24/2010). Single/semi-double white pansy/lavender patches. Light green, plain, quilted, serrated. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's For Nancy (C. Eros) semi-double green, light green foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Frill Seeker (C. Eros) (10328) (7/24/2010). Semi-double pink ruffled/thin dark pink edge. Dark green, pointed/red back. Miniature.

Morgan's Haywire (C. Eros) (10329) (7/24/2010). Single/semi-double lavender two-tone ruffled pansy with variable green edge. Variegated, medium green and cream, ruffled. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Helen Betty Osborne (C. Eros). Single to semi-double blue flowers. Dark green variegated foliage (some pink). Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Heliotrope Fairy (C Eros) Pretty multi colored purple-pink fantasy. Smooth green shiny foliage – symmetrical. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Hells Bells (C Eros) Bell shaped deep fuchsia/wine color. Dark green foliage red back Miniature.

Morgan's Irish Downs (C Eros) Semi-double to double pink with blue fantasy. Medium green foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Ivy League (C Eros) Single pink with girl foliage. Miniature.

Morgan's Jaipur (C Eros) Upper lobes of petals are double and fringed in deep fuchsia. The rest of the flower has pencil thin border of deep magenta. Medium green foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Junior Mint (C Eros) Description to be added.

Morgan's Katundra (C Eros) (10330) (7/24/2010). Single/semi-double light medium pink frilled pansy. Medium green, wavy red back. Miniature.

Morgan's Lady Chatterjee (C Eros) (10331) (7/24/2010) Semi-double/double pink and white pansy with frilled green edge. Variegated medium green and cream, ruffled foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Little Linnie (C Eros) Pink with fuchsia borders. Top petals have the most striking color. Medium green heart shaped leaves. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Little Sayeh (C Eros). Wasp, variegated. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Maeves Blush (C. Eros). Semi-double pink with peach overtones (double pink pansy with wine streaks on back of petals. Dark olive slightly quilted foliage. Miniature.

Morgan's Maiden (C. Eros) (10332) (7/24/2010). Single/semi-double white ruffled pansy/pink eye with green edge. Variegated medium green and cream foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Marc Witha Sea (C Eros). Double fantasy, smoky lavender flowers, shiny green leaves. Miniature.

Morgan's Material Girl (C Eros). Semi-double fuchsia flowers, girl foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Mediterranean Escape (C Eros) Single to semi-double flowers. Can be dark blue with dark green and cream variegation or can have lavender and white flowers with med green and cream variegation. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Mediterranean Escape Sport. (C Eros) Single to semi-double flowers. Lavender and white flowers with medium green and cream variegation. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Millie E. (C Eros) Double pink flowers. Pink and green variegated girl foliage. Miniature.

Morgan's Miss Manners (C Eros) (10333) (7/24/2010). Semi-double/double white ruffled pansy/light pink eye with green edge. Variegated medium green and cream, plain. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Mrs. Pittman (C Eros). Semi-double pink peach flower. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Muskaan (C Eros) Wasp – White with fuchsia thumbprint. Bustled, serrated foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Neil Carroll (C Eros) Single to semi-double, deep pink fuschia with upper lobes of deeper fuchsia, dark green foliage. Miniature.

Morgan's Papua Pearl (C Eros) (10334) (7/24/2010). Double white pansy/dark pink eye, green outer petals. Variegated, medium green and cream, plain, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Popup (C Eros). Soft pink and white double flower. Medium cream and green girl foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Popup Sport (C Eros). Double deep pink flower. Pink and green variegated girl foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Pooboo Lite (C Eros). Description to be added.

Morgan's Pu Yi (C Eros) (10335) (7/24/2010). Double fuchsia with thin darker edge.

Morgan's Pure Joy (C Eros) (10336) (7/24/2010). Single to semi-double white pansy. Medium green, plain quilted foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Queen Jane's Crown (C Eros) Description to be added.

Morgan's Robert Wayne (C Eros) Semi-double to double deep blue with white trim. Deep olive green heart shaped, elongated foliage. Miniature.

Morgan's Raji (C Eros) (10337) (7/24/2010). Double deep purple large pansy with white edge. Dark green, plain, glossy, serrated foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Rose Cottage (C Eros) (10338) (7/24/2010). Double white frilled/pink edge. Variegated, medium green and cream, quilted, ruffled foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Roses de Rambler (C Eros) Description to be added.

Morgan's Sophiline (C Eros). White single cupped petals, tips of petals are outlined in green with pink center. Medium green slightly quilted foliage. Miniature.

Morgan's Stampede Rose (C Eros). Double rose pink. Tiny girl foliage variegated pink/white and medium green. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Sumira (C Eros) (10339) (7/24/2010). Semi-double/double light pink pansy with thin darker edge. Variegated, medium green and cream, plain foliage. Miniature.

Morgan's Sweet Hopper (C Eros) Description to be added.

Morgan's Sweet Patootie (C Eros) Description to be added. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Sweeter Patootie (C Eros) smoky lavender bell (sport of Sweet Patootie) semi miniature

Morgan's Thin Line (C Eros). Soft pink with deeper spatter around edge. Good bloomer. Ruffled, wavy foliage. Miniature.

Morgan's Twilight Rose (C Eros). Description to be added. Miniature.

Morgan's Unibloomer (C Eros). Single to semi-double pink. Deep green foliage Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Valflora (C Eros). Soft pink semi-double to double with deep fuchsia bands. Dark green deep veined leaf with red back. Miniature.

Morgan's Van Whipple Sport (C Eros). Chimera - Semi-double white flower edged in fuchsia. Medium green foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Virtuous Violet (C Eros) (10340) (7/24/2010). Semi-double/double lavender two-tone ruffled pansy. Variegated, light green and cream, quilted, wavy foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Wayne Man (C Eros). Double white smoky purple flowers, semi miniature.

organ's Winter Wine (C Eros). Two-toned wine ruffled flowers edged in green. Dark green ruffled foliage with red back. Miniature.

Morgan's Wild Thing (C Eros) (10341) (7/24/2010). Double lavender ruffled with green outer petals. Medium green, serrated foliage. Miniature.

Morgan's Windorah (C Eros) (10342) (7/24/2010). Semi-double pink ruffled with green edge maroon upper petals. Medium green, wavy, serrated foliage. Semi-miniature.

Morgan's Wind Spinner (C Eros). Single to semi-double variable white and magenta. Variegated dark green foliage. Miniature. (Sport of Brittany White)

Morgan's Winter Wine (C Eros). Two-toned wine ruffled flowers edged in green. Dark green ruffled foliage with red back. Miniature.

Farraway (J.)

Snoopy Girl (J. Farraway). (4731) 12/25/1981. Double white/blue outer petals. Medium green, pointed girl foliage. Miniature.

Ferguson (David)

Gillian (D. Ferguson). (8619) 06/16/1997. Double white large star. Medium green, plain, quilted. Standard.

Kris (D. Ferguson). (8620) 06/16/1997. Semi-double-double pink star/purple fantasy edge. Dark green, plain/red back. Large.

Fisher (Ernest)

Adam James (E. Fisher).1984. Semi-double purple and maroon. Plain. Standard.

Adam S (E. Fisher).1986. Frilled dark blue double; medium green quilted foliage. Standard.

Adam Scott (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0130) (1980). Single dark blue-purple star. Dark green, plain, quilted. Standard.

Alexa (E. Fisher).1972. Deep bluish rose, large semi-double. Dark green quilted and plain foliage. Standard.

Alexander Nicholas (E. Fisher).1985. Single deep pink star with blue dots on edge of flower. Dark green pointed foliage. Standard.

Alexander Pink (E. Fisher).1976. Deep clear fluffy double pink star. Medium green plain quilted foliage. Standard.

Alice Margaret (E. Fisher).1985. Plum red star, semi-double, 7to 8 blooms per stem. Medium green quilted foliage. Standard.

Alison (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0131) (1978). Single fuchsia-red/white edge. Plain. Standard.

Amethyst Bouquet (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0132) (3546) (1968) Double amethyst/thin white edge. Plain, quilted. Large.

Andrew Ian (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0133) (1975). Double dark fuchsia. Dark green, plain, quilted. Standard.

Angel Pink (E. Fisher).(1964). Clear pink medium double semi-geneva edge. Dark green cordate foliage. Standard.

Angela Hei-ning (E. Fisher).(1981). Deep pink single-Semi-double pink star. Medium green plain foliage. Standard.

Angela Kristine (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0134) (1935) 06/19/1969. Semi-double dark pink star/thin green edge. Quilted, ruffled. Large.

Angela Marie (E. Fisher).(2122) 11/27/1970. Single fuchsia. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Ankriston (E. Fisher). 1983. Single violet two-tone. Variegated. Standard.

Apricot Silk (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0135) 1980. Single-Semi-double apricot peach star. Plain, quilted serrated edge. Standard.

April (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0136) 1980. Oxford blue star. Medium green quilted. Standard.

Ardyth (E. Fisher).(CA 84-0307). (Semi-double dark fuchsia. Plain. Standard.

Arlene Alice (E. Fisher).1980. Semi-double red-plum. Dark green, quilted. Standard.

Aylesha Nicole (E. Fisher). Semi-double dark pink/white edge. Medium green, pointed. Standard.

Azalea Rose (E. Fisher).(1502) 02/20/1965. Double dark rose-pink star/darker center. Plain, pointed. Standard.

Barbara Jean (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0137) (3177) 07/30/1977. Red to pink medium double. Moderate green plain. Large.

Barbara Mary (E. Fisher).(1477) 10/16/1964. Double bright pink. Dark green, plain, ovate. Standard.

Bee Cee (E. Fisher).(1764) 11/11/1967. Semi-double-double dark cerise. Plain. Standard.

Beatrice Trail (E. Fisher).(1989 Wilson List) Pink blossom watermelon foliage. Standard trailer.

Beryl (E. Fisher).(CA 84-0306). Single-Semi-double wine or russet star/white edge. Dark green, plain. Standard.

Beverley-Ann (E. Fisher).1973. Creamy or Rhodamine pink large double. Dark green waxy strawberry, girl foliage. Standard.

Bishop Violet (E. Fisher).1969. Large double star. Emerald green spooned and plain foliage. Standard.

Blue Begonia (E. Fisher).1964. Purple medium single. Dark green pointed and cordate foliage. Standard.

Blue Dream (E. Fisher).1974. Deep blue large full double geneva edge. Emerald green shinny and strawberry foliage. Standard.

Blue Heaven (E. Fisher).1973. Deep blue or victoria violet, large single. Deep green tailored foliage. Large.

Blue Jay (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0191) (1979)Double light blue star. Medium green, plain. Semi-miniature.

Blue Nymph (E. Fisher).1974. Blue-purple semi-double star. Dark green and tailored foliage. Miniature.

Blue Willow (E. Fisher).(1873) 10/24/1968. Single blue-violet/white overlay. Plain, quilted. Large.

Bonnie (E. Fisher).1984. Double purple-blue. Variegated, plain. Standard.

Bonnie Blue (E. Fisher).(1874) 10/24/1968. Double dark blue-violet star. Plain, quilted. Large.

Bradley (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0138). Semi-double plum star. Medium green, quilted. Standard.

Bradshaw's Choice (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0139) (2123) 11/27/1970. Semi-double blue-purple star/white edge. Plain, quilted. Large.

Brett James (E. Fisher).1983. Semi-double-double dark velvet blue. Dark green, quilted. Standard.

Bridal Trail (E. Fisher).1977. Pale pink large. Medium to dark green. Standard trailer.

Bright Cloud (E. Fisher).1975. Lavender and white rayed semi-double. top two petals tinged green. Medium green quilted foliage. Standard.

Bright Eyes (E. Fisher).(CA 82-0274). Medium pink semi-double flowers. Many flowers per stem. Spooned foliage. Miniature.

Bumble Bee (E. Fisher).1966. Pink medium semi-double chartreuse edge. Dark green quilted and pointed foliage. Standard.

Canadiana 67 (E. Fisher). (1578) 11/26/1965. Single dark to spectrum violet star. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Canada Rose (E. Fisher).1964. Deep pink medium double semi-geneva edge. Moderate green quilted and plain foliage. Standard.

Canada Rose Supreme (E. Fisher).1972. Deep pink large double. Moderate green quilted and polyploid foliage. Standard.

Candida (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0140). Dark blue. Plain, quilted. Large.

Carla (E. Fisher).1972. Aster violet with deeper eye large semi-double. Deep green flat and cordate foliage. Standard.

Carol Anne (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0141). Double white/violet edge. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Carol Patricia (E. Fisher).1972. Hyacinth blue and white star semi-geneva edge. Moderate green flat and plain foliage. Large.

Carolyn (E. Fisher).(CA 81-0254). Semi-double pink with plum edge, tinged chartreuse. Pointed medium green, quilted, spooned, serrated foliage. Large.

Cassandra (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0142). Semi-double dark fuchsia-pink two-tone. Medium green, plain. Standard.

Catherine Lynda (E. Fisher).1977. Deepest blood red or fuchsia with deeper edge single star. Medium green plain quilted foliage.

Cecelia (E. Fisher).1984. Double dark blue. Plain. Standard.

CFRB (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0143). Single violet star. Medium green, plain, quilted. Standard.

Champagne Ivory (E. Fisher).1971. White fused green medium single star chartreuse edge. Emerald green flat and plain foliage. Standard.

Charlie (E. Fisher).1972. Mauve large single star miracle edge. Olive green plain and tailored foliage. Standard.

Chikki (E. Fisher).1972. Rhodamine pink large semi-double geneva edge. Emerald green plain and serrated foliage. Standard.

Chip (E. Fisher).1977. Double blue two-tone frilled/chartreuse. Medium green, wavy. Standard.

Christina (E. Fisher). 1983. Single pink/darker top petals. Variegated. Standard.

Christine Dianne (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0144) (3601) 01/23/1979. Single dark red-pink star. Plain, quilted. Large.

Christine Hughes (E. Fisher). Single mauve frilled. Dark green. Standard.

Christopher Howard (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0145). (3237) 11/09/1977. Single medium blue frilled. Supreme, ruffled. Standard.

Christopher Hughes (E. Fisher).1987. Frilled mauve single dark foliage. Standard.

Christopher James (E. Fisher).1974. Wisteria blue rayed and deeper center, large semidouble star. Emerald green quilted and plain foliage. Standard.

Christopher Robin (E. Fisher).1964. Plum purple medium single semi-star semi-geneva edge. Dark green plain and entire foliage. Standard.

Cinderella's Dress (E. Fisher).1964. Red and white medium double chartreuse edge. Moderate green wavy and ruche foliage. Standard.

Cloud Pink (E. Fisher).1971. Deep pink medium double. Moderate green tailored foliage. Standard.

Clyde McCague (E. Fisher).1978. Semi-double blue-plum two-tone star. Plain. Standard.

CNE Centennial (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0146) (3178) 07/30/1977. Double dark pink. Plain, pointed. Large.

Colleen (E. Fisher).1982. Single-Semi-double pink frilled/plum top petals. Plain. Standard.

Coral Pon (E. Fisher).1969. Coral pink medium double semi-geneva edge. Moderate green plain foliage. Large.

Cradle Song (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0192) (3903) 04/18/1980. Semi-double purple star/white edge. Plain. Miniature.

Cynthia (E. Fisher).1978. Double fuchsia-red. Medium green. Standard.

Daintiness (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0193) (3904) 04/18/1980. Double white/blue splashes. Plain. Miniature.

Dainty Lady (E. Fisher).(1661) 11/30/1966. Single white and pink. Plain, ruffled. Large.

Daniel Scott (E. Fisher).1982. Double fuchsia-red frilled. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Daphne (E. Fisher).1983. Red and violet. Medium green. Standard.

Darlene (E. Fisher).1978. Double white star/dark mauve edge. Medium green, wavy. Standard.

Dawn Katherine (E. Fisher).1976. Sparkling lavender single. Quilted serrated edge. Standard.

Debbie Christine (E. Fisher).1976. Pink star with deeper center, single and semi-double. Dark green foliage. Standard.

Debra (E. Fisher).(CA 81-0255) (4539) 09/08/1981. Semi-double lavender and white star. Emerald green plain quilted foliage. Large.

Denise (E. Fisher).1975. Deep peach or coral bi-color. Dark plain quilted foliage. Standard.

Devotion (E. Fisher). Single dark red large shaded star. Medium green. Standard.

Diana Lynn (E. Fisher).1977. Semi-double violet two-tone star. Medium green, plain, pointed. Standard.

Dierdre (E. Fisher).(CA 82-0275). Semi-double medium blue. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Dorothy Evelyn (E. Fisher).1986. Double deep blue with geneva edge, medium green foliage. Standard.

Downsview Trail (E. Fisher).1976. Semi-double deep blue. Plain foliage. Standard. trailer.

Earl Mountbatten (E. Fisher).(CA 83-0282). Double dark plum-fuchsia frilled star. Medium green, quilted. Standard.

Easter Bouquet (E. Fisher).1969. White dotted lavender blue, large double semi-geneva edge. Moderate green plain and quilted foliage. Standard.

Easter Trail (E. Fisher).1978. Double violet. Dark green. Standard trailer.

Elisa Frew (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0147). (2249) 11/19/1971. Double rose-fuchsia star. Plain, quilted, glossy. Standard.

Ellen Marie (E. Fisher).1981. Double pale mauve with deeper mauve very fringed edge with a touch of chartreuse. Wavy, emerald green foliage. Large.

Elly-Cee (E. Fisher).1981. Semi-double dark blue large quilted, plain dark foliage. Standard.

Elsie Rose (E. Fisher).1974. Deepest pink or rose large semi-double star. Moderate green plain and tailored foliage. Standard.

Emily (E. Fisher). 1978. Semi-double pink star/some fuchsia. Pebbled, glossy. Standard.

Erike Dawn (E. Fisher).1974. Persian rose large semi-double star. Dark green quilted and veined foliage. Standard.

Erin Colleen (E. Fisher).(19??). Pink flower with white edge, semi-frilled. Dark green veined foliage. Standard.

Ernest Fisher (E. Fisher).(CA 86-00348) (6039) 08/29/1985. Semi-double cranberry/thin white edge. light green, pointed, quilted. Standard.

Ernie (E. Fisher). Semi-double dark plum frilled. Dark green, quilted/red back. Standard.

Erszike (E. Fisher).1974. Red-violet and lavender-pink medium double. Moderate green semi-wavy foliage.

Estelle (E. Fisher).(CA 81-0256). Single semi-double fuchsia with white edge. Dark green, plain, quilted foliage. Standard.

Evening Shadows (E. Fisher).1967. Purple medium single star geneva edge. Olive green veined and ruffled foliage. Standard.

Felicia (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0148) 1979. Single white star. Bright green, plain. Large.

Fisher's Angie (E. Fisher).1984. Double pale lavender/darker purple eye, edge. Plain. Standard.

Fisher's Autumn Beauty (E. Fisher). Two-tone plum, double. Dark green foliage. Standard.

Fisher's Bright Eyes (E. Fisher). Semi-double medium pink. Spooned. Miniature.

Fisher's Great Scott (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0149) (1499) 02/10/1965. Semi-double dark blue. Supreme, wavy. Large.

Fisher's Heidi (E. Fisher).(4542) 09/08/1981. Semi-double blue and rose. Plain, quilted. Large.

Fisher's Leone (E. Fisher).(4540) 09/08/1981. Single-Semi-double dark plum/pink fantasy. Plain, quilted. Large.

Fisher's Shell Pink (E. Fisher).(4593) 11/05/1981. Semi-double light pink star. Plain. Miniature.

Flaming Star (E. Fisher).1964. Vivid red large single star. Dark green plain foliage. Standard.

Fleecy Cloud (E. Fisher).1970. Clear pink large semi-double star geneva edge. Moderate green quilted ruffled and veined foliage. Standard.

Floral Pink (E. Fisher).1966. Moderate pink medium double. Moderate green quilted and plain foliage. Standard.

Fluted Coral (E. Fisher).1984. Double dark coral fluted. Medium green, plain. Standard.

Frances Ford (E. Fisher).(1765) 11/11/1967. Double medium blue two-tone. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Fringed Pink Swan (E. Fisher).(1503) 02/20/1965. Double pink two-tone frilled. Quilted, wavy, serrated. Standard.

Fringed White Swan (E. Fisher).1967. White medium double semi-geneva edge. Light green plain and serrated foliage. Large.

Frosted Lilac (E. Fisher).1970. Rose-purple semi-double star miracle edge. Moderate green serrated and semi-wavy foliage. Standard.

Fuchsine Pink (E. Fisher).1969. Deep red-pink medium single semi-geneva edge. Plain and tailored foliage. Large.

Galaxy of Canada (E. Fisher).(1478) 10/16/1964. Single cerise-red fluted star/wide cerise-pink edge. Standard.

Garnet Star (E. Fisher).1970. Purple shades large double star geneva edge. Moderate green ruffled and tailored foliage. Standard.

Gavin Douglas (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0150) (3179) 07/30/1977. Double coral-pink. Plain, quilted. Large.

Gay Border (E. Fisher).1974. Deep violet large single star fused geneva edge. Dark green and tailored foliage. Miniature.

Gaylen (E. Fisher).1976. Lavender pink with tips of petals mottled plum single and semi-double star. Dark plain foliage. Standard.

Gem (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0194). Double violet two-tone. Variegated. Semi-miniature.

General Vanier (E. Fisher).(1766) 11/11/1967. Single dark rose frilled. Glossy, ruffled. Large.

Geremy (E. Fisher).1978. Semi-double moorish-blue two-tone frilled star. Quilted. Standard.

Glistening Stars (E. Fisher).1967. Pearl creamy white large single star. Light green plain foliage. Standard.

Glowing Peach (E. Fisher).(4596) 11/05/1981. Semi-double peach/cream edge. Quilted, wavy. Large.

Glowing Sunset (E. Fisher).1964. Rosy pink medium full double semi-star semi-geneva edge. Dark green plain pointed and quilted foliage. Standard.

Gorgeous (E. Fisher).1970. Deep bright fuchsia medium double semi-star semi-geneva edge. Deep green semi-wavy and strawberry foliage. Standard.

Gorgeous Too (E. Fisher).1970. Fuchsia medium double semi-star, semi-geneva edge. Deep green wavy and strawberry foliage. Standard.

Green Band (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0151). Semi-double pink/chartreuse edge. Medium green, plain. Standard.

Green Frills (E. Fisher).(1995) 10/01/1969. Double green frilled/lavender tinge. Quilted, ruffled. Standard.

Green Lady (E. Fisher).(1981). Semi-double lavender, chartreuse and white. Emerald green, plain foliage. Large.

Green Lace (E. Fisher).1966. Light Persian rose medium double, chartreuse edge. Deep green flossy and holly foliage. Large.

Gregory Allen (E. Fisher).1986. Rich red plum semi-double; medium dark green foliage. Standard.

Gretchen (E. Fisher).(CA 81-0257) (4541) 09/08/1981. Single semi-double fuchsia-pink two-tone star. Dark plain, quilted foliage. Large.

Happy Fella Variegated (E. Fisher).1963. Deep rosy pink medium double geneva edge. Variegated round foliage. Large standard.

Happy Helen (E. Fisher).1985. Red plum frilled double. Light green foliage. Standard.

Harold (E. Fisher).(4597) 11/05/1981. Semi-double plum-purple. Large dark green, plain, quilted. Large.

Hazel Irene (E. Fisher).(1767) 11/11/1967. Double dark pink. Plain, quilted, glossy. Large.

Heather Ann (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0152). Double fuchsia and white. Dark green, quilted. Standard.

Heather Mist (E. Fisher).1968. Violet medium double, miracle edge. Moderate green quilted and semi-wavy foliage. Standard.

Heidi (E. Fisher).(CA 81-0258) 1981. Semi-double, bluish rose bi-color. Tommie Lou variegated foliage.

Helen Somers (E. Fisher).1986. Clear pink semi-double star; medium green foliage. Standard.

Henrietta (E. Fisher). Double mauve star. Pointed, veined. Standard.

Hibiscus Pink (E. Fisher).1967. Pink medium double star, semi-geneva edge. Emerald green, plain and serrated foliage. Standard.

Holly Elizabeth (E. Fisher).(CA 81-0259) 1981. Double wisteria-blue/white edge. Bright green, plain, quilted, serrated. Standard.

Iain Alexander (E. Fisher).1976. Deep blue double with fused edge. Medium green strawberry foliage. Standard.

Ida (E. Fisher).(CA 81-0260) 1981. Red-pink large/darker eye. Dark green, round foliage. Large.

Imperial (E. Fisher).1968. Rich imperial purple, medium full double. Moderate green plain and quilted foliage. Standard.

Inna's Choice (E. Fisher).1972. Amaranth rose or clear pink, large double. Deep green plain foliage. Standard.

Isabel (E. Fisher).1981. Pink star. Variegated foliage. Miniature.

Jacqueline Dawn (E. Fisher).1974. Mauve shades topped deeper, medium semi-double. Deep green shinny flat notched and semi-girl foliage. Standard.

Jamee (E. Fisher).1973. Blue-purple large full double star, geneva edge. Moderate green glossy and strawberry foliage. Standard.

James Arthur (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0153) 1979. Single blue-purple star. Medium green, plain. Standard.

Jana Gail (E. Fisher).1977. Single-Semi-double light pink/chartreuse edge. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Janine (E. Fisher).1972. Reddish pink or magenta rose medium double, geneva edge. Moderate green plain and pointed foliage. Standard.

Jano (E. Fisher).1978. Semi-double red star. Variegated. Standard.

Jason Eugene (E. Fisher).1975. Heliotrope, single and semi-double stars. Medium green quilted plain strawberry foliage. Standard.

Jasper Pink (E. Fisher).1964. Pink medium full double, semi-geneva edge. Variegated leaves, flat and plain foliage. Standard.

Jayne (E. Fisher).1973. Deep pink double, dark green foliage, variegated on edge. Standard.

Jeffrey David (E. Fisher).1982. Semi-double bright blue-violet. Medium green pain, quilted, pointed. Standard.

Jeffrey Thomas (E. Fisher). Semi-double magenta two-tone/chartreuse tinge. Plain. Standard.

Jennifer Boy (E. Fisher). Semi-double pink star/chartreuse tips. Dark green, plain, quilted. Standard.

Jennifer G (E. Fisher).1985. Pale pink star with lavender markings on edge. Medium green quilted foliage. Standard.

Jennifer Hei-Lun (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0154). Semi-double white star/violet center, edge. Medium green, plain, wavy. Standard.

Jennifer Lynn (E. Fisher).1977. Double pink. Dark green, serrated, girl foliage. Standard.

Jennifer Theresa (E. Fisher).1975. Deep lilac bi-color semi-double star. Medium green girl foliage. Standard.

Jessica (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0155) 1980. Single-Semi-double dark lavender star. Dark green, pebbled. Standard.

Jill Kimberly (E. Fisher).1976. Fuchsia single and semi-double. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Joanne Cora (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0156). Single-Semi-double rose-wine star. Medium green. Miniature.

John Bradshaw (E. Fisher).(1579) 11/26/1965. Double medium blue. Plain, ruffled. Large.

John Paul (E. Fisher).1975. Deep velvet royal blue star, semi-double fringed edge. Medium green, semi-wavy foliage. Standard.

Jonathan William (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0157). Double royal purple. Dark green, quilted. Standard.

Josie (E. Fisher).1983. Single-Semi-double dark cerise/white edge. Medium green. Standard.

Juan Tu (E. Fisher).(1936) 06/19/1969. Single pink star/green edge. Plain, quilted. Large.

Julia Lynn (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0158). Dark blue-black star. Medium green, plain. Standard.

Julie (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0159). Single white star/lavender frilled edge. Plain, wavy. Standard.

Kaleidoscope (E. Fisher).1971. Purple spotted pink and white large single star, semigeneva edge. Moderate green quilted and round foliage. Large.

Karachi (E. Fisher).1969. Plum shades large double star, miracle edge. Dark green plain and quilted foliage. Large.

Karen Michelle (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0162). Semi-double lilac two-tone star/some chartreuse. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Karey (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0163) (3180) 07/30/1977. Double light pink star/fuchsia edge. Plain, pointed. Standard.

Karly Louise (E. Fisher). 1984. Double amaranth purple. Quilted. Standard.

Katherine Elizabeth (E. Fisher).1975. Oxford blue semi-double stars. Medium green, girl strawberry foliage. Flat grower. Standard.

Kathleen (E. Fisher).1975. Blue purple with white edge single. Emerald green glossy foliage. Standard.

Kathleen Ann (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0160). Single-Semi-double dark pink star. Medium green. Standard.

Keilor Plains (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0161). Double lavender/white overlay. Plain, quilted. Large.

Keith James (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0164). Semi-double fuchsia two-tone star. Dark green, pebbled. Standard.

Keith Murley (E. Fisher).1982. Single dark royal plum-purple large Plain. Standard.

Kendra (E. Fisher).1982. Single dark blue-violet star. Plain. Standard.

Kenneth (E. Fisher).1982. Single-Semi-double dark plum-burgundy star. Plain. Standard.

Kimberley Ann (E. Fisher).1973. White tinged lavender semi-double star. Emerald green plain foliage. Standard.

Kimberley Jan (E. Fisher).1976. Scintillating peach star, single and semi-double. Plain strawberry emerald green Foliage. Standard.

Kimberley Micheline (E. Fisher).1974. Ultramarine blue large full double. Moderate green flat and semi-girl foliage. Standard.

Kirsty Anne (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0165) (1978). Deep fuchsia pink double star, fringed picot edge. Dark green tailored quilted foliage. Standard.

Kirsty Ann (E. Fisher).1969. Deep blue-purple medium double semi-star, semi-geneva edge., Moderate green plain foliage. Standard.

Kitty (E. Fisher).1984. Double amethyst purple/darker edge. Variegated. Standard.

Kyoto (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0166) (1979). Double pink and green frilled star. Medium green. Standard.

Lady Diana (E. Fisher).(CA 83-0283) (4441) 06/17/1981. Single-Semi-double lavender/darker edge. Plain, quilted. Large.

Laura (E. Fisher).1978. Semi-double dark blue/pink fantasy. Plain. Standard.

Lavender Fantasy (E. Fisher).1964. Lavender medium double. Deep green plain and quilted foliage. Standard.

Lavender Mist (E. Fisher).1964. Mauve medium double. Moderate green plain and quilted foliage. Standard.

Lavender Spray (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0167) (3633) 04/04/1979. Single lavender. Plain. Large.

Leanne (E. Fisher).(2124) 11/27/1970. Single-Semi-double fuchsia star. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Lemon Lime (E. Fisher).1968. Creamy white shaded sap green single, semi-geneva edge. Emerald green semi-wavy foliage. Standard.

Leone (E. Fisher (CA 81-0261). Single, deep plum purple splashed pink. Dark plain foliage.

Lilac Beauty (E. Fisher).1974. Lilac medium Semi-double star. Moderate green tailored foliage. Miniature.

Lilac Glow (E. Fisher).1969. Veronica violet with deeper tips large double semi-star, miracle edge. Moderate green quilted and veined foliage. Standard.

Lilac Time (E. Fisher).1965. White fused mauve, medium double, semi-geneva edge. Dark green plain foliage. Standard.

Lily (E. Fisher). Semi-double peach-pink/darker edge. Medium green. Standard.

Linda Blue (E. Fisher).(1937) 06/19/1969. Semi-double blue-purple star/white edge. Plain, quilted. Large.

Little Bud (E. Fisher).1979. Single fuchsia-red star. Variegated. Miniature.

Little Dolly (E. Fisher). Semi-double dark pink. Dark green. Semi-miniature.

Little Giant White (E. Fisher).1964. White double, semi-geneva edge. Light green flat and semi-wavy foliage. Standard.

Little Marsley (E. Fisher).1985. Baby pink double. Medium green foliage. Miniature.

Lizette (E. Fisher).1977. Single-Semi-double light blue star. Plain, pointed, quilted. Standard.

Lochiel (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0168) (3181) 07/30/1977. Single oxford blue star. Plain, quilted. Large.

Lorna (E. Fisher).1983. Blue and pink. Miniature.

Lorraine (E. Fisher).1982. Semi-double pink star. Bright green, plain, quilted. Standard.

Lynda Sue (E. Fisher).1977. Double rose-pink/cream edge. Plain. Standard.

Mackie (E. Fisher). 1984. Light pink/darker edge. Quilted. Standard.

Maia Dawn (E. Fisher). 1984. Lavender pansy/red-purple tips. Variegated. Standard.

Margaret Christine (E. Fisher).1975. Fuchsia stars with white edge, Semi-double. Dark green shiny strawberry foliage. Standard.

Margie Jean (E. Fisher).(1938) 06/19/1969. Single red-purple two-tone star. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Margo (E. Fisher).(2125) 11/27/1970. Double lavender-pink frilled star. Plain, quilted, glossy. Large.

Margo D. (E. Fisher). Double light pink. Light green, pointed. Standard.

Marine Blue (E. Fisher).1969. Deep blue medium double star. Deep green flat and quilted foliage. Standard.

Marion Dorothy (E. Fisher).1972. Rhodamine pink large Semi-double. Moderate green flat and semi-girl foliage. Standard.

Marion F. (E. Fisher).1986. Peach pink double star. Dark green pointed foliage. Standard.

Mary Elizabeth (E. Fisher).1979. Semi-double dark pink. Dark green, plain. Standard.

Mary Odell (M. Blenkarn/E. Fisher).(1997) 10/01/1969. Double dark pink two-tone. Plain, pointed, quilted, glossy. Standard.

Maureen Louise (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0169) (1979). Single-Semi-double white star/light green edge. Bright green, plain. Standard.

Mauve Frost (E. Fisher).1975. Mauve stars with deep tips, pencil edge white. Plain quilted tailored foliage. Miniature.

Melanie Joy (E. Fisher).1985. Deep pink double. Dark green, quilted foliage. Standard.

Melbourne (E. Fisher).1980. Single magenta two-tone star. Dark green, quilted. Standard.

Melodee (E. Fisher). 1982. Single red-fuchsia frilled sticktite. Spooned. Standard.

Melody Pink (E. Fisher).1967. Pastel pink medium double. Deep green plain and tailored foliage. Standard.

Meredith (E. Fisher).1974. Fuchsia-pink large single star, miracle edge. Dark green plain and quilted foliage. Standard.

Merrymaker (E. Fisher).1983. Semi-double violet star. Miniature.

Me-Su (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0170). Single-Semi-double fuchsia star/white and chartreuse. Plain. Standard.

Michael Andrew (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0171) (3835) 12/01/1979. Semi-double fuchsia-pink/bright tips. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Michael Benvie (E. Fisher).1973. Deep royal blue-purple large Semi-double. Olive green plain and quilted foliage. Standard.

Michael William (E. Fisher).1973. Shades of sea lavender violet large full double. Moderate green girl foliage. Standard.

Mini Lou (E. Fisher).(1983 ML) 1978. Single pink. Tommie Lou foliage. Miniature.

Miss Muffet (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0195) (3905) 04/18/1980. Semi-double pink and blue fantasy. Variegated, plain. Miniature.

Mister (E. Fisher).(1986) Semi-double-double black red plum. Medium green, plain. Standard.

Monica (E. Fisher). 1982. Single russet frilled. Dark green, plain. Small standard.

Morning Light (E. Fisher).1970. Speckled lavender fantasy medium double semi-geneva edge. Emerald green quilted and semi-wavy foliage. Standard.

Mount Abu (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0172). Single peach two-tone star. Quilted. Standard.

Nicole (E. Fisher).1973. Roseine pink or blueish rose large semi-double star, semi-miracle edge. Moderate green quilted and tailored foliage. Standard.

Nora (E. Fisher).(CA 81-0262) (1981) (4598) 11/05/1981. Semi-double amaranth-rose large star/darker eye. Dark green. Large.

Norma's Surprise (E. Fisher).(1989 Wilson List). Double cerise pink. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Norman (E. Fisher). 1982. Dark violet star/pink fantasy. Dark green, plain. Standard.

Nutana (E. Fisher).1983. Semi-double ruby-red star. Medium green, pointed, quilted. Standard.

Old Rose (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0173). Single-Semi-double rose or cherry-red. Quilted. Standard.

Olive Bayfield (E. Fisher).1976. Deep pink single and semi-double stars. Petals edge tinged cream. Medium green quilted rouched foliage. Standard.

Opal (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0174). Double white/pink center. Pebbled. Large.

Orchid Belle (E. Fisher).1976. Bi-color orchid tubular flowers. Bustle foliage. Standard.

Orchid Mist (E. Fisher).1964. Orchid-lavender medium double. Dark green plain foliage. Standard.

Orchid Spendor (E. Fisher).1964. Lavender shades with white eye, medium single chartreuse edge. Moderate green wavy foliage. Standard.

Pamela (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0175) (3182) 07/30/1977. Double medium blue star. Plain, quilted. Large.

Pansy Trail (E. Fisher).1977. Single violet. Medium green, plain. Standard. trailer

Parasol (E. Fisher).(1616) 05/31/1966. Semi-double red-purple star/royal purple tips. Plain. Standard.

Pat (E. Fisher).(CA 81-0262) (1981). Double white frilled/lavender violet edge. Bright green, quilted, wavy. Standard.

Patricia Jean (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0176). Double blue/white edge. Medium green. Standard.

Patricia Lorraine (E. Fisher).1975. Pastel Persian rose semi-double star. Medium green rounded plain foliage. Standard.

Patricia Valerie (E. Fisher).1977. Semi-double marine blue star/white edge. Girl foliage. Standard.

Paul Philip (E. Fisher).(2126) 11/27/1970. Double blue-purple ruffled star. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Peach Glow (E. Fisher).1968. Peachy rose large double star. Dark green veined and pointed foliage. Standard.

Peach Sheen (E. Fisher).1970. Peachy pink medium single star, semi-geneva edge. Deep green plain foliage. Standard.

Peachy (E. Fisher).1986. Frilled peach double. Dark olive green foliage with red reverse. Standard.

Pearl White (E. Fisher).1965. White tinted green medium double. Moderate green flat quilted and semi-girl foliage. Standard.

Peggy (E. Fisher). Double pink. Variegated olive green, spooned. Standard.

Persian Rose (E. Fisher).(1875) 10/24/1968. Double dark pink. Plain, quilted. Large.

Pink Carnation (E. Fisher).(CA 81-0263) (4442) 06/17/1981. Double pink two-tone frilled. Dark green, quilted. Standard.

Pink Dream (E. Fisher).1964. Pink medium double. Dark green wavy foliage. Standard.

Pink Glow (E. Fisher).1984. Double pink. Variegated. Standard.

Pink Horizon (E. Fisher).(CA 84-0303). Pink/darker center. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Pink Imp (E. Fisher).1979. Single dark pink. Variegated. Miniature.

Pink Mist (E. Fisher).1965. Pink mottled deeper medium double star. Moderate green plain and pointed foliage. Standard.

Pinknificent (E. Fisher).1984. Semi-double dark pink. Quilted, serrated. Standard.

Pink Posy (E. Fisher).1969. Deep pink medium double, miracle edge. Moderate green plain foliage. Standard.

Pink Ribbon (E. Fisher).1964. Pink medium single, miracle edge. Deep green quilted and ruffled foliage. Standard.

Pink Rosette (E. Fisher).1969. Mauve-pink medium double. Moderate green plain foliage. Standard.

Pink Spring (E. Fisher).1969. Deep pink medium semi-double. Emerald green serrated and semi-wavy foliage. Standard.

Pink Taffeta (E. Fisher).(1983 ML). Single pink. Tailored. Semi-miniature.

Pink Trumpet (E. Fisher).1966. Pink medium double star, semi-geneva edge. Olive green plain and flat foliage. Standard.

Plum Cluster (E. Fisher).1970. Red-violet large double star semi-geneva edge. Dark green plain and quilted foliage. Standard.

Polly Flinders (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0196). Single-Semi-double pink/blue fantasy. Variegated. Semi-miniature.

Prince Charles (E. Fisher).(CA 83-0284) (4595) 11/05/1981. Single-Semi-double royal blue-violet. Plain, quilted. Large.

Prince William (P. Fisher/E. Fisher).(5624) 01/27/1984. Double plum. Medium green, pointed. Semi-miniature.

Priscilla (E. Fisher).1984. Double mauve with amethyst tips. Heart-shaped foliage. Standard.

Proton Pride (E. Fisher).1975. Blue-violet conventional shape blossoms with white edge. Shiny wavy foliage. Standard.

Proton Trail (E. Fisher).1976. Aster violet semi-double. Dark plain foliage. Standard. trailer.

Punchinello(E. Fisher). (1662) 11/30/1966. Double red-purple star/plum tips. Plain, quilted. Large.

Purple Boy (E. Fisher).1964. Rich deep purple medium single semi-star. Dark green cordate veined and wavy foliage. Standard.

Purple Dance (E. Fisher).1964. Deep purple large single, semi-star. Moderate green plain foliage. Standard.

Purple n' Pink (E. Fisher).1968. Purple striped pink medium single star semi-geneva edge. Moderate green plain foliage. Standard.

Purple Ribbon (E. Fisher).1967. Purple medium single star, miracle edge. Deep green plain quilted and ruffled foliage. Standard.

Rachel Caryn (E. Fisher).1986. Rich red semi-double geneva edge. Quilted green foliage. Standard.

Ralph (E. Fisher).(1981).Double deep victoria violet stars. Dark green, plain, quilted. Standard.

Real Delight (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0197) (1980). Semi-double fantasy. Dark green, plain. Miniature.

Rebecca (E. Fisher).1985. Deep pink semi-double with purple markings. Pointed quilted foliage. Standard.

Red Ballet (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0177) (1980). Double fuchsia star. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Red Beauty (E. Fisher).1964. Red medium double. Dark green plain foliage. Standard.

Red Belle (E. Fisher).1975. Fuchsia red five tubular flowers in place of five regular petals. Dark green bustle foliage. Standard.

Red Butterfly (E. Fisher).1964. Red medium single semi-geneva edge. Moderate green serrated and ruffled foliage. Standard.

Red Carnation (E. Fisher).1964. Moderate fuchsia medium double, semi-geneva edge. Deep green plain foliage. Standard.

Red Flare (E. Fisher).1964. Bright cerise medium double. Moderate green elongated and pointed foliage. Standard.

Red Imp (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0198). Double fuchsia or light red. Variegated. Miniature.

Red Rich (E. Fisher).(1500) 02/10/1965. Semi-double red/variable white edge. Pointed, wavy. Semi-miniature.

Red Rosette (E. Fisher).1964. Reddish pink medium double, semi-geneva edge. Moderate green plain foliage. Standard.

Red Star (E. Fisher).1964. Red medium single star, semi-geneva edge. Moderate green plain foliage. Standard.

Red Topper (E. Fisher).(1663) 11/30/1966. Semi-double light red star. Plain, quilted. Large.

Regal (E. Fisher).1968. Petunia purple medium double semi-star semi-geneva edge. Moderate green plain and quilted foliage. Standard.

Richard (E. Fisher).(1981). Single and semi-double dark violet star. Plain, quilted foliage. Standard.

Rita Clara (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0178) (1980). Double dark pink. Girl foliage. Standard.

River Beauty (E. Fisher).(2127) 11/27/1970. Single-Semi-double rose-orchid star/darker tips. Plain, pointed. Standard.

Robert John (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0179) (3836) 12/01/1979. Single dark fuchsia star/thin white edge. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Robyn Andrea (E. Fisher).1976. Red violet banded deeper edges tinged cream double. Standard.

Rocky Trail (E. Fisher).1976. Pink Semi-double. Dainty small foliage. Compact trailer.

Ronald Christopher (E. Fisher).(2128) 11/27/1970. Single wine. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Rose Ann (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0180) 1979. Semi-double ruby-wine star. Dark green, plain, quilted. Standard.

Rosemary (E. Fisher).1982. White, lavender and chartreuse frilled. Bright green, wavy. Standard.

Rosie (E. Fisher). 1982. Single rose-fuchsia pink sticktite star. Plain, pointed. Large.

Roseneath (E. Fisher).1970. Mauve-pink tinted green medium double, semi-geneva edge. Dark green glossy and holly foliage. Standard.

Rosie (E. Fisher).1982. Large rosy fuchsia pink 2 1/4" star single. Stick-tight flowers. Large smooth pointed foliage. Large grower. Standard.

Rosy Hue (E. Fisher).1969. Deep magenta or dodge purple medium semi-double star semi-geneva edge. Moderate green plain and quilted foliage. Standard.

Royal Baby (E. Fisher). 1983. Blue-purple blossom. Plain foliage. Miniature.

Royal Cluster (E. Fisher).(1996) 10/01/1969. Single-Semi-double mauve two-tone. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Royal Touch (E. Fisher).(CA 82-0277). Double pink large star/darker center. Quilted. Semi-miniature.

Ruby Star Dogwood (E. Fisher).1964. Red and pink tipped white medium single star. Moderate green plain and tailored foliage. Standard.

Russ Elliot (E. Fisher).1986. Rose pink semi-double star. Quilted green foliage. Standard.

Ruth (E. Fisher).1986. Deep plum Semi-double star; pointed dark green foliage. Standard.

Sam Brennan (E. Fisher).1975. Rich purple semi-double. Medium green smooth plain foliage. Standard.

Samuel Adams (E. Fisher).(4/85 Annalee List). Deep purple double. Plain quilted foliage. Standard.

Sarah Elizabeth (E. Fisher). 1984. Double pink/darker tips. Plain. Standard.

Sarah Jane (E. Fisher).1979. Semi-double pink star/chartreuse frilled edge. Plain, quilted, pebbled. Standard.

Sarah Keeley (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0181) 1975. Single-Semi-double fuchsia-pink star. Medium green, plain, quilted. Standard.

Sean (E. Fisher).1974. Deep blue-purple with white edge double. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Sharon Elizabeth (E. Fisher).1976. Pink stars single and semi-double. Medium green veined strawberry foliage. Standard.

Shell Pink (E. Fisher).1982. Single light pink star. Miniature.

She She Coo (E. Fisher).1973. Deep rose or fuchsia-pink medium double. Medium green shiny girl strawberry foliage. Standard.

Shirley (E. Fisher). 1983. Single lavender/dark top petals. Variegated. Standard.

Skyline (E. Fisher).1968. Blue-purple medium Semi-double semi-star geneva edge. Deep green semi-wavy foliage. Standard.

Sky Trail (E. Fisher).1977. Blue/white edge. Medium green, plain. Standard. trailer

Snow Storm (E. Fisher).1965. White medium double. Moderate green plain and quilted foliage. Standard.

Souris (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0182) (3183) 07/30/1977. Double white star/lavender tinge. Plain, quilted. Large.

Spatzi (E. Fisher).1975. Double red-purple/white frilled edge. Medium green, ruffled. Small standard.

Spring Lilac (E. Fisher).1970. Mineral violet medium semi-double star miracle edge. Moderate green plain and quilted foliage. Standard.

Sprite (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0199) 1978. Single lavender-pink bell. Variegated. Miniature.

Star Chief (E. Fisher).1964. Dark pink single star, semi-geneva edge. Dark. green plain and quilted foliage. Standard.

Star Cluster (E. Fisher).1967. Orchid shade single star miracle edge. Moderate green plain foliage. Standard.

Star Mist (E. Fisher).1971. Wisteria rayed darker single star. Moderate green flat and plain foliage. Standard.

Star of Eve (E. Fisher).(1876) 10/24/1968. Single violet star/thin white edge. Plain, spooned, quilted. Large.

Star Peach (E. Fisher). 1970. Pastel peach single star. Deep green plain foliage. Standard.

Star Rubis (E. Fisher).1972. Rich ruby single star. Moderate green plain pointed foliage. Standard.

Star Trail (E. Fisher).(3906) 04/18/1980. Single blue star/white edge. Plain. Miniature. trailer

Star Triumph (E. Fisher).1968. Deep victoria single star, semi-geneva edge. Moderate green pointed and quilted foliage. Standard.

Star Velvet (E. Fisher).1969. Deep fuchsia single star, semi-geneva edge. Deep green plain foliage. Standard.

Star White (E. Fisher).1973. White tipped chartreuse single star. Emerald green quilted and tailored foliage. Standard.

Steven James (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0183) 1979. Single mauve star. Dark green, plain. Standard.

Steven Martin (E. Fisher).1973. Methyl violet topped deeper double star. Emerald green glossy strawberry foliage. Standard.

Strawberry Fair (E. Fisher).1968. Deep mauve-pink double star. Dark green glossy ruffled strawberry foliage. Standard.

Strawberry Violet (E. Fisher).1967. Victoria violet double star. Deep green pointed glossy strawberry foliage. Standard.

Sugar Ice (E. Fisher).(1768) 11/11/1967. Single rose star/white frilled edge. Quilted, ruffled. Standard.

Sunrise Pink (E. Fisher).1964. Deep pink double semi-star semi-geneva- edge. Dark green plain foliage. Standard.

Susan Leslie (E. Fisher).(1877) 10/24/1968. Double fuchsia. Plain, quilted. Large.

Susanne (E. Fisher).1982. Double dark plum-red. Dark green, plain. Small standard.

Susie (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0200) 1979. Semi-double medium blue. Variegated. Semi-miniature.

Susie Q (E. Fisher).1974. Fuchsia shades double, chartreuse and geneva edge. Moderate green plain smooth foliage. Standard.

Sweet Anna (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0184) (2129) 11/27/1970. Single-Semi-double dark pink star/thin white edge. Plain, pointed, quilted. Large.

Sylvia (E. Fisher).1981. Semi-double aster violet star. Bright green, pebbled, serrated foliage. Standard.

Tana Lauren (E. Fisher).1975. Deep victoria blue semi-double star with white edge. Dark plain quilted tailored foliage. Standard.

Terasa Ann (E. Fisher).1973. Clear pink or amaranth rose double star. Moderate green plain foliage. Standard.

Terry Fox (E. Fisher).1985. Pink with deeper pink centre single star. Medium green pointed foliage. Standard.

The Taj (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0185) 1979. Semi-double smoke-wine frilled star. Dark green, plain, quilted. Standard.

Thomas Gordon (E. Fisher).1972. Deep fuchsia double star. Olive green fluted and semi-wavy foliage. Standard.

Timothy (E. Fisher).(1981). Double dark plum-purple. Dark green, quilted foliage. Standard.

Tinted Snow (E. Fisher).1983. Semi-double-double lavender two-tone star. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Tommy Tucker (E. Fisher).1979. Blue/cream edge. Variegated. Miniature.

Top Flight (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0186) (3184) 07/30/1977. Double fuchsia. Plain, pointed, quilted. Large.

Torch Glow (E. Fisher).1966. Deep cerise single, semi-geneva edge. Deep green cordate and pointed foliage. Standard.

Tracy Ann (E. Fisher).1976. Rosy plum or magenta double with tinges of cream on petal edges. Dark quilted plain foliage, sometimes semi-wavy foliage. Standard.

Tracy Lynn (E. Fisher).1972. Deep victoria or spectrum violet double star semi-geneva edge. Moderate green plain and quilted foliage. Standard.

Trevor (E. Fisher).1983. Semi-double dark blue. Variegated green and pink. Standard.

Trevor (E. Fisher).1987. Cerise double. Variegated foliage with cream edge. Standard.

Tropical Red (E. Fisher).1964. Red with darker tips double semi-geneva edge. Moderate green ruffled and pointed foliage. Standard.

True Delight (E. Fisher).1969. Red-pink medium double semi-star semi-geneva edge. Dark green semi-wavy foliage. Standard.

True Love (E. Fisher).1968. Aster violet double star. Olive green plain veined and scalloped foliage. Standard.

Tu Tu (E. Fisher).(1939) 06/19/1969. Single pale mauve and white. Plain, glossy. Large.

Twilight Hue (E. Fisher).1969. Deep blue double semi-star semi-geneva edge. Deep green plain foliage. Standard.

Typhoo (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0187) 1980. Single dark fuchsia star. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Velvet Dress (E. Fisher).1965. Deep purple double. Light green plain foliage. Standard.

Vermillion Lake (E. Fisher).1970. Bright fuchsia single star semi-geneva edge. Dark green veined and tailored foliage. Standard.

Veronica (E. Fisher).1970. Veronica violet double star semi-geneva edge. Moderate green semi-wavy foliage. Standard.

Very Gay (E. Fisher).(CA 82-0278) (4592) 11/05/1981. Single-Semi-double light violet. Quilted. Semi-miniature.

Vicki Ruth (E. Fisher).(CA 82-0276) (4594) 11/05/1981. Single-Semi-double dark pink. Plain miniature.

Vilma (E. Fisher).(CA 84-0304). Single fuchsia-pink star/white edge. Dark green, quilted. Standard.

Violet Charm (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0201) (3907) 04/18/1980. Double red-violet. Plain, quilted. Miniature.

Violet Dream (E. Fisher).1971. Amethyst violet double semi-star semi-geneva edge. Moderate green quilted foliage. Standard.

Violet n' Pink (E. Fisher).1968. Violet spotted pink double star. Moderate green plain and quilted foliage. Standard.

Walter James (E. Fisher).(1981). Semi-double purple star. Emerald green foliage. Standard.

Wee Wonder (E. Fisher).(2130) 11/27/1970. Double pink and white. Plain, glossy. Standard.

Wendy Sue (E. Fisher).(1878) 10/24/1968. Double blue-purple star/white edge. Plain, quilted. Large.

Whisper (E. Fisher).1966. Peachy pink Semi-double. Dark green plain quilted foliage. Standard.

White Cliffs (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0188) 1980. Double white ruffled star/pink-blushed center. Plain. Large.

White Dove (E. Fisher). 1977. Single white. Quilted. Standard.

William Bruce (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0189) (2131) 11/27/1970. Semi-double moor-blue two-tone. Plain, quilted. Large.

Winsome (E. Fisher).(1664) 11/30/1966. Double dark violet star/white edge. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Winston Churchill (E. Fisher).(1580) 11/26/1965. Double victoria violet. Plain. Standard.

Winter White (E. Fisher).1974. White double star. Medium green plain quilted foliage. Standard.

Wo-Te-Chu (E. Fisher).(CA 79-0190) 1979. Semi-double fuchsia-pink star. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Yu-Phin (E. Fisher).1972. Red-fuchsia semi-double star semi-geneva edge. Deep green quilted tailored foliage. Standard.

Zelda (E. Fisher). Dark pink. Variegated dark green. Standard.

Fisher (P.)

Prince William (P. Fisher/E. Fisher).(5624) 01/27/1984. Semi-double plum-ruby. Medium green, pointed. Semi-miniature.

Fréchette (René)

A-Mi Cojack (R. Fréchette) Semi-double, purple, very floriferous. Variegated, dark green, pink and white, Tommie Lou, red underside, serrated. Standard

A-Mi Félicien (R. Fréchette) Double pink, blue fantasy. Variegated foliage, Standard

A-Mi Peanut (R. Fréchette) Semi-double, pink with dark center. Variegated, light green and white, Tommie Lou, red underside. Miniature.

A-Mi Ti-Lou (R. Fréchette) Double lilac with some purple. Variegated, dark green and white, Tommie Lou, shiny, serrated, red underside. Semi girl foliage. Semi-miniature.

A-Mi Ti-Poulet (R. Fréchette) Semi-double /double purple. Variegated, dark green and white, Tommie Lou, red underside. Miniature.

Goretsky (Winston)

XTC (Goretsky). Deep pink pansy shaped single flecked with purple specks. Very dark slightly wavy foliage. Standard.

Gratto (Margaret)

Daisy's Delight (M. Gratto). (8389) 02/26/1996. Single chimera pink pansy/purple fantasy stripe, marking. Light green, pointed, quilted. Standard.

Susie's Delight (M. Gratto). (9020) 03/22/2001. Single chimera white sticktite pansy/pink and purple fantasy stripe. Dark green, plain. Standard.

Gray (Mrs. Lyle)

Pink Lemonade (Gray). 1969. Shell pink medium full double. Light green plain and flat foliage. Medium.

Griffiths (H.)

A.L. Blake (H. Griffiths). 1978 (CA 78-0002). Semi-double-double silvery-pink large. Dark green, quilted, glossy/red back. Standard.

Alanna (H. Griffiths). Double lavender two-tone. Dark green, ruffled. Standard.

Atlanna T. (H. Griffiths). 1977 (CA 78-0006). Double orchid or lavender with top petals tipped deeper. Dark green red reverse gently ruffled foliage. Standard.

Alma G (H. Griffiths).1988. White frilled double with bright pink markings usually a stripe down outside of each petal. Light green foliage. Standard.

Amethystland (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0025) (2432) 02/27/1973. Single deep wine. Medium-dark green, tailored, pointed, foliage. Standard.

Amos A. (H. Griffiths). 1978 (CA 78-0001). Semi-double-double pink/white edge. Medium green, plain, quilted. Standard.

Andy Griffiths (H. Griffiths). (79-0019) (1999) 10/24/1969. Double burgundy wine. Pebbled, quilted, wavy. Semi-miniature.

Andy Griffiths Sport (H. Griffiths). (1976). Large bright red single. Pliable tailored slightly rounded bright green foliage. Large standard.

Ann Hamilton (H. Griffiths). (CA 85-0340) (1985). Semi-double-double pale pink ruffled/copper-tinted top petals. Medium green, round, quilted. Standard.

Arlene Britten (H. Griffiths). (CA 81-0264) (1981). Pansy faced semi-double and double bi-color. Shaded of orchid lavender, often with pale purple. Fern green foliage. Standard.

Bee J. (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0129, 1979). Double indigo-blue/dots, white edge. Medium green, plain, scalloped. Standard.

Big David (H. Griffiths). (1979). (CA 79-0121). Double indigo blue. Plain. Standard.

Bill Gallagher (H. Griffiths). (CA 81-0265) (1981). Semi-double light blue with white edge. Tailored medium dark green foliage. Standard.

Bobbie A. (H. Griffiths). (CA 78-0003). Semi-double-double white/red eye, pink band, white edge. Medium green, plain, scalloped. Standard.

Cathy T. (H. Griffiths). 1974 (CA 78-0004). Semi-double-double pink/mulberry shading, thin white edge. Dark green, plain. Large.

Charlottetown (H. Griffiths). 1984 (CA 84-0321). Semi-double-double bright pink star/darker top petals. Medium green, plain. Standard.

Christie Heron (H. Griffiths). 1974. Double hot pink. Medium green tailored foliage. Standard.

Country Blue (H. Griffiths).1985. Medium blue nosegay. Medium green tailored foliage. Standard.

Cranberry Snow (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0009) (1619) 07/26/1966. Double dark red/white overlay. Medium green, quilted, glossy, scalloped. Standard.

David John Timothy (H. Griffiths).(CA 70-0023) (2433) 02/27/1973. Single dark blue star with silver edge. Medium green, plain, pointed foliage. Standard.

Dolly Moir (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0115). Double dark blue. Plain, pointed. Standard.

Doris Ann (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0020) (2173) 02/23/1971. Lavender blue double star, petals rayed dark and eye of deep blue. Quilted and tailored, dark green foliage. Large standard.

Dorothy Anderson (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0062) (2434) 02/27/1973. Double pale pink or blush white. Quilted medium light green wide tailored foliage. Standard.

Double Amethystland (H. Griffiths). (CA 88-0383, 1988). Semi-double-double amethyst. Medium green, plain. Standard.

Double Sunbonnet Baby (H. Griffiths).1972. Red-purple double, often white edge. Dark green, red-backed foliage, pointed and small. Semi-miniature.

Douglas G. (H. Griffiths). (CA 88-0384, 1988). Semi-double-double medium-light amethyst. Medium green, plain, pointed. Standard.

Elizabeth Knowling (H. Griffiths). 1981 (CA 81-0266). Single dark-red star with white edge. Dark green hairy tailored foliage with sometime red under leaf. Standard.

Eva S. (H. Griffiths). 1988 (CA 88-0385). Semi-double medium light blue/pink overlay. Medium green, round, quilted/red back. Standard.

Faye Boone (H. Griffiths). (CA 81-0267) (1981). Single-Semi-double pink star/blue fantasy. Dark shiny green slightly ovate foliage. Semi-miniature.

Fine Line (H. Griffiths).1985. Deep blue, rayed lighter single and semi-double, narrow gold picot edge. Medium light glossy pointed foliage. Standard.

Flick (H. Griffiths).1970. Cerise red, medium double. Moderate green pointed and tailored foliage. Medium.

Flick Too (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0018) (1979) (2000) 10/24/1969. Double cerise rosered. Plain, pointed, ruffled. Small standard.

Helen Ayles (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0116). Semi-double red-orchid purple. Plain. Standard.

Helen Eugenie (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0126). Semi-double pink frilled. Dark green, plain. Standard.

Helen-Lee (H. Griffiths). (CA 81-0268) (1981). Single and semi-double white picot frilled. Glossy, scalloped medium jade green foliage. Standard.

I'm So Blue (H. Griffiths).1970. White and blue shades, medium double. Emerald green tailored glossy and scalloped foliage. Standard.

Irma Emily (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0120) 1979. Double red-purple/white edge. Plain. Standard.

Jamie Lynn (H. Griffiths). (1823) 02/21/1968. Double pink, ruffled edge may have some green. Medium green slightly ruffled/wavy quilted foliage. Large standard.

Jay Bee Gee (H. Griffiths). (CA 70-0015) (2001) 10/24/1969. Double wine-amethyst/thin black-wine ruffled edge. Dark green, red reversed, scalloped foliage. Large standard.

Jayne Anne (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0017) (2002) 10/24/1969. Double and Semi-double star, medium pink/red-rose shading, tips. Dark green glossy, wavy foliage. Standard.

Jeanie Bell (H. Griffiths).85. (CA 85-0344). Reddish purple double; quilted pointed medium green foliage, scalloped edge. Standard.

Jean's Girl (H. Griffiths).1976. Double pink. Girl foliage. Standard.

Jean's Jem (H. Griffiths).1971. Large double white, tinted pink. Medium green, flat and tailored foliage. Large standard.

Jennifer Flinn (H. Griffiths).79. (CA 79-0123). Shades of pink with a deeper band on petal edge, double and semi-double medium dark tailored pointed foliage. Standard.

Jo Jo (H. Griffiths). 1973 (CA 79-0022,). Semi-double-double pale pink to white variable ruffled star/variable green edge. Dark bronze-green, holly, pebbled, Standard.

Jo-Jo (H. Griffiths). (2435) 02/27/1973. Double pale pink ruffled star/variable green edge. Bronze-green, holly, quilted strawberry foliage. Standard.

Joyce Marie (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0005) 1979. Double orchid-lavender star/darker top petals. Variegated green, cream and pink, plain, pointed, quilted. Standard.

Kerry Copeman (H. Griffiths).1974. Double, dark blue. Compact dark green foliage. Standard.

Le Baron (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0008) (1620) 07/26/1966. Double orchid/white edge. Dark green, plain, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Le Baron Sport (H. Griffiths).1966. Amethyst and white, medium double. Tailored medium green glossy foliage. Small standard.

Le Baron Sport No.1 (H. Griffiths).1968. Amethyst medium double. Medium dark green quilted and glossy foliage. Standard. Heavy foliage but is not supreme.

Le Baron Sport No.2 (H. Griffiths).1970. Red-purple medium double. Emerald green tailored foliage. Very small standard.

Little Audrey (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0118) 1979. Single rose-red star. Cupped girl foliage. Semi-miniature.

Louise Black (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0013) (2003) 10/24/1969 Semi-double pale pink frilled. Plain, quilted. Large standard.

Margarite McNair (H. Griffiths). (CA 81-0269) 1981. Double and semi-double white/pink-tinged eye. Medium green, tailored, round, quilted, glossy, scalloped foliage. Standard.

Maritime Star (H. Griffiths).1988. Large pink single star with stripes or reddish purple shadings. Rounded medium green leaf with some red in back and in petioles. Small standard.

Mary Ubsdell (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0014) (2004) 10/24/1969. Semi-double mediumlight pink with white edge. Pointed, quilted, wavy. Large standard.

Melinda Pearl (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0010) (1824) 02/21/1968. Double dark violet-blue/shaded red tips. Black-green, quilted, scalloped. Standard.

Mister Misty (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0252) 1980. Double light blue with puffs of white. Pointed, quilted, dark foliage with deep wine under leaf. Standard.

Misty Harbour (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0024) (2436) 02/27/1973. Semi-double and double medium blue shaded ruffled. Dark green quilted, ruffled with red back. Standard.

Misty Harbour Variegated (H. Griffiths). Double medium blue. Variegated. Standard.

Mithus W. (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0114). Single rose-red. Light green, plain, pointed. Small standard.

Moir Trail (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0119). Single light blue. Quilted. Standard. trailer

Off Centre (H. Griffiths).1979. Single orchid/purple marking. Pointed. Standard.

Our Nancy (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0016) (2005) 10/24/1969. Double white and blue. Plain, pointed. Standard.

Phyllis Hall (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0113) 1979. Double mauve-orchid two-tone. Quilted, plain. Standard.

Pink Eye (H. Griffiths).1969. White with a light pink eye, medium loose double. Moderate green hairy scalloped and ruffled foliage. Standard.

Pink Icicle (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0253) (1980). Large single pink, crushed ice sparkle. Medium dark green deeply scalloped cordate foliage with a bit of red under leaf. Standard.

Pink Pipedream (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0011) (1825) 02/21/1968. Double dark pink/red shading. Medium-dark green, plain, scalloped. Standard.

Pink Puff Balls (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0124) 1980. Double pink/frilled edge. Blackgreen. Standard.

Rainbows (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0125) 1980. Double blue, purple, and red/cream edge. Standard.

Shelly Heron (H. Griffiths). (1977). Double and semi-double white with pink blush. Slightly waved, medium light foliage. Standard.

Snow Albion (H. Griffiths). (CA 81-0270) (1981). Double white with green tips. Black green tailored foliage, may have some red under leaf. Standard.

Steven Graeme (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0021) (2174) 02/23/1971. Double and Semidouble-double red-rose shaded/dark wine edge. Plain, quilted, glossy, ruffled. Standard.

Sundance Jim (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0117). Semi-double red. Plain. Standard.

The Wilmot Lady (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0122) 1979. Double medium blue. Dark green, round. Standard.

Undecided (H. Griffiths).1979. Semi-double rose-red/white edge. Fluted. Standard.

Vicki (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0128) (1980). Single and semi-double pink star. Medium green. Standard.

Wow-Dee-Dow (H. Griffiths).1967. Light pink with deeper eye double. Moderate green tailored pointed and wavy foliage. Standard.

York Rose (H. Griffiths). (CA 78-0006) 1977. Double pink star/red-tinged eye. Quilted. Standard.

Zelda Ruth (H. Griffiths). (CA 79-0127) 1980. Semi-double-double orchid/purple top petals. Medium green, ovate. Large.

Guttman (Irit)

Ace of Hearts (I. Guttman) (9782) 6/15/07. Single dark pink ruffled star/mauve eye. Dark green, plain, quilted/red back. Standard

Angora Sweater (I. Guttman) (9783) 6/15/07. Single- semi-double dark pink ruffled star. Dark green, plain, quilted, serrated/red back. Standard

Arctic Coast (I. Guttman) Description to be added.

Athena (1. Guttman) (9784) 6/15/07. Single purple large pansy. Dark green, plain, quilted, serrated/red back. Standard

Athena. Calliope(I. Guttman) Description to be added.

City Blues (I. Guttman) Description to be added.

Clair de Lune (I. Guttman) Description to be added.

Dragon. Geisha (I. Guttman) Description to be added.

Great Mischief (I. Guttman) Description to be added.

Helen of Troy (I. Guttman) (9785) 6/15/07. Semi-double pink ruffled pansy. Dark green, plain, quilted/red back. Standard

Lady's Ghost (I. Guttman) (9786) 6/15/07. Single pink two-tone ruffled large star. Dark green, plain, quilted, serrated/red back. Standard

Midnight Surprise (I. Guttman) Description to be added.

Ottawa Blues (I. Guttman) (9787) 6/15/07. Semi-double- double dark blue ruffled large pansy. Dark green, plain, quilted/red back. Standard

Ottawa Lights (I. Guttman) Description to be added.

Pink Lace (I. Guttman) (9788) 6/15/07. Semi-double-double pink two-tone ruffled large star. Medium green, plain, quilted/red back. Standard

Pink Petticoat (I. Guttman) (9789) 6/15/07. Single pink two-tone ruffled star/thin white edge. Dark green, plain, quilted, serrated/red back. Standard

Radian Heat (I. Guttman) (9790) 6/15/07. Single dark pink ruffled star. Dark green, plain, serrated/red back. Standard

Season's Delight (I. Guttman) Description to be added.

Shimmering Lights (I. Guttman) Description to be added.

Swan's Beauty (I. Guttman) Description to be added.

Twilight Sky (I. Guttman) (9791) 6/15/07. Single-Semi-double dark blue ruffled large star. Dark green, plain, quilted/red back. Standard

Watercolor Beauty (I. Guttman) Description to be added.

Hamilton

Jean Griffiths (Hamilton). (CA 83-0301) 1983. Semi-double-double rose frilled/rays. Medium green, scalloped/red back. Small standard.

Little Lana (Hamilton). (3661) 07/09/1979. Double light pink two-tone. Plain. Miniature.

Harborcrest (Jim Yates)

Bold Boy (Harborcrest). 1967. Dark red wine large double. Moderate green quilted and tailored foliage. Medium.

Charrise (Harborcrest). 1970. Moderate pink large double. Moderate green plain and quilted foliage. Large.

Cherry Frost (Harborcrest). 1970. Pink medium double geneva edge. Moderate green plain and flat foliage. Standard.

Comox (Harborcrest). 1964. Wine large double geneva edge. Light green quilted and glossy foliage. Standard.

Giant (Harborcrest). 1967. Bright blue large double. Deep green round flat and polyploid foliage. Large standard.

Haida Fire (Harborcrest). 1970. Brilliant fuchsia-red full double geneva edge. Moderate green plain and serrated foliage. Standard.

Justa Peach (Harborcrest). 1963. Peach pink double. Light green quilted and pointed foliage. Miniature.

Little Rascal Sport (Harborcrest). Double medium miniature.

Lucky Piece (Harborcrest). 1971. White medium double chartreuse edge. Light green ruffled foliage. Standard.

Mistress Mary (Harborcrest). 1970. Moderate pink medium full double geneva edge. Moderate green tailored and glossy foliage. Standard.

Morning Star (Harborcrest). 1970. Orchid lavender medium single star. Moderate green flat serrated and pointed foliage. Standard.

Pacific Lagoon (Harborcrest). 1969. Blue large single star geneva edge. Dark green quilted and ruffled foliage. Standard.

Pacific Maid (Harborcrest). 1971. Moderate blue large double. Dark green quilted and ruffled foliage. Standard.

Pacific Mermaid (Harborcrest). 1969. Dark blue medium double. Dark green quilted and entire foliage. Standard.

Pacific Pete (Harborcrest). 1970. Red-wine loose double star. Moderate green plain and pointed foliage. Standard.

Pacific Sunset (Harborcrest). 1971. Pink tipped rose medium double star. Moderate green quilted foliage. Standard.

Parade Red (Harborcrest). 1971. Fuchsia-red large double geneva edge. Moderate green serrated foliage. Standard.

Plum Fancy (Harborcrest). 1967. Purple medium single chartreuse edge. Deep green glossy and ruffled foliage. Standard.

Prominence (Harborcrest). 1967. Violet-blue large single. Moderate green flat ruffled and round foliage. Standard.

Raspberry Sugar (Harborcrest). 1963. Raspberry red medium single semi-geneva edge. Moderate green scalloped foliage. Standard.

Red Gem (Harborcrest). 1970. Fuchsia-red medium single star geneva edge. Dark green flat and quilted foliage. Standard.

Royal Best (Harborcrest). 1968. Royal blue semi-double with tufted center. Dark green cream and rosy pink variegated foliage. Standard.

Royal Grace (Harborcrest). 1967. Deep lilac and white shades medium single chartreuse edge. Light green ruffled foliage. Standard.

Samantha (Harborcrest). 1971. Light lavender medium double. Light green tailored foliage. Standard.

Sarah Ellen (Harborcrest). 1971. White double. Light green plain and round foliage. Standard.

Shooting Star (Harborcrest). 1969. Pink shades medium single star miracle edge. Moderate green plain and flat foliage. Standard.

Sugar Plum (Harborcrest). 1970. Lavender shades single. Medium green plain glossy foliage. Standard.

Susan Elizabeth (Harborcrest). 1970. Moderate pink single geneva edge. Dark green plain hairy foliage., Standard.

Tanzie (Harborcrest). Two-tone pink medium double. Moderate green flat and tailored foliage. Standard.

White Fire (Harborcrest). 1971. White shaded fuchsia-red single. Moderate green plain and incise foliage. Standard.

Hulleman Tony

Tony's Blue Magic (T. Hulleman). (9590) 1/21/06. Single medium blue sticktite pansy/lighter top petals, green edge. Medium green, plain, quilted, glossy/red back. Large

Tony's Bridal Gown (T. Hulleman). (9591) 1/21/06. Single white star/variable pink tinge. Variegated light green and cream, ruffled. Large

Tony's Floriade (T. Hulleman). (9824) 1/7/08. Single red pansy/pink fantasy. Variegated dark green and pink, plain, pointed/red back. Standard.

Tony's Glittering Diamond (T. Hulleman). (9825) 1/7/08. Double pink star/fuschia fantasy, edge. Medium green ovate, quilted, serrated. Standard.

Tony's Jennifer (T. Hulleman). (8618) 06/16/1997. Semi-double purple frilled pansy/darker tips. Dark green, plain, quilted/red back. Standard.

Tony's New Amsterdam (T. Hulleman). Variegated leaves. Blossom is red/pink multicolored. Standard

Tony's Pink Explosion (T. Hulleman). (9826) 1/7/08. Single purple pansy/pink fantasy. Variegated dark green, pink and white, plain, red back.fantasy. Standard.

Tony's Plumpudding (T. Hulleman). (9827) 1/7/08. Semi-double burgundy pansy. Variegated medium green, white and pink, plain with quilted/red back. Standard.

Tony's Surprise (T. Hulleman). (9592) 1/21/06. Single pale lavender sticktite pansy. Medium green, plain, quilted, glossy/red back. Large

Hunt (Emily)

Easter Dawn (Hunt). White and orchid shades medium single, semi-geneva edge. Moderate green plain and polyploid foliage. Large.

Eros (Hunt). Purple double. Moderate green semi-wavy and polyploid foliage. Large standard.

Frivolous Sal (Hunt). Pink fused white medium single. Light green wavy foliage. Standard.

General Brock (Hunt). White large single blue edge. Moderate green girl and polyploid foliage. Large standard.

Maid Of The Mist (Hunt). White large double. Dark green ruffled and incise foliage. Standard.

Mavourneen (Hunt). Moderate lavender medium single. Dark green plain and pointed foliage. Standard.

Purple Plume (Hunt). Purple medium single. Moderate green hairy girl and polyploid foliage. Standard.

Red Sails (Hunt). Ruby red dotted white medium single. Moderate green plain foliage. Standard.

Ruby Red (Hunt). Ruby red medium single. Light green quilted foliage. Standard.

Sylvia (Hunt). White with deep blue eye single. Moderate green incise and polyploid foliage. Standard.

Hyla (Hyla Corbin)

BayBee Ruth (Hyla). (CA 79-0240) 1979. Dark blue, single to Semi-double. Medium green Tommie Lou variegated foliage.

Blue Leprechaun (Hyla). (CA 79-0241) 1979. Medium blue single to Semi-double. Emerald triangular shape girl foliage. Micro-mini

Frillette (Hyla). (CA 79-0230) 1979. Plum pink double with fuchsia band around petals and lighter frilled edge. Dark green wavy foliage. Standard.

Heather Lee (Hyla). (CA 79-0231) 1979. White and dark purple bi-color stars semi-double and single. Medium green serrated small growing foliage. Standard.

Lee Lou (Hyla). (1984 MVL). Frilled white with dark purple edge double. Wavy flat emerald green Tommie Lou variegated. Standard.

Leopard (Hyla). (CA 79-0242). Rose pink flowers heavily dotted and striped purple, semi-double single. Medium green foliage with slight Tommie Lou variegation. Variegated miniature..

Lil Coleman (Hyla). (CA 79-0233) 1980. Deep pink ruffled double with a lavender overlay. Dark olive green tailored foliage. Standard.

Linda Fern (Hyla). (CA 79-0232) 1980. Reddish plum and white bi-color double and Semi-double. Plain light green small growing foliage. Standard.

Lyhjere (Hyla). (CA 79-0234) 1979. White star with a deep red-purple frilled edge double to single star. Emerald green semi-wavy foliage. Standard.

Meisha (Hyla). (CA 79-0235). Frilled white with a small center tuft and a wide red-pink band around each petal. Emerald green holly foliage. Standard.

Midnight Purple (Hyla). (CA 79-0236) 1980. Dark plum purple stars with a deeper frilled edge, double to single. Semi-wavy black green foliage. Standard.

Orchid (Hyla). (CA 79-0237) 1980. White double with green and pink hints around frilled petals. Medium green semi-wavy foliage. Standard.

Pink Snowfrill (Hyla). (CA 79-0238) 1980. White single with a red pink centre tuft and frilly red pink edge. Emerald green flat quilted foliage. Standard.

Pinto Purple (Hyla). (CA 79-0239) 1980. White and dark purple bi-color double and Semi-double. Dark green heart-shaped foliage. Standard.

Shell Pink (Hyla). (CA 79-0243) 1980. Shell pink semi-double. Emerald green foliage with slight Tommie Lou variegation. Semi-miniature.

Speckles (Hyla). (CA 79-0244) 1980. Shell pink dotted with light purple speckles semi-double and single. Emerald green foliage with slight Tommie Lou variegation. Miniature.

Jackson (Jeff)

Imp's Acrodynia Fairy (J. Jackson) 01/01/2001. Single to semi-double pink wasp. Medium green, serrated, quilted. Standard.

Imp's Amethyst Shards (J. Jackson) (9983) 06/19/2008. Single Frilled rose-pink pansy, raspberry glitter edge, variable raspberry fantasy. Dark green, quilted pebbled, slightly wavy red back. Miniature.

Imp's Angel Wings (J. Jackson) (9984) 06/19/2008. Semi-double pink pansy with crown variegation. Dark green with tan variegation. Miniature.

Imp's Berry Smash (J. Jackson) 01/10/2001. Single to semi-double frilled pansy, lime green edge, variable purple shading. Light green, pebbled, scalloped, slightly wavy. Miniature.

Imp's Beta Blocker (J. Jackson) 01/01/2001. Single light pink wasp, blue overlay on petal tips, variable raspberry fantasy on petal tips with variable blue ray down the center of each petal. Dark green, scalloped, spooned, bustled, red back. Semi-miniature.

Imp's Billowing Cloak (J. Jackson) 01/01/2001. Semi-double purple bell wasp. Dark green, glossy, red back. Miniature.

Imp's Blue Arsenic (J. Jackson) 01/01/2001. Single blue wasp. Dark green, pointed, serrated, pebbled, red back. Miniature.

Imp's Christmas Wrap (J. Jackson) 01/01/2001. Single heavily frilled medium pink pansy, dark raspberry glitter edge, raspberry streak fantasy. Dark green, pointed, serrated, pebbled, red back. Semi-miniature.

Imp's Corroded Edge (J. Jackson) 01/01/2001. Single pink wasp. Dark green, rolled, leaf serrated, wavy, red back. Semi-miniature.

Imp's Fairy Berry (J. Jackson) 01/01/2001. Single lavender bell with purple veining, darker eye. Dark green, pointed, wavy, red back. Miniature.

Imp's Fortuitous Fancy (J. Jackson) (9985) 01/01/2001. Single frilled pink bell, blue fantasy Medium dark green, wavy, heart shape, red back. Miniature.

Imp's Freon Fallout (J. Jackson) 01/01/2001. Single white wasp with blue thumbprint. Medium green, bustled back, pointed, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Imp's Inky Squids (J. Jackson) 01/01/2001. Single deep blue ruffled recurved wasp. Medium green, bustled back, spooned. Semi-miniature.

Imp's Jellyfish Sting (J. Jackson) 01/01/2001. Semi-double pink wasp with blue overlay and veining. Dark green, bustled back, pointed, serrated, wavy with red back. Semi-miniature.

Imp's Karmic Kaleidoscope (J. Jackson) 01/01/2001. Semi-double pink bell, darker pink fantasy, white puff fantasy with white edge. Medium green, pointed, quilted. Miniature.

Imp's Kyanite Sparkle (J. Jackson) (9985) 06/19/2008. Single mauve pansy with blue fantasy, variable green edge. Medium dark green, scalloped, wavy with red back. Semi-miniature.

Imp's Lil' Deathcap (J. Jackson) 01/01/2001. Single to semi-double white wasp with fuchsia thumbprint. Light green, bustle-back, pointed, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Imp's Magic Swirl (J. Jackson) 01/01/2001. Single light purple pansy with dark purple fantasy streaks and white/pink puffs. Medium green, serrated. Miniature.

Imp's Opalescence (J. Jackson) 01/01/2001. Single to semi-double light pink pansy with heavy raspberry fantasy, dark pink edge. Dark green, serrated. Standard (small).

Imp's Outcast (J. Jackson) (new). Single to demi-double deep fuchsia pansy. Variegated white, medium green, plain, pointed. Semi-miniature.

Imp's Pink Quartz (J. Jackson) 01/01/2001. Single pink bell. Dark green, pointed, serrated, pebbled. Miniature.

Imp's Pretty Deadly (J. Jackson) 01/01/2001. Single to semi-double light pink wasp, green edge, variable pink fantasy on edge. Dark green almost black, scalloped, heavily bustled, red backed. Miniature.

Imp's Senktuary (J. Jackson) 01/01/2001. Single chimera wasp, white with blue outside stripe. Variegated light green, bustled, trailing. Semi-miniature (sport of Senk's Merlot).

Imp's Shiny Seashell (J. Jackson) 01/01/2001. Single to semi-double frilled white pansy with raspberry glitter edge, variable pink shading and rays. Light green, quilted, pebbled, slightly wavy. Miniature.

Imp's Silver Mist (J. Jackson) 01/01/2001. Single mauve pansy with dark purple fantasy and white fantasy puffs. Variegated dark green, white and pink, pointed, pebbled. Semi-miniature.

Imp's Spirit Warder (J. Jackson) 01/01/2001. Single dark mauve pansy, streak purple fantasy, coral pink puff fantasy. Medium green, serrated. Semi-miniature.

Imp's Spotted Infection (J. Jackson) 01/01/2001. Single pink wasp, with raspberry and variable blue fantasy. Dark green, quilted, pebbled, wavy rolled back with red back. Miniature.

Imp's White Magic (J. Jackson) (new). Single to semi-double white pansy, variable purple and pink shading with dark purple fantasy streaks. Medium green, Quilted. Miniature.

Sylph's Dragonhead (J. Jackson) (0087) 06/19/2008. Single to semi-double medium blue frilled pansy, two-tone with white eye.. Medium green, heart shape, quilted. Standard (small).

Sylph's Flustered Folly (J. Jackson) (9988) 01/01/2001. Single to semi-double white frilled pansy with pink overlay and shadings. Variegated light green, heart shape. Semi-miniature.

Sylph's Inked Icicle (J. Jackson) (9989) 06/19/2008. Semi-double white pansy with blue overlays, shadings and rays, variable blue edge. Variegated medium green and white, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Jamieson

Haida Princess (Jamieson). 1967. Pale orchid with top petals darker. Moderate green girl and scalloped foliage. Miniature.

Magic Moment (Jamieson). 1967. Blue small full double. Dark green ruffled and incise foliage. Miniature.

Kosowan (Murna)

Murna's Miracle (M. Kosowan). Light white and green double. Ruffled light green foliage. Standard.

Bustled Bedazzle (M. Kosowan) (9644) 2/23/06. Double red-purple two-tone wasp/white frilled edge. Variegated medium-dark green, pointed, quilted, glossy, hairy/red bustle back. Miniature

Lucky Pinwheel (M. Kosowan) (9645) 2/23/06. Single- Semi-double chimera fuchsia star/white stripe. Medium green, ovate, quilted, hairy. Standard

Lambert (Yvonne)

Broadway Baby (Y. Lambert). (7537) 07/19/1991. Single-Semi-double chimera pink pansy/mauve stripe, purple dots. Medium green, plain, quilted. Semi-miniature.

City Lights (Y. Lambert). Single-Semi-double pink frilled star/purple markings, some pink rays. Dark green, quilted. Small standard.

Free Spirit (Y. Lambert). (6487) 02/12/1987. Semi-double chimera medium blue star/white stripe. Medium green, pointed, quilted, glossy. Standard.

Geordie (Y. Lambert). Single lavender-blue pansy. Variegated medium green. Semi-miniature.

Lilith (Y. Lambert). (7411) 08/13/1990. Single-Semi-double pink/fuchsia overlay. Variegated medium green, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Little Sister (Y. Lambert). (1989 Plants 'N Thing). Single-Semi-double pink with purple fantasy edge. Dark green, quilted foliage. Semi-miniature.

Ode to Grace (Y. Lambert). (9321) 03/15/2004. Single-Semi-double bright pink/white frilled edge. Medium green, plain. Semi-miniature.

Sunshine Susie (Y. Lambert). (6486) 02/12/1987. Semi-double dark blue frilled star. Variegated, pointed, quilted/red back. Standard.

Symphonette (Y. Lambert). (7534) 06/04/1991. Single-Semi-double lavender two-tone pansy. Variegated dark green, white and pink, plain, pointed, quilted, glossy. Semi-miniature.

Tess (Y. Lambert). (8008) 10/29/1993. Single pink sticktite pansy/pink-streaked top petals, fuchsia shading. Variegated dark green, white and pink, plain, pointed. Semi-miniature.

Von's Baby Jay (Y. Lambert). (8426) 03/26/1996. Single-Semi-double white pansy/blue eye, edge. Light green, plain. Semi-miniature.

Von's Busy Bea (Y. Lambert). (7535) 06/04/1991. Single-Semi-double lavender two-tone. Variegated medium green with thin white edge, plain, pointed. Miniature.

Von's Cherub (Y. Lambert). (8427) 03/26/1996. Single light pink sticktite frilled pansy/darker eye. Variegated medium green and white, pointed, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Von's Christmas Toy (Y. Lambert). (8428) 03/26/1996. Double fuchsia pansy/white edge. Variegated medium green and white, plain. Semi-miniature.

Von's Elegance (Y. Lambert). (8864) 05/31/2000. Single-Semi-double blush white pansy. Dark green, plain, quilted/red back. Semi-miniature.

Von's Friend Syl (Y. Lambert). (8668) 11/08/1997. Single-Semi-double pale pink pansy/fuchsia frilled edge. Variegated medium green and white, plain, quilted. Standard.

Von's Little Lady (Y. Lambert). (8669) 11/08/1997. Double pink two-tone pansy. Variegated medium green and cream, plain. Semi-miniature.

Von's Mariner (Y. Lambert). (8865) 05/31/2000. Semi-double-double bright blue pansy. Dark green, plain, quilted/red back. Semi-miniature.

Von's Marissa (Y. Lambert). (8670) 11/08/1997. Single pink two-tone sticktite frilled pansy. Variegated green, white and pink, plain. Semi-miniature.

Von's Moon Shadows (Y. Lambert). (9359) 08/02/04. Single lavender and white sticktite pansy. Variegated medium green and white, plain. Standard.

Von's Simple Simon (Y. Lambert). (8429) 03/26/1996. Single purple sticktite pansy. Dark green, quilted, serrated. Semi-miniature.

Von's Small Gift (Y. Lambert). (8430) 03/26/1996. Single mauve two-tone sticktite pansy. Variegated medium green and white, pointed, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Von's Soft Touch (Y. Lambert). (8671) 11/08/1997. Semi-double lavender pansy/darker tipped top petals. Variegated green, white and pink, plain, hairy. Semi-miniature.

Larochelle (Majella)

Bebe Christian (Larochelle). 1970. Rose-pink medium single star semi-geneva edge. Moderate green flat round and semi-girl foliage. Standard.

Bonne Annee (Larochelle). 1968. Pink rose large full double star. Light green pointed and hairy foliage. Miniature.

Delicatesse (Larochelle). (1983 ML). Double white star. Light ovate. Miniature.

Ernest Lou (Larochelle). 1974. Orchid-purple, top petals darker, medium double, semistars plain edge. Variegated, cordate, quilted and tailored foliage. Large.

Eva Sale (Larochelle). 1974. White, center tinged pink, large semi-double, star, light frills. Light green glossy and incise foliage. Miniature.

Floyd O. Chrysler (Larochelle). 1974. Rose purple shades, large loose double star, light frills. Moderate green and incise foliage. Standard.

Frills Rouge (Larochelle). 1970. Frilled blue wine red double chartreuse edge. Moderate green hairy and holly foliage. Standard.

Helen Lou (Larochelle). 1974. (Lou series). Spectrum violet, large single, semi-star, plain edge. Variegated and pointed foliage. Large.

Jane Guevremont (Larochelle). 1974. Moderate pink double star, geneva edge. Moderate green quilted and tailored foliage. Miniature.

Jean Lou (Larochelle). 1974. Dark moorish blue, full double, almost star, plain edge. Variegated foliage. Standard.

Lilian Lou (Larochelle). 1974. Violet-purple, medium single, semi-star, plain edge. Variegated foliage. Standard.

My Lou (Larochelle). 1974. Pansy violet with darker tips, medium Semi-double, semi-star, plain edge. Variegated and incise foliage. Standard.

Petite Lise (Larochelle). 1974. Moderate rose, center darker, medium double star, semigeneva edge. Moderate green, cordated and glossy foliage. Miniature.

Pierre Laporte (Larochelle). 1972. Magnolia purple medium semi-double semi-star. Moderate green quilted and incise foliage. Standard.

Pommade (Larochelle). 1974. Phlox purple shades, medium semi-double, star, plain edge. Dark green, glossy and round foliage. Miniature.

Sandra Lou (Larochelle). 1974. (Lou series). Aconite violet, medium semi-double, semi-star, plain edge. Variegated foliage. Standard.

Sylvia Lou (Larochelle). 1974. (Lou series). Imperial purple, medium single, semi-star, plain edge. Variegated foliage. Large.

Vera Lou (Larochelle). (1974). Violet, medium semi-double semi-star, plain edge. Variegated glossy and pointed foliage. Medium.

Violetterie (Larochelle). 1972. Light pink double star, semi-geneva edge. Light green quilted entire foliage. Standard.

Laufer

Azure (Laufer). (CA 391, 1988)Semi-double white frilled/lavender overlay, thin lavender-blue edge. Variegated green and white. Standard.

Baby Grand (Laufer). 1988. Single ruby red blooms with white "Dogwood" tips. Cream, rose and medium green variegated foliage. Miniature.

Bella Gitana (Laufer). 1984. (84-0315 CA) (84-5805 US). White and pink chimera type semi-double fringed two inch blooms; light green and cream variegated tailored foliage. Standard.

Bianca (Laufer). 1985. Peachy pink with darker peach top petals, single to semi-double. Dark green, cream and pink quilted variegated foliage. Standard.

B.I.S. Blazer (Laufer). 1985. Fuchsia red single. Dark green tan and deep pink variegated, quilted foliage. Standard.

Bonita (Laufer). 1984. Medium blue semi-double with fluted edges and prominent yellow pollen sacs. Medium green tailored foliage. Standard.

Bonita's Legacy (Laufer). (1989 Plants N Thing). Double medium blue with wide white edge. Medium/Dark green foliage. Standard.

Brazilian Nights (Laufer). 1988. Huge purple blue semi-double with fringed edges stand up above medium green tailored foliage. Standard.

Captain James T. Kirk (Laufer). (CA 392, 1988). Single chimera fuchsia-red sticktite/white stripe. Medium green, plain. Standard.

Caralil's Angel (Laufer). Large-growing variety with dark, glossy green foliage, heavily variegated with ivory and tan.

Caralil's Astral (Laufer). No description

Caralil's Bonita's Legacy (Laufer). Large medium blue, double blossoms with a strong white banding. Medium-to-dark green leaves that naturally grow symmetrical.

Caralil's Cheyenne (Laufer). Single, medium blue flowers with fluted edges that cover dark green, cream and occasional pink foliage.

Caralil's Dreamspeaker (Laufer). A large-growing variety that carries breathtaking, large peach, double stars with fluted edges over spectacular deep, dark green, smooth and shiny foliage.

Caralil's Paloma (Laufer). Large semi-double lavender flowers with fluted petal edges dipped in darker lavender. A large-growing variety with outstanding dark green, cream and pink variegated foliage.

Caralil's Papa Bear (Laufer). Large-growing variety with bright green and white variegated foliage.

Caralil's Peach Brandy (Laufer). Dark green, cream and pinkish-mauve foliage with double peachy-pink flowers.

Caralil's Raven Wing (Laufer). Rich purple semi-double pansies with the petal edges dipped in near-black topping symmetrical, dark green and cream variegated foliage.

Caralil's Silver Ghost (Laufer) Semi-double-double white and blue/variable pinstripes to solid white and solid blue. Variegated green and white. Standard.

Caralil's Spiritdancer (Laufer). White, semi-double blossoms with a delicate lavender edging, occasionally touched in green. Glossy, ruffled, medium green and white variegated foliage.

Caralil's Spring Song (Laufer). Pretty pink pansy-shaped blossoms with darker centers and frilly edges which turn green if grown cool. A large-growing variety with nice symmetrical growth in light green and cream with tailored leaves.

Cara Mia (Laufer). 1984. Single peachy pink with pencil fine fuchsia edges and tips. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Champion Cara (Laufer). 1985. Pink double with deeper centers. Variegated quilted dark green and cream foliage. Standard.

Cinderella (Laufer). 1987. Light pink stars, single and semi-double streaked with orchid pink with slightly ruffled edges. Dark green and cream Tommie Lou variegated foliage. Semi-miniature.

Commander Spock (Laufer). (CA 393, 1988). Single chimera lavender-blue sticktite frilled/white stripe. Medium-dark green, plain. Standard.

Drifter (Laufer). 1984. Lavender blue semi-double with wide band of purple blue and white frilly edge. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Fortune Teller (Laufer). (CA 316, 1984). Semi-double white, lavender, pink and purple variable. Medium green. Standard.

Funy Face (Laufer). 1988. Pansy faced lavender pink blooms with dark lavender spots and sometimes white "dogwood" tips. Cream rose and green foliage. Miniature.

Harlequin (Laufer). 1984. Semi-double rosy plum. Medium to dark green foliage. Standard.

Icy Peach (Laufer). 1986. Clear peach pansy with frilled edge, single and semi-double. Dark green cream and pink variegation with red reverse. Standard.

Irish Sweeps (Laufer). (CA 394, 1988). Double white/green edge. Variegated light green and white, wavy. Standard.

Irish Sweeps Sport (Laufer). Double white and lavender blue with green edge. Variegated light green and white wavy foliage.

Kutie Pie (Laufer). 1988. Medium lavender stars with purple fantasy markings. The center of each bloom has a pink hue. Cream, pink and green variegated foliage. Miniature.

Mandala (Laufer). (CA 395, 1988). Double hot pink/lavender overlay. Dark green, pointed. Standard.

Muchacho (Laufer). 1986. Purple pansy shaped with pink puffs on petals. Medium green foliage. Standard.

My Little Prince (Laufer). (CA 396, 1988). Double royal blue fluted. Variegated dark green and cream. Miniature.

Quirk (Laufer). (CA 397, 1988). Semi-double white frilled/red eye. Light green, glossy, holly. Semi-miniature.

Rosita (Laufer). (CA 398, 1988). Double pink. Variegated dark green, cream and pink. Miniature.

Ruby Ring (Laufer). 1987. Ruby red stars with prominent yellow pollen sac. Medium green shiny pebbly foliage. Semi-miniature.

Spring Song (Laufer). (CA 317, 1984). Semi-double pink two-tone ruffled pansy. Variegated medium green and cream, plain. Standard.

Tootsie (Laufer). (1989 Plants 'N Thing). Single rose. Dark green variegated foliage. Miniature.

Ultra Slick (Laufer). 1986. Lavender with deeper center and rays radiating in center fluted edges semi-double. Medium green pointed foliage. Standard.

Velvet Tuxedo (Laufer). (CA 399, 1988). Single-Semi-double medium blue frilled/darker eye. Variegated medium to dark green, tan, and pink. Standard.

Lex (Sandra)

Just By Chance (Lex). (1993 Paauwe List). Double reddish-purple.

Melissa (Lex). Pink double. Variegated foliage. Miniature.

Samantha (Lex). Red single with darker red eye. Variegated foliage. Semi-miniature.

Toots (Lex). Red double, darker red tipped petals. Variegated foliage. Semi-miniature.

Wee Gilly (Lex). Pansy single fuchsia and white rayed on lower three petals with top petals white with fuchsia edging. Variegated foliage. Semi-miniature.

Wee Miree (Lex). Double purple dogwood blossoms. Variegated foliage. Semi-miniature.

Wee Steve (Lex). Blue star-shaped blossoms. Variegated foliage. Semi-miniature.

Longtin (Pierre-Andre)

Adventure (Longtin). (CA 79-0052) 1979. Semi-double light rose frilled /darker eye. Light green, plain. Standard.

Flore (Longtin). (CA 79-0048) 1979. Single light purple star. Light green, plain. Large.

Hestia (Longtin). (CA 79-0049) 1979. Double purple/white edge. Light green, plain. Standard.

Jolie Belle (Longtin). (CA 79-0051) 1979. Double dark rose/white frilled edge. Light green, plain. Standard.

Junon (Longtin). (CA 79-0050) 1979. Double light purple/darker tips. Light green, plain, quilted. Standard.

Marlow-Thomson L.

Chancie (L. Marlow-Thomson). (CA 341, 1985). Double dark blue. Medium green, quilted, ruffled. Standard.

Evelyn S. (L. Marlow-Thomson). (CA 342, 1985). Semi-double-double white frilled. Dark green. Standard.

McCann

Precocious (McCann). (CA 425, 1989). Single white ruffled star/blush-pink edge. Medium green, pointed, scalloped. Standard.

Quarter Teaspoon (McCann). (CA 426, 1989). Semi-double pink fantasy. Medium green, spooned. Miniature.

Merilees (R.)

Candy Cane (Merilees). 1967. Maroon and white small single. Moderate green flat and plain foliage. Dwarf.

Cowichan (Merilees). 1967. Hyacinth blue medium double geneva edge. Moderate green plain and pointed foliage. Standard.

Emily Sartain (Merilees). 1964. White and pink medium single chartreuse edge. Light green ruffled and incise foliage. Standard.

Emily Sartain Sport (Merilees). 1968. White and pink medium single chartreuse edge. Variegated ruffled and incise foliage. Standard.

Fairy-Lee (Merilees). (1146) 11/27/1959. Single dark pink two-tone ruffled. Ovate, fluted. Standard.

Flameri (Merilees). 1967. Hot pink medium single, chartreuse edge. Dark green wavy foliage. Standard.

Lacy Lee (Merilees). 1962. Pink medium single, geneva edge. Moderate green ruffled foliage. Standard.

Meri-Lee (Merilees). 1960. Navy blue large single. Moderate green quilted foliage. Medium.

Merilees' Unnamed Pink (Merilees). 1967. Pink medium single. Dark green round and quilted foliage. Standard.

Rose Meri (Merilees). 1962. Deep pink medium single. Moderate green ruffled foliage. Standard.

Rose Red (Merilees). (543) 05/18/1955. Double red-lavender. Ovate, cupped. Standard.

Surprise (Merilees). 1965. White and deep maroon shades single. Moderate green plain flat foliage. Standard.

Thunderbird (Merilees). 1967. Royal blue single. Moderate green ruffled and polyploid foliage. Standard.

Tom Tom (Merilees). 1964. Violet-mauve shades double star. Moderate green quilted and incise foliage. Standard.

Wester-Lee (Merilees). 1967. No description.

Nichols

Baby Blue Eyes (Nichols). Double white/blue eye. Pointed. Semi-miniature.

Baby Sunshine (Nichols). 1985. Violet shaped fuchsia pink double with darker eye. Pointed; tailored dark green foliage. Semi-miniature.

Boyce Edens (Nichols). (73) 12/28/1953. Single pale orchid/darker top petals, dark tips. Plain, spooned, quilted. Large.

Canadian Melody (Nichols). (CA 79-0249) 1979. Single light red star. Variegated green and cream, plain, heart-shaped. Standard.

Canadian Moonlite (Nichols). (CA 79-0247) 1979. Single white/thin blue edge. Variegated medium green and cream, plain. Standard.

Canadian Rockies (Nichols). (CA 79-0246) 1979. Single purple ruffled star. Variegated medium green and pink-cream, plain. Standard.

Canadian Starlight (Nichols). White star with wide band of blue on edge. Light green quilted tailored foliage. Standard.

Canadian Tango (Nichols). (CA 79-0248) 1979. Single light lavender/darker top petals. Variegated medium green and cream, scalloped. Standard.

Coral Sparkle Trail (Nichols). (CA 374, 1987). Single coral/darker eye, purple fantasy top petals. Medium green. Semi-miniature. trailer

Dancing Stars (Nichols). Lavender stars. Dark green quilted foliage. Standard.

Frank Burton (Nichols). (1684) 04/13/1967. Double orchid star/purple overlay, darker tips. Dark green, quilted, mottled. Standard.

Lustre Blue (Nichols). 1986. Blue double star. Dark green quilted foliage. Standard.

Magnificent Obsession (Nichols). (CA 375, 1987). Double white/variable thin purple edge. Light green, quilted. Standard.

On Parade (Nichols). 1986. White with deep purple edge frilled semi-double. Medium green quilted foliage. Standard.

Petite Pink Bouquet (Nichols). (CA 79-0245) 1978. Single bright pink. Medium green, heart-shaped, serrated. Miniature

Picotee Bell (Nichols). 1986. Lavender and white frilled bells. Medium green foliage slightly pointed. Standard.

Pink 'n' Confetti Trail (Nichols). (CA 0376, 1987). Semi-double pink-violet/purple fantasy. Medium green. Standard. trailer

Pink Souffle (Nichols). (CA 79-0250) 1978. Semi-double pink and white/pink sparkle edge. Light green, plain. Standard.

Ribbons and Lace (Nichols). (CA 0377, 1987). Double white and pink frilled. Medium green, quilted. Standard.

Skippy (Nichols). (CA 0378, 1987). Double white and lavender variable star. Medium green. Miniature.

Snowbaby (Nichols). (4/86 Kent List). Semi-double white. Variegated foliage. Semi-miniature.

Snowbunny (Nichols). 1985. White semi-double. Champion yellow and green pointed foliage. Semi-miniature.

Tennessee Pink (Nichols). (1024) 05/01/1958. Single dark pink. Plain. Standard.

Wee Katie (Nichols). (CA 0379, 1987). Single white/light pink eye. Round. Miniature.

Paradis (Michel)

Jean Paul Paradis (M. Paradis). Deep blue purple semi-double with prominent eye, star. Foliage dark green serrated slightly quilted. Standard.

Patterson (Norman)

Alice Watters (N. Patterson). (2113) 11/21/1970. Single frilled white/variable pink. Variegated, ruffled. Standard.

Dixie Queen (N. Patterson). (173) 05/05/1952. Single orchid two-tone. Girl foliage. Large.

Perreault (Clement)

Perreault Astral (C. Perreault) (2006.). Semi double dark purple/some pink Fantasy. Variegated TL foliage. Standard.

Perreault Aube (C. Perreault) (2006). Double blue/green and white edge. TL variegation. Standard.

Perreault Azur (C. Perreault) (2005). Double blue. TL Variegated green and white. Very symmetrical. Standard.

Perreault Bouquet (C. Perreault) (2005). Single lavender two tone star. Variegated green and cream. Standard.

Perreault Celeste (C. Perreault) (2006). Single blue/variable pale green edge. Tommie Lou variegated.

Perreault Colette (C. Perreault) (2004). Single sticktite flower two tone lavender. Variegated green cream and pink. Standard.

Perreault Eclipse (C. Perreault) (2006). Single purple/frilled green edge. Tommie Lou variegation, medium green and cream.

Perreault Galactica (C. Perreault) (2005) Semi-double blue/ pink fantasy white edge with raspberry line. Variegated dark green and white. Large.

Perreault Lactee (C. Perreault) (2006). Semi-double purple fantasy. Variegated foliage. Large.

Perreault Marie Reine (C. Perreault) (2005). Single lavender two tone star. Variegated green and white, longifolia. Large.

Perreault Meteor (C. Perreault) (2006). Semi-double dark purple fantasy/occasional white edge. Quilted dark green variegated. Standard.

Perreault Mont Blanc (C. Perreault) (2005). Single white star, frilled. Variegated green and cream, lightly quilted. Standard.

Perreault Pacha (C. Perreault) (2005). Double white. Variegated green and cream. Symmetrical. Large.

Perreault Passion (C. Perreault) (2004). Semi double pink two tone. Variegated shiny green and white. Standard.

Perreault Premier (C. Perreault) (2004) Standard. Single flower, fuchsia lightly fringed. Variegated foliage dark green with cream, wavy.

Perreault Provocante (C. Perreault) (2004) Standard. Single lavender flower with dark lines. Variegated dark green, cream and pink.

Perreault Rosé (C. Perreault) (2005) Standard. Double pink Variegated medium green with cream.

Phipps

April Fool (Phipps). 1983. Light fuchsia, dark edge, double. Medium green tailored foliage. Standard.

Joseph Brant (Phipps). 1982. Vibrant red single stars with bright yellow stamens. Tommie Lou variegated foliage. Standard.

Pride & Joy (Phipps). 1982. Pink single star with purple spots and splashes. Tailored foliage. Standard.

Regency Beau (Phipps). 1982. Deep blue bordering on a purple, semi-double. Blooms are veined with a darker shade leading to dark tips. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Young Love (Phipps). 1981. White single heavily fringed pink. Medium green wavy foliage. Standard.

Pilon (Francine)

Azali (F. Pilon). (9329) 04/09/2004. Single-Semi-double white pansy/pink blush. Variegated medium green, cream and pink, serrated/red back. Standard. trailer

Balou (F. Pilon). (9828) 01/09/2008. Single-Semi-double dark purple frilled pansy with white edge. Variegated dark green and pink, quilted, wavy serrated. Standard.

Bashou(F. Pilon). (9829) 01/09/2008. Double lavender pansy. Medium green, serrated. Standard. trailer.

Gazou (F. Pilon). (8747) 08/10/1998. Semi-double-double cream/light pink and beigetipped upper petals; thin white, variable green edge. Variegated medium green and white, serrated. Standard. trailer

Haki (F. Pilon). (9330) 04/09/2004. Double lavender two-tone pansy/ burgundy eye, variable darker tips. Variegated dark green, cream and pink, heart-shaped, quilted, serrated/red back. Standard.

Kesha (F. Pilon). (9830) 01/09/2008. Single dark pink pansy with amethyst blush on upper petals. Variegated dark green, white and pink, quilted. Standard. trailer

Laini (F. Pilon). (8748) 08/10/1998. Double pink large/white-marked lower petals. Variegated medium green, white and pink, heart-shaped, quilted, serrated. Standard. trailer

Leelayl (F. Pilon). (9831) 01/09/2008. Single-Semi-double amethyst star with variable pink stripe, edge. Variegated dark green and pink, quilted serrated. Standard. trailer

Louiman Sequo (F. Pilon). (8749) 08/10/1998. Semi-double-double blue-purple ruffled. Medium green, quilted, serrated. Standard.

Sushi (F. Pilon). (9832) 01/09/2008. Single lavender sticktite pansy. Medium dark green, serrated. Standard. trailer

Tatoo (F. Pilon). (9833) 01/09/2008. Double dark blue variable pink fantasy on lower petals. Variegated dark green and pink quilted with red back.. Standard. trailer

Ti-Mine (F. Pilon). (8750) 08/10/1998. Single pink star. Variegated black-green, white and pink, glossy, serrated Standard. trailer

Ti-shou (F. Pilon). (9834) 01/09/2008. Double dark lavender pansy/variable thin white edge. Medium green, quilted, serrated. Semi-miniature trailer.

Sema (F. Pilon). (9331) 04/09/2004. Single amethyst sticktite star/ white edge. Variegated dark green, cream and pink, heart-shaped, pointed, serrated/red back. Standard. trailer

Shina ((F. Pilon). 9332) 04/09/2004. Double pink pansy/white edge. Variegated medium-dark green, cream and pink, hairy, serrated/red back. Standard. trailer

Wiko (F. Pilon). (9333) 04/09/2004. Double lavender and purple pansy/darker top petals, white edge. Variegated medium dark green, cream and pink, quilted, hairy, serrated/red hack. Semi-miniature.

Reynolds (Shirley)

Shirley's Amber Queen (S. Reynolds). (7859) 05/05/1993. Double medium pink ruffled/dark rose on upper petals. Variegated dark green and cream, pointed/red back. Semi-miniature.

Shirley's Little K-dee (S. Reynolds). Single light pink. Variegated light green and cream. Miniature.

Shirley's Missy Fantasy (S. Reynolds/R. Nadeau). (6903) 08/22/1988. Single medium fuchsia/purple fantasy. Medium green, plain, pointed. Miniature.

Shirley's My Trudy (S. Reynolds). (7860) 05/05/1993. Double orchid/wine eye. Variegated dark gray-green and pink, serrated/red back. Miniature.

Rieck (H.)

 $\textbf{Maple Sugar} \ (Rieck). \ (1654) \ 11/14/1966. \ Double \ pink \ two-tone. \ Plain, \ quilted. \ Standard.$

Rivest

Aglae (Rivest). (CA 422, 1989). Semi-double white star. Variegated light green and white. Standard.

Berenice (Rivest). (CA 421, 1989). Semi-double dark blue and white star. Dark green, plain. Large.

Russell (Lorna)

Lorus' Springtime (L. Russell). (9349) 05/13/2004. Single chimera pink pansy/dark blue stripe, fantasy. Variegated dark green, cream and white, serrated/red back. Standard.

Sansoucy (Paul)

Sansoucy' Candide (P. Sansoucy). (7766) 08/10/1992. Semi-double pink ruffled. Dark green, plain, quilted, serrated/red back. Large.

Sansoucy' Celeste (P. Sansoucy). (CA 438, 1991) (7767) 08/10/1992. Double blue/thin white edge. Medium green, plain, pointed, serrated/red back. Standard.

Sansoucy' Coco (P. Sansoucy). (7768) 08/10/1992. Double blue ruffled/variable whitegreen edge. Variegated medium green, white and cream, plain, quilted. Large.

Sansoucy' Courtoise (P. Sansoucy). (7769) 08/10/1992. Single-Semi-double purple frilled. Variegated medium green and white, plain, quilted, serrated. Standard.

Sansoucy' Delicate (P. Sansoucy). (7770) 08/10/1992. Single white. Variegated medium green, pink and cream, plain, quilted, serrated/red back. Large.

Sansoucy' Distinction (P. Sansoucy). (CA 436, 1991) (7771) 08/10/1992. Semi-double pink two-tone sticktite frilled star. Medium green, plain/red back. Large.

Sansoucy' Fidele (P. Sansoucy). (7772) 08/10/1992. Single light pink sticktite. Medium green, plain, quilted. Large.

Sansoucy' Julie-Marie (P. Sansoucy). (CA 439, 1991) (7773) 08/10/1992. Semi-double white sticktite star. Medium green, plain, quilted, serrated. Large.

Sansoucy' Modeste (P. Sansoucy). (7774) 08/10/1992. Semi-double-double medium blue. Dark green, plain, quilted/red back. Standard.

Sansoucy' Naturel (P. Sansoucy). (7775) 08/10/1992. Single-Semi-double blue sticktite. Medium green, plain, quilted. Standard.

Sansoucy' Olympe (P. Sansoucy). (CA 437, 1991) (7776) 08/10/1992. Single-Semi-double blue ruffled star. Dark green, plain, serrated/red back. Large.

Sansoucy' Sereine (P. Sansoucy). (7777) 08/10/1992. Single-Semi-double white ruffled star. Dark green, plain, quilted, serrated/red back. Large.

Sansoucy' Splendide (P. Sansoucy). (7778) 08/10/1992. Semi-double pink ruffled. Dark green, plain, quilted, serrated/red back. Large.

Setchell (Del)

Adel's Spring Blush (D. Setchell) (10272) (11/12/2010) Single/semi-double white ruffled star with dark magenta patches. Medium green, plain, scalloped foliage. Standard.

Simpson (Crawford)

Afterglow (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0053) 1979. Double medium blue. Variegated bronzegreen/red back. Standard.

B.C. Blue (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0054) 1979. Double dark blue ruffled. Dark green, ruffled/red back. Standard.

Barnaby Blue (C. Simpson). (CA 0057, 1979) (3261). Double dark blue/thin white edge. Variegated green and white, plain, scalloped. Small standard.

Bit of Fluff (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0055) 1979. Double lavender/darker markings. Plain, glossy. Standard.

Blue and You (C. Simpson). (1977) (CA 79-0056) (3260) 12/15/1977. Double dark blue/pink streaks. Variegated, plain, pointed. Large.

Blue 'n' You (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0056) 1979. Double dark blue/pink streaks. Variegated green and white, plain, pointed. Standard.

Burnaby Blue (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0057) (3261) 12/15/1977. Double dark blue/white edge. Variegated, plain, pointed, scalloped. Standard.

Cumulus (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0058) 1978. Double white ruffled/pink tinge. Plain. Standard.

Cutup (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0059) (3262) 12/15/1977. Single white star/pink center. Quilted, scalloped. Large.

Delta Dreamer (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0060) (3263) 12/15/1977. Double bright pink. Plain. Standard.

Desire (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0061) 1979. Single dark fuchsia/darker ruffled edge. Plain. Large.

Dorothy's Dream (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0062) (3264) 12/15/1977. Single coral pink/thin green frilled edge. Pointed, quilted, wavy. Standard.

Expressions (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0063) 1978. Double light red two-tone. Plain. Large.

Good Looking (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0064) 1979. Single dark purple ruffled star. Dark green, plain. Standard.

Heartstrings (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0065) (3265) 12/15/1977. Single pink two-tone. Plain. Standard.

Hinta Pink (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0066) 1979. Single white ruffled/red edge. Light green, ruffled. Standard.

Homespun (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0067) (3266) 12/15/1977. Double white and blue/dark blue frilled edge. Quilted, ruffled. Standard.

Homestead (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0068) 1979. Double dark purple ruffled/variable pink streaks. Variegated green and white, spooned, wavy. Large.

Jayme Sport (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0069) (3267) 12/15/1977. Double white/blue edge, marking. Quilted, pebbled, ruffled girl foliage. Standard.

Kamloops Queen (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0070) 1979. Semi-double dark lavender/thin darker edge. Plain. Large.

Klondike Trail (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0071) 1979. Single pink/darker eye. Plain. Standard.

Langley Lace (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0072) (3268) 12/15/1977. Double medium blue/white edge. Variegated, quilted. Standard.

Lavender Lust (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0073) 1979. Double light lavender. Medium green, plain. Large.

Lonesome Trail (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0074) 1979. Single fuchsia. Plain. Standard. trailer

McKenzie Trail (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0075) (3269) 12/15/1977. Single burgundy two-tone. Pointed. Standard. trailer

Moonstone (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0076) (3270) 12/15/1977. Double light blue. Plain. Standard.

Moonstruck (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0077) (3271) 12/15/1977. Double medium blue. Plain. Standard.

Motivation (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0078) (3272) 12/15/1977. Single bright red two-tone. Plain. Standard.

Mumbo Jumbo (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0079) (3273) 12/15/1977. Double red and white variable. Plain. Standard.

Naughty Notion (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0080) 1978. Single light mauve two-tone/bright yellow eye. Plain. Standard.

Neat O (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0081) 1978 Semi-double-double white ruffled/fuchsia tinge, green top petals. Plain. Standard.

Nightingale (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0082) (3274) 12/15/1977. Single orchid two-tone. Plain. Standard.

Obsession ((C. Simpson). (CA 79-0083) (3275) 12/15/1977. Double medium blue. Variegated. Standard.

Oh Dear (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0084) 1979. Double fuchsia/thin green ruffled edge. Dark green, plain. Standard.

Peach Treat (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0085) (3276) 12/15/1977. Double peach. Plain, supreme. Large.

Penticton Pink (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0086) (3277) 12/15/1977. Single pink. Plain. Standard.

Piccolo Pete (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0087) 1979. Single white/wide blue stripe. Plain. Standard.

Pink Patter (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0088) (3278) 12/15/1977. Double light pink/blue streaks. Variegated, pointed. Standard.

Pink Picot (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0089) 1978. Single mauve-pink/white edge. Variegated green and yellow. Standard.

Pinwheel (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0090) 1978. Single white/wide red stripe. Plain. Standard.

Potpourri (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0091) (3279) 12/15/1977. Semi-double pale pink/blue fantasy. Variegated. Standard.

Quest (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0092) 1978. Single light blue/darker eye. Light green, quilted, glossy. Standard.

Rain Drops (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0093) 1978. Double light blue. Light green, plain. Large.

Rendez-vous (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0094) 1978. Single orchid frilled/darker top petals. Brown-green, quilted, glossy, frilled. Standard.

Richmond Red (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0095) 1978. Semi-double red. Plain. Standard.

Royal Trail (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0096) 1978. Double bright blue. Plain, glossy. Standard. trailer

Saucy Sue (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0097) 1978. Double light lavender/darker purple top petals, light green ruffled edge. Dark green, quilted, fluted. Standard.

Scintillation (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0098) 1978. Single bright pink/gold frilled edge. Light green, plain. Standard.

Scrumptious (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0099) 1978. Single pink two-tone frilled/pink eye, white streaks. Glossy. Large.

Seeing Red (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0100) 1978. Double bright red ruffled. Dark green, ruffled. Standard.

Shivon (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0101) 1978. Single white/pale pink frilled edge. Light green, wavy. Standard.

Silver Sensation (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0102) 1978. Semi-double bright purple/light green ruffled edge. Variegated green and white, glossy. Large.

Silver Streak (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0103) 1978. Double medium blue/white edge. Variegated green and white. Standard.

Sirocco (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0104) 1978. Single white ruffled/bright red band, goldedged top petals. Light green, wavy. Standard.

Sorcery (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0105) (3280) 12/15/1977. Single white/dark blue frilled edge. Variegated, spooned, quilted, ruffled. Large.

Sweet Boy (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0106) 1978. Single bright blue-violet. Medium green, plain. Large.

Thinline (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0107) 1978. Single white/fuchsia streaks, edge. Plain. Standard.

Third Dimension (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0108) 1978. Double dark blue/white edge. Variegated green and bronze. Standard.

Vancouver Debut (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0109) (3281) 12/15/1977. Double pink/fuchsia streaks. Plain, fluted. Large.

Victoria Vixon (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0110) 1978. Single-Semi-double pink/darker ruffled edge. Dark green, plain. Large.

White Delight (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0111) 1978. Single white. Plain. Standard.

Windsor White (C. Simpson). (CA 79-0112) 1978. Double white/variable pink tinge. Plain. Standard.

Smith (John) – Dusty's

Dusty's Color Coat (J.S. Smith). Double purple-lavender blooms, Heavy fringed foliage, variegated with many colors, green, yellow, pink and white. Standard.

Dusty's Cranberry Red (J.S. Smith). Semi-double red blooms. Medium green serrated foliage. Standard.

Dusty's Halo (J.S. Smith). Semi-double white with a whisper of soft pink. Green, white and pink variegated foliage

Dusty's Jake (J.S. Smith). Single cherry red star, some blooms all red, some red with large white markings. Green and white variegated foliage. Standard.

Dusty's Magic Pink (J.S. Smith). Semi-double bright pink, pansy style blooms, Medium green and white plain, variegated foliage. Miniature.

Dusty's Misty Pink (J.S. Smith). Semi-double bright pink, with darker tips, Green with lots of white variegated foliage. Semi-miniature.

Dusty's Mulberry Splash (J.S. Smith). Double pink with blue fantasy markings also blue splash, with raspberry edges. Medium green plain foliage. Semi-miniature.

Dusty's Rich Red (J.S. Smith). Double blooms of beet red. Medium green spoon plain red back foliage. Trailer

Stekelbos (Marie)

Crown Prince (Stekelbos). (1993) 09/25/1969. Single mauve pink/dark purple top petals. Spooned, pointed, quilted. Large.

Storey (Gerald)

Melanie Lyn (Storey). (CA 79-0027) 1979. Semi-double rose pink/darker eye, white frilled edge. Plain, quilted, scalloped. Standard.

Switzer (Dorothy)

Switzer Royal Victoria (Switzer). (CA 79-0030) 1979. Semi-double royal purple. Blackgreen, plain. Small standard.

Switzer Shot Silk (Switzer). (CA 79-0031) 1979. Single mauve/red overlay. Dark green, plain. Small standard.

Thomas (V.)

Carlann (V. Thomas). (CA 387, 1988). Single-Semi-double dark pink. Medium green, pointed, supreme, quilted, serrated. Standard.

Grace Giles (V. Thomas). (CA 386, 1988). Single-Semi-double lavender star/purple fantasy. Medium green, quilted. Standard.

Grant MacEwan (V. Thomas). (CA 343, 1985). Semi-double plum purple frilled. Dark green, quilted, serrated. Standard.

Tracey (Pat)

Adeara (P. Tracey). (CA 79-0035) (3975) 06/02/1980. Single pink. Variegated, plain. Miniature. trailer

Aye Jay (P. Tracey). (CA-79-0032) (3976) 06/02/1980. Single pale pink star. Variegated, plain. Semi-miniature. trailer

Baby Brian (P. Tracey). (4582) 10/11/1981. Single pale blue star. Plain. Semi-miniature. trailer.

Bethany (P. Tracey). (4995) 09/15/1982. Double white star/orchid fantasy. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Blooms Away (P. Tracey). 1984. Double blue and white variable. Plain. Semi-miniature. trailer.

Bonnie Bell ((P. Tracey). (CA 79-0034) (3977) 06/02/1980. Single bright pink. Plain. Miniature.

Canadian Delight (Tracey). 1986. White with blue edge double, touch of green. Tailored foliage. Standard.

Canadian Lad (Tracey). 1986. Blue and white variable bi-colour double. Slightly wavy medium green foliage with red backing creating darker green random areas. Standard.

Canadian Lady (Tracey). 1984. Double white star with light raspberry tints. Medium green lightly quilted foliage. Standard.

Canadian Maid (Tracey). 1986. Large ruffled white with a light pink edge semi-double. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Canadian Star (Tracey). (4/88 Annalee List). Single / Double white with purple stripes fantasy. Plain foliage. Standard.

Cinderella (P. Tracey). Semi-double-double hot pink/green edge. Plain. Miniature.

Cirelda (P. Tracey). (CA 79-0202) (3620) 03/01/1979. Double pink two-tone. Quilted. Semi-miniature. trailer

Dogwood Dolly (Tracey). 1984. Full double lilac star with white dogwood tips. Medium green girl foliage. Semi-miniature.

Dragonfire (P. Tracey). (4735) 02/01/1982. Semi-double dark fuchsia/darker edge. Plain. Miniature.

Fairy Fountains (P. Tracey). 1984. Double pink star. Light green, glossy. Semi-miniature, trailer.

Fairy Tales (P. Tracey). (4436) 06/06/1981. Double white with a violet blue center and green tips. Plain fern green, pointed foliage. Miniature.

Falling Snow (P. Tracey). 1984. Semi-double white. Light green. Semi-miniature. trailer

Falling Star (P. Tracey). (4583) 10/11/1981. Double white star. Plain, pointed. Semi-miniature. trailer.

Fancy Falls (Tracey). 1982. Full double pink star dotted or splashed blue (variable fantasy). Black green plain foliage edged in pink. Compact semi-miniature. trailer.

Fluctuate (P. Tracey). (4733) 02/01/1982. Double lavender star/pink and violet streaks. Pointed, quilted. Standard.

Glamor Girl (Tracey). 1984. Semi-double white. Glossy light green flat variegated girl-type foliage. Miniature.

Half Pint (P. Tracey). (4584) 10/11/1981. Semi-double orchid/darker tips. Quilted. Miniature.

Hot Jazz (P. Tracey). (4991) 09/15/1982. Double fuchsia red. Plain, ruffled. Semi-miniature.

Jillian (P. Tracey). (CA 79-0033) (3978) 06/02/1980. Double pink. Variegated, plain, quilted. Semi-miniature. trailer

Karen Linda (P. Tracey). (4986) 09/15/1982. Double pink. Plain. Semi-miniature. trailer

Kyle (P. Tracey). (4257) 02/09/1981. Double purple. Dark green, plain, glossy, frilled/red back. Miniature.

Lia (P. Tracey). (4587) 10/11/1981. Semi-double white/pink blush. Plain, quilted. Semi-miniature. trailer.

Lilac Lassy (P. Tracey). (4586) 10/11/1981. Semi-double light purple. Girl foliage. Miniature.

Linda Darnel (P. Tracey). (CA 79-0203) (3621) 03/01/1979. Double dark violet-blue. Plain, quilted. Semi-miniature. trailer

Little Jeromey (P. Tracey). 1984. Double blue star/white edge. Dark green, pebbled. Semi-miniature.

Little Jester (P. Tracey). (11/87 MVL). Lavender fantasy. Variegated. Semi-miniature.

Little Jester Sport (P. Tracey). (1988 Annalee List). Sticktite single white with purple fantasy edges. Plain Tommie Lou foliage. Miniature.

Little Lady (Tracey). (4/88 Annalee List)1987. Pink double. Variegated foliage. Miniature.

Little Lizzy (P. Tracey). 1983. Single pink. Variegated dark green and pink. Miniature. trailer

Medley (Tracey). 1981. Single and semi-double rosy lavender stars, splashed blue edged white. Dark green lightly quilted foliage. Eye-catching standard.

Melba Love (P. Tracey). (CA 79-0204) (3622) 03/01/1979. Single pink. Plain, quilted. Semi-miniature. trailer

Midnight Wanderer (P. Tracey). (4258) 02/09/1981. Semi-double dark violet-blue. Plain, medium green pointed foliage. Semi-miniature. trailer

Party Doll (P. Tracey). (4992) 09/15/1982. Double dark fuchsia/white frilled edge. Plain, ruffled. Miniature.

Party Girl (P. Tracey). (4990) 09/15/1982. Semi-double dusty rose frilled/darker top petals. Girl foliage. Miniature.

Party Hat (P. Tracey). 1984. Double red star/white edge. Serrated. Miniature.

Party Lace (P. Tracey). (4989) 09/15/1982. Semi-double white frilled/light fuchsia eye. Plain. Semi-miniature.

Pat Tracey (P. Tracey). 1987. Frilly white with center edged in purple, outer petals edged in green. Dark green foliage. Standard.

Pay Dirt (P. Tracey). (4988) 09/15/1982. Double bright pink star/darker tips. Plain, quilted. Semi-miniature.

Perky (P. Tracey). (4259) 02/09/1981. Double fuchsia-red with white edge. Ruffled girl foliage. Miniature.

Pipit (P. Tracey). (C 79-0037) (3979) 06/02/1980. Single fuchsia-pink star. Plain. Standard.

Plum Galaxy (P. Tracey). 1983. Single light orchid/white fantasy. Plain. Semi-miniature.

Plum Perfection (P. Tracey). (3980) 06/02/1980. Double plum. Medium green quilted foliage. Semi-miniature. trailer

Powder Blues (P. Tracey). (4994) 09/15/1982. Double blue star. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Pygmy Chief (P. Tracey). (4435) 06/06/1981. Semi-double rose-lavender/white edge. Plain, scalloped. Miniature.

Pygmy Princess (Tracey). 1984. Two-toned frilly pink semi-double. Flat dark green lightly serrated foliage. Semi-miniature.

Reuben (R. Innis/P. Tracey). (5961) 03/11/1985. Double white star/Blue tinge. Lightly quilted plain foliage. Miniature.

Rhythm Rascal (P. Tracey). (4987) 09/15/1982. Double pink star/purple fantasy. Plain, serrated. Miniature.

Robyn (P. Tracey). (4993) 09/15/1982. Semi-double fuchsia star/purple fantasy. Plain, quilted. Standard.

Selby (P. Tracey). (4734) 02/01/1982. Double pink star/darker tips. Dark green, ruffled. Standard.

Shawna (Tracey). 1984. Deep pink star with darker veining. Black-green plain foliage. Standard.

Short Cake (P. Tracey). (4585) 10/11/1981. Double fuchsia/wine tips. Quilted. Miniature.

Show Girl (Tracey). 1984. Full double white star, often edged green. Unusual variegated scalloped light green girl foliage. Semi-miniature.

Skeezer (Tracey). 1984. Violet blue star with some pink splashes and edged white, double. Shiny dark, with pink variegation girl foliage. Miniature.

Sky Diver (Tracey). 1984. Pink and violet fantasy flowers single and semi-double. Forest green serrated foliage. Semi-miniature trailer.

Squeaky Lou (P. Tracey). 1983. Single pink. Variegated, tiny. Miniature. trailer

Sugar Baby (P. Tracey). (4260) 02/09/1981. Double white frilled. Quilted, ruffled. Miniature.

Sugar Baby (P. Tracey). (4260) 2/9/1981. Double white fringed. Quilted, ruffled. Miniature.

Surprise Party (P. Tracey). Lavender/purple fantasy. Variegated. Semi-miniature.

Talvi (P. Tracey). 1982. Semi-double lavender/white edge. Scalloped girl foliage. Miniature.

Tara (P. Tracey). (4736) 02/01/1982. Dark red-wine double. Serrated dark red backed foliage. Semi-miniature trailer.

Tarvo Trail (P. Tracey). 1983. Double blue. Variegated. Miniature trailer.

Taylo (P. Tracey). (CA 79-0036) (3981) 06/02/1980. Single light pink star. Plain dark green foliage. Miniature trailer.

Tidy Trail (P. Tracey). (4732) 02/01/1982. Double fuchsia-pink. Variegated, quilted, semi-trailing. Semi-miniature trailer.

Tigre (P. Tracey). (3982) 06/02/1980. Double white/blue edge. Medium green quilted, wavy foliage. Miniature.

Tom Thumb (P. Tracey). (4261) 02/09/1981. Double blue with white edge. Plain, pointed. Miniature.

Toyland (P. Tracey). (4589) 10/11/1981. Double white star. Plain. Miniature.

Toyland Sport (P. Tracey). (1983 Mini List). Double white with pink eye. Tailored. Miniature.

Tracey Trail (P. Tracey). (CA 79-0205) (3623) 03/01/1979. Single-Semi-double violet-blue two-tone. Plain. Semi-miniature trailer.

Weeping Wonder (P. Tracey). (4588) 10/11/1981 Semi-double pink. Variegated, plain. Semi-miniature trailer.

Tremblay (Michel)

Alicia (M. Tremblay). 1983. Soft pink with few splashes of blue and wide band of white; serrated green foliage. Standard.

Altesse (M. Tremblay). (1989 Annalee List). Single pink with darker pink edge plus thin green edge. Standard.

Ami Dick (M. Tremblay). 1986. Semi-double and double star, lavender with thin white edge when mature. Slightly ruffled. Dark green tailored leaves. Standard.

Andrea (M. Tremblay). (CA 84-0308) (5798) 08/24/1984. Double light fuchsia-pink star. Variegated, plain, quilted. Large.

Anne Marie (M. Tremblay). (CA 324, 1985). Single-Semi-double pink coral star. Dark green, plain. Standard.

Anouk (M. Tremblay). (5799) 08/24/1984. Double fuchsia frilled star. Plain. Large.

Aventure (M. Tremblay). (CA 86-0352) (6921) 10/04/1988. Double dark pink star/blue fantasy. Dark green, plain/red back. Large.

Ballerine (M. Tremblay). 1986. Single and semi-double large star, pastel pink sometimes touched with deeper pink at tips. Medium green leaves. Large standard.

Blanche Reine (M. Tremblay). (1989 Pants N Thing). Semi-double pure white. Variegated foliage. Standard.

Blueberry Glo (M. Tremblay). (CA 82-0279) (5800) 08/24/1984. Double dark blue. Plain, hairy. Large.

Borneo (M. Tremblay). (1989 Annalee List). Double coral pink stars. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Bouquet Corail (M. Tremblay). (CA 86-0356) (1986). Semi-double pink coral star. Dark green, plain. Standard.

Bourane (M. Tremblay). Semi-double medium blue large star/variable darker rays. Variegated green and pink. Standard.

Brigitte (M. Tremblay). 1983. Red-orchid double with silver fringe. Plain foliage. Standard.

Bruce M. (M. Tremblay). 1986. Large star, semi-double fantasy, dark blue splashed pink. Dark green quilted leaves. Large standard.

Caroline (M. Tremblay). (CA 84-0310) (5801) 08/24/1984. Double light orchid-pink star. Variegated green and cream, plain. Large.

Carouge (M. Tremblay). 1986. Large star, single and semi-double rich deep fuchsia. Dark green quilted leaves. Large standard.

Comète Bleue (M. Tremblay). (6922) 10/04/1988. Double light blue. Variegated yellow and green, plain. Large.

Coral Starlette (M. Tremblay). 1983. Coral star double or semi-double. Olive green plain foliage. Standard.

Danseuse Rubis (M. Tremblay). 1986. Large double star, ruby red with light pink edge. Medium green serrated leaves. Standard.

Duchesse (M. Tremblay). 1983. Bright pink double star. Plain foliage. Large standard.

Elise (Tremblay). A wonderful variety with very large, vibrant coral-pink stars with strong white edges. Loads of blooms over medium green, symmetrical foliage.

Escapade (M. Tremblay). Semi-double-double white/variable pink tinge. Light-medium green, glossy. Semi-miniature. trailer

Eugene (M. Tremblay). 1985. Dark plum-purple single "sticktite" star, few pink spots. Dark green foliage. Standard.

Eugenie (M. Tremblay). (CA 86-0357) (1986). Single-Semi-double raspberry pink star. Dark green. Standard.

Eureka (M. Tremblay). Single-Semi-double blue star/lighter center, rays. Variegated dark green and pink. Standard.

Fantaisie Magique (M. Tremblay). 1986. Fantasy star, dark pink with many blue spots and freckles double. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Fantaisiste (M. Tremblay). (CA 86-0358) (1986) (6923) 10/04/1988. Double pink/blue fantasy. Medium green, plain. Large.

Farandole (M. Tremblay). (1989 Annalee List). Semi-double pale lavender with purple splotches and streaks. Tommie Lou variegated foliage. Small Standard.

Fleur De Mai (M. Tremblay). 1986. Large star, coral with tan hue, geneva edge. Dark green red reverse foliage. Standard.

Floralie (M. Tremblay). 1987. Light cherry lavender pink (new), semi-double star. Dark green foliage. Standard.

Frisson (M. Tremblay). Showy, double dark blue flowers with frilly petal edges, sometimes touched in green. Well-shaped, semi-miniature. foliage.

Gala (M. Tremblay). 1987. Lavender star semi-double. Tommie Lou variegation. Standard.

Genevieve R. (M. Tremblay). (CA 84-0309) 1984. Double dark coral fluted star. Olive green, plain. Standard.

Harlequin (M. Tremblay). 1986. Large single and semi-double star, dark pink with dark blue streaks spots(fantasy). Quilted dark green foliage. Standard.

Highland Home (M. Tremblay). 1986. Large deep plum edges, splashed with light pink(fantasy) semi-double and double star. Dark green foliage, red reverse. Large standard.

Hirondelle (M. Tremblay). (1989 Annalee List). Semi-double white and blue stars. Semi-miniature trailer.

Hocus (M. Tremblay). 1983. Dark pink double. Shiny green foliage. Standard.

Hypercorail (M. Tremblay). (1989 Annalee List). Semi-double coral pink star. Plain foliage. Standard.

Jeunesse (M. Tremblay). (1989 Plants 'N Thing). Semi-double lavender with darker pencil edges. Shiny variegated foliage.

John Daniel (M. Tremblay). (CA 86-0359) 1986. Semi-double-double dark blue-violet star. Dark green, quilted. Standard.

Jolie Madam (M. Tremblay). (1991 Violettes List). Pink, blushed with darker raspberry. Variegated cream and green foliage. Standard.

Julia Janet (M. Tremblay). 1986. Large pink star, lightly fluted. Medium green quilted leaves. Standard.

Karine (M. Tremblay). 1983. Bright pink, darker edges of tawny pink, double. Soft green foliage. Standard.

La Mer (M. Tremblay). 1986. Large deep purple single star. Medium green and yellow variegated foliage. Standard.

Lavande Royale (M. Tremblay). (1989 Wilson List). Single/Semi-double lavender stars with darker tips. Dark green variegated foliage. Standard.

L'Oiseau Bleu (M. Tremblay). 1987. Blue double. Serrated dark green Tommie Lou foliage with pink. Standard.

Ma-Jolie (M. Tremblay)(CA 84-0312) (5803) 08/24/1984. Double star pink/white edge. Green geneva, Medium green tailored foliage. Standard.

Madame Pink Starlette (M. Tremblay). (CA 82-0280) 1983. Semi-double-double dark pink. Bright green, plain, round. Standard.

Madame Sylvie (M. Tremblay). (CA 82-0281) 1983. Double pink star. Black-green, plain/red back. Standard.

Madrid (M. Tremblay). (CA 84-0311) (5802) 08/24/1984. Double pink-coral and salmon two-tone star. Black-green, plain/red back. Large.

Marie-Sylvia (M. Tremblay). Single-Semi-double light blue star/darker edge. Variegated dark green, pink and white. Standard.

Marquise (M. Tremblay). (1991 Violettes List). Double lavender star. Variegated medium green and yellow foliage. Standard.

Massada (M. Tremblay). (CA 84-0313) 1984. Semi-double pale orchid fluted/maroon tips. Light green, plain. Standard.

Melanie J. (M. Tremblay). 1986. Salmon pink geneva edge, lightly frilled, large double star. Dark serrated foliage. Standard.

Mic Mac (M. Tremblay). (1989 Wilson List). Double dark pink stars with blue stripe down center and flecked with blue fantasy markings. Dark quilted foliage. Large.

Mistral (M. Tremblay). (1989 Wilson List). Semi-double-double light blue stars. Dark green foliage. Standard.

Mlle Mew (M. Tremblay). 1983. Salmon pink semi-double star. Plain tailored foliage. Standard.

Mon Ami (M. Tremblay). 1986. Lavender heliotrope large double and semi-double star. Tommie Lou variegated foliage. Standard.

Mont Tremblant (M. Tremblay). 1984. Soft orchid pink, splashed with purple double star. Plain serrated leaves. Standard.

Mosaique (M. Tremblay). 1987. Lavender pink with many light purple spots single and Semi-double star. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Mouton Rose (M. Tremblay). 1987. Pink semi-double. Tommie Lou variegated foliage with yellow. Standard.

Moulin Rouge (M. Tremblay). (CA 323, 1985). Double dark coral-red star/white edge. Black-green, quilted. Standard.

Ombrelle (M. Tremblay). (1989 Annalee List). Semi-double pink. Medium green foliage. Semi-miniature trailer.

Parminou (M. Tremblay). (1989 Wilson List). Double white and blue. Medium green foliage. Semi-miniature trailer.

Pascale (M. Tremblay). (CA 96-0353) 1986. Double plum pink/plum top petals. Variegated dark green and rose-cream. Standard.

Peche Mignon (M. Tremblay). 1986. Dark coral red single. Black leaves red reverse. Standard.

Perle Rose (M. Tremblay). (1989 Wilson List). Semi-double tan pink stars with geneva edge. Very dark foliage. Standard.

Petite Rose (M. Tremblay). (CA 86-0355) 1986. Double pink star. Bright green, plain. Standard.

Picasso (M. Tremblay). (6924) 10/04/1988. Double light blue and white variable white fantasy. Variegated medium green, plain/silver-green back. Large.

Pinson (M. Tremblay). (1989 Annalee List). Double plum star two-tone with darker tips. Plain foliage. Standard.

Porcelaine (M. Tremblay). 1986. Double star, white with touch of pink. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Prince Rouge (M. Tremblay). (CA 326, 1985). Semi-double smoky coral red star. Blackgreen, plain. Standard.

Reve Bleu (M. Tremblay). (1989 Annalee List). Sticktite single deep blue stars. Variegated foliage. Standard.

Rouge Baiser (M. Tremblay). Semi-double dark coral-red large fluted star/darker veins, thin white edge. Black-green/red back. Standard.

Samba (M. Tremblay). (9/88 Annalee List). Double rose pink star with maroon tips. Plain Tommie Lou foilage. Standard.

Sandy W. (M. Tremblay). (CA 86-0354) (1986). Semi-double purple. Variegated dark green and pink, plain. Standard.

Sang Royal (M. Tremblay). (1991 Violettes List). Double red star. Dark green foliage. Standard.

Sarah Ann (M. Tremblay). (CA 325, 1985). Semi-double cerise star/pink edge. Dark green, plain. Standard.

Satin Rouge (M. Tremblay). (1989 Plants 'N Thing). Dark red coral stars with geneva edge. Dark green shiny foliage. Standard.

Semalu (M. Tremblay). 1984. Bright red star with white frilled edge, semi-double and single. Ornamental dark green serrated leaves, red reverse. Standard.

Sincerite (M. Tremblay). 1985. Coral with slight geneva edge, double star. Normal green quilted foliage. Standard.

Sourire (M. Tremblay)(1989 Annalee List). Semi-double large orchid star with purple edge and geneva edge. Dark foliage. Standard.

Star Mania (M. Tremblay). 1984. Dark pink-orchid star, Semi-double. Dark green foliage. Standard.

Stephanie (M. Tremblay). (CA 86-0351) 1986. Double light lavender-orchid star. Variegated dark green and cream. Standard.

Sultan (M. Tremblay). (1989 Annalee List). Semi-double delphinium blue with geneva edge. Standard.

Suzie (M. Tremblay). 1983. Cherry pink double star. Plain dark green foliage. Standard.

Therese Decelles (M. Tremblay). (CA 322, 1985). Semi-double pink/raspberry eye. Black-green, plain. Standard.

Velour Rouge (M. Tremblay). (CA 84-0314) 1984. Semi-double dark coral-red. Blackgreen, plain/red back. Standard.

Ubdsell (Mary)

Shona Marie (Ubdsell). (CA 83-0302) 1983. Single medium rose pink ruffled edge. Dark green, spooned, scalloped. Small standard.

Vandam (H.)

Cornelus Mallon (IT. Vandam). (CA 86-0345) 1986. Single pink and white sticktite star. Variegated, quilted. Standard.

Drika V. (IT. Vandam). (CA 86-0350) 1986. Double blue and white. Variegated green and white, foliage. Standard.

Jacoba Mallon (IT. Vandam). (CA 86-0365) 1986. Semi-double white. Medium green. Standard.

Sagitta (Vandam). White and red striped single to semi-double chimera. Medium green strawberry foliage. Standard. chimera.

Veldhuis (Ben)

Blue Jay (Veldhuis). 1972. Violet-blue medium single or semi-double. Moderate green plain and semi-girl foliage. Miniature.

Dimples (Veldhuis). 1972. Rosy pink medium double. Deep green plain foliage. Standard.

Dundas Air (Veldhuis). White medium double semi-geneva edge. Dark green plain and flat foliage. Standard.

Dundas Charm (Veldhuis). Peach pink medium double semi-geneva edge. Dark green plain foliage. Standard.

Dundas Imperial (Veldhuis). Lavender pink medium double geneva edge. Moderate green plain and wavy foliage. Standard.

Dundas Performance (Veldhuis). Lavender red medium double. Moderate green plain foliage. Standard.

Dundas Sweetheart (Veldhuis). White medium, full double. Moderate green pointed quilted foliage. Medium.

Flower Power (Veldhuis). 1972. Deep pink medium semi-double. Moderate green plain foliage. Miniature.

Old Timer (Veldhuis). 1972. Dark purple medium semi-double. Moderate green, plain and flat foliage. Medium.

Peach Boyce Eden (Veldhuis). Peach medium double. Moderate green quilted and incise foliage. Standard.

Red Wine (Veldhuis). 1972. Red wine semi-double, not star, plain edge. Dark green plain foliage. Miniature.

Sweetheart White (Veldhuis). White medium full double, not star, plain edge. Moderate green pointed and quilted foliage. Standard.

Touch Of Dundas (Veldhuis). Pink-lavender double geneva edge. Moderate green flat and tailored foliage. Standard.

Ward (Michael)

Plants to be added yet.

Wiseman (Lois)

N.S.'s Annapolis Valley (L. Wiseman). (CA 380, 1987). Single-Semi-double pale pink large star/red tips. Dark green, plain/red back. Standard.

N.S.'s Port Royal (L. Wiseman). (CA 381, 1987). Single royal blue ruffled large dark green, plain. Standard.

N.S.'s Violet Lake (L. Wiseman). (CA 382, 1987). Semi-double white ruffled star. Medium green, plain, quilted. Standard.

Williams (Helen)

Blizzard's Little Girl (H. Williams) (9900) 03/07/2008. Single fuchsia two-tone sticktite pansy. Crown variegated medium green and cream, scalloped, girl foliage. Semiminiature.

Remembering Laska (H. Williams) (9901) 03/07/2008. Single chimera medium pink ruffled pansy/purple stripe, dark blue fantasy. Medium green, spooned, quilted, ruffled. Standard.

Woodford (Denise)

Canadian Snowbird (D. Woodford). Description to be added yet.

Woods

Angelo Marie (Woods). (CA 79-0229) 1979. Fuchsia pink. Medium green, pointed. Standard.

Blue Fountain (Woods). (CA 79-0214) 1979. Semi-double blue. Medium green, wavy, serrated. Standard.

Blue Mink (Woods). (CA 79—0222) 1979. Semi-double royal blue. Medium green, pebbled. Standard.

Bonnie Colne (Woods). (CA 79-0215) 1979. Single blue and white striped large star. Medium green, pebbled. Standard.

Darlene Suzanne (Woods). (CA 79-0206) 1979. Semi-double dark burgundy. Dark green, quilted, serrated. Standard.

David Christopher (Woods). (CA 79-0216) 1979. Single white/lavender streaks. Bright green. Standard.

Detchena (Woods). (CA 79-0217) 1979. Double two-tone blue large medium green, plain, quilted. Standard.

Donna (Woods). 1982. Semi-double fuchsia flowers. Emerald green plain foliage. Standard.

Irene (Woods). (CA 79-0223) 1979. Semi-double shell pink star. Bright green. Standard.

Jane Davina (Woods). (CA 79-0228) 1979. Double purple. Dark green, pebbled. Standard.

Jennifer (Woods). (CA 79-0220) 1979. Single lavender large star/white streaks. Bright green. Standard.

Jonjo (Woods). 1982. Single deep blue, yellow-eyed stars with fluted edge. Many per stem. Serrated medium green foliage. Symmetrical grower. Excellent bloomer. Standard.

Karen Elizabeth (Woods). (CA 79-0208) 1979. Double pink. Plain, pebbled. Standard.

Kaycee (Woods). 1982. Semi-double deep mauve flowers. Dark serrated foliage. Standard.

Kellie (Woods). 1982. Large rose pink double with fluted edge. Emerald green plain foliage. Excellent bloomer. Good show plant. Standard.

Lancashire Rose (Woods). (CA 79-0218) 1979. Semi-double dark pink. Medium green, plain. Standard.

Lisa Marie (Woods). (CA 79-0219) 1979. Semi-double white. Medium green, pebbled. Standard.

Little Joe (Woods). (CA 79-0207) 1977. Large blue star. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Mark Henry (Woods). (CA 79-0224) 1979. Single blue large fluted star. Dark green, quilted. Standard.

Matthew (Woods). 1982. Single lavender stars, tipped deeper at edge. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Maxi (Woods). (CA 79-0225) 1979. Single pink wavy. Bright green. Standard.

Michael Jonathan (Woods). (CA 79-0226) 1979. Double mauve/darker tips. Medium green. Standard.

Patricia Dawn (Woods). (CA 79-0209) 1977. Double blue frilled with geneva edge. Dark green plain foliage. Standard.

Persian Jewel (Woods). (CA 79-0227) 1980. Double lavender/darker tips. Bright green, quilted. Standard.

Proton Hamlet (Woods). 1982. Single royal blue stars, many per stem. Medium green plain foliage. Standard.

Proton Haze (Woods). 1982. Large deep pink single. Emerald green symmetrical foliage. Excellent bloomer. Standard.

Rita Valerie (Woods). (CA 79-0210) 1978. Double dark pink. Dark green, quilted. Standard.

Samantha (Woods). 1982. Mauve single stars. Many per stem. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Sherie Leigh (Woods). (CA 79-0211) 1977. Pink semi-double with wavy chartreuse edges. Dark green wavy foliage. Standard.

Show Girl (Woods). (CA 79-0221) 1979. Double bright fuchsia. Medium green. Standard.

Sola (Woods). 1982. Plum-purple single star. Medium green foliage. Standard. Symmetrical grower.

Tanya (Woods). 1981. Large 2" peach stars single and semi-double. Medium green foliage. Standard.

Warren Edwin (Woods). (CA 79-0212) 1977. Double blue. Dark green, pointed. Standard.

White Rose (Woods). (CA 79-0213) 1979. Double white, touch of pink. Medium green quilted foliage. Standard.

Woods (Maureen)

MoE's Alpha (M. Woods). (10558)(7/12/2012). Single/semi-double pink pansy with darker eye markings. Dark green, heart shaped, quilted with red back foliage. Semi-miniature.